S 104Replication, Transcript, Smill Exhibits, Etc.

5 Ke

| 9 <b>4</b> 94 | 3  | New    | MEX  | ICO     |
|---------------|----|--------|------|---------|
| OIL           | Co | NSERVA | TION | COMMISS |

GOVERNOR THOMAS J. MABRY CHAIRMAN LAND COMMISSIONER GUY SHEPARD MEMBER STATE GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER BECRETARY AND DIRECTOR

1



P. D. BOX 871

## SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Box 1545 Hobbs, New Mexico October 17, 1949

Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Director Oil Conservation Commission Box 871 Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Spurrier:

In reply to your letter of October 4th, regarding the Famariss Plant I have inspected the tank cleaning plant and find it to be in the same condition as was approved in 1948.

Please excuse the delay in reporting. I hope there is no harm done.

Very truly yours,

Hackbull 11-៊ែននូ

.

ROY:05

ì

|                                   | WESTERN  |                             |              | Chock the date of service desired ;<br>chartwise this meanage will be<br>east at the full rate |  |
|-----------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------|--------------|--|--|
| FUILL RATE SERIAL                 |          |                             | FULL<br>RATE | DEFENRED   |  |
| Line mart                         |          | JOSEPH L. EGAN, PRESIDENT   | CODE         | NIGHT  |  |
| NO. WOS. CL. OF SVC. PD. OR COLL. | CASH NO. | CHARGE TO THE AUCOUNT OF    | · · · · ·    | TIME FILED   |  |
|                                   |          | OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION |              |  |  |

SANTA FE, N. M. OCTOBER 17, 1949

.

MR. ROY YARBROUGH OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

WHERE IS INSPECTION REPORT AND APPROVAL FOR FAMARRIS PERMIT

AS PER REQUEST?

•

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION R. R. SPURRIER

telephoned 11:45 a.m. 10-17-49

#### ALL MESSAGES TAK " BY THIS COMPANY ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS:

To guard assist white store manage rate is ch inter of the memory and does or delays, the meder of a message should order it repeated, that is, telegraphen, each to the originating offer arged in addition. Unless otherwise indicated on its face, this is an unrepeated message and paid for as soci, in (

1. The Company shall not be liable for mistakes or dalays in the transmission or delivery, or for non-delivery, of any means remain the sum of live builders, nor for mistakes or dalays in the transmission or delivery, or for non-delivery, of any remain the sum of live threasaid deliver, unless specially valued; nor in any eres for delays arising from unavoidable in e at the u d for transmission the the

2. In any event the Company shall not be liable for damages for mistakes or delays in the transmission or delivery, or for the non-delivery, of any mean digence of the arrants or otherwise, beyond the actual loss, not exceeding in any oversit the sum of five thousand dollars, at which amount the ender of each a mean is unless a greater value is stated in writing by the sender thereof at the time the means is stated in writing by the sender thereof at the time the means is additional charge equal to ono-tenth of one per coust of the amount by which and as additional charge equal to ono-tenth of one per coust of the amount by which and valuation shall ecceed for the peneted-to be peak. wheel.

3. The Company is hereby made the agent of the studer, without liability, to forward this memory over the lines of any oth igeny when is

6. Encoding of the second s

ages until the sar 5. No responsibility attaches to this Company contending means manages meaning on the acts for that purpose as the agent of the s epted at one of its tra \_\_\_\_ nd if a w the C

The Company will not be liable for damages or statutory penalties in the case of any message except an intrastate message in Texas where the claim is not press meany within altry days after the reseases in flied with the Company for transmission, and in the case of an intrastate message in Texas the Company will not be liab provided where the claim is not presented in writing to the Company within ninet/-five days after the cause of action, if any, shall have accrued; provided, however conditions shall apply to claims for damages or overcharges within the purview of Section #15 of the Communications Act of 1954. 

7. It is agreed that in any action by the Company to recover the toils for any memory or memory the prompt and correct tran arbitration by component evidence.

8. Special terms governing the trans g to their classes, as enumerated below, shall apply to 9. No employee of the Company is authorized to vary the foregoing. 10-42

DOMESTIC SERVICES

#### CLASSES OF SERVICE

#### CABLE SERVICES

#### FULL RATE TELEGRAMS

A full rate expedited service.

DAY LETTERS A deferred service at lower than the full rate

SERIALS Manages in sections during the same day.

NIGHT LETTERS Accepted up to 2 A.M. for delivery not earlier than the following morning at rates substantially lower than the full rate telegram or day letter rates.

FULL RATE CABLES

The standard fact service at full rates. May be written in any las suage that can be expressed in Roman letters or in cipher.

1

2

#### CODE (CDE)

A fast message service consisting of words formed without on (9 iton or restriction, counted at 5 characters per word. Minimum charge of 5 words applies.

#### DEFERREDS (LC)

Plain language messages, subject to being deferred in favor of full rate and CDE III PROVINCE

#### NIGHT LETTERS (NLT)

Overnight plain-language messages. Minimum charge of 25 words applies.

C. MELVIN NEAL W. D. GIRAND, JR.

TELEPHONES: 54 & 854 P. D. 80X 1326

Chi Cutter

007 1.3 1945

NEAL & GIRAND LAWYERS NEAL BUILDING HORES, NEW MEXICO

October 10, 1949

A Maham

Oil Conservation Commission, Box 871, Santa Fe, New Mexico. Attention: R. R. Spurrier.

Dear Dick:

We are here enclosing a letter from the insurance company, certifying to the bond of Walter Famariss in re: his application for renewal of permit as a tank bottom processor.

With this letter in your file and the report from Roy Yarbrough, this permit should be ready for

Very truly yours,

NEAL & GIRAND,

BY: M. Min 28-

G/vs Encl.

}

**.** •

**BOB DANIELS & SONS** BOB - BILL - JACK INSURANCE Telephone 511 105-107 North Turner Street HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

October 10, 1949

Oil Conservation Commission State of New Mexico Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Indemnity Bond to State of New Mexico Principal - Walter Famariss, Jr. Bond No. SY-151760

GIT COLLENDAR COLLES 1923

007 13 1949

COLLAR !

Gentlemen:

This firm has in effect Indemnity Bond to the State of New Mexico that has been in effect since the 14th day of October of 1943. Please let this letter act as evidence that this bond will remain in full force and effect, having an automatic renewal clause until such time as it is Mr. Famariss' desire to be released of liability under the bond or until such time as it is your desire to withdraw this provision of Mr. Famariss' operations.

Very truly yours,

BOB DANIELS & FONS, INC. axiels R. W. Daniels, Jr. President

RWD/jr



1

Twin City Fire Insurance Co.



SANTA FE, N. M. OCTOBER 18, 1949

MEAL AND GIRAND, LAWYERS HORDS, HEN MEXICO

FAMARISS PERMIT HAS BEEN RENEWED AS OF OCTOBER 15.

R. R. SPURRIER OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

#### ALL MESSAGES TAKEN BY THIS COMPANY ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS."

To grand anshes mistakes or delays, thi endor of a message thesis order it repeated, that is, toi-granked back to the originating effect for comparison. For this, one-balt the second message rate is charged in addition. Unless otherwise indicated on its inco, this is an unrepeated message and paid for as such, in consideration whereof it is agreed between our of the message and this Company as follows:

on at the unreparted 1. The Company shall not be Hable for mistakes or delays in the transmission or delivery, or for non-delivery, of any message received for transmission at the the beyond the sum of Eve hundred deliant; nor for mistakes or delays in the transmission or delivery, or for non-delivery, of any message received for transmission suggests beyond the sum of Eve thousand delians, unless specially valued; nor in any case for delays arising from unavoidable interruption in the working of its i

In any event the Company shall not be liable for damages for minister or delays in the transmission or delivery, or for the non-delivery, of any minister or delays in the transmission or delivery, or for the non-delivery, of any minister of each state of the sender of each values, and an additional charge class in a stated in writing by the sender through at the time the means is under a present of the sender of an each value is stated in writing by the sender through at the time the means is under a present of the sender through at the time the means is under a present of the tendent of the sender through a the time the means is under a present of the sender through a set of the s 8. The Compling is hereby made the agent of the set nder, without linbility, to forward this me age over the lines of any other co

any when n The Company is Activy made the agents of the senser, where is making of a forward that means over the lines of any other Company when indemnary to reach its destination of a senser is a senser of a senser of a senser is a senser of a senser of a senser is a senser of a senser of a senser is a senser of a senser of a senser of a senser is a senser of a senser is a senser of a senser of

No responsibility attaches to this Company concerning messages until the a gary's measurement, he acts for that purpose as the agent of the sender. 1000

The Company will not be hable for damages or statutory penalties in the case of any message except an intrastate message in Texas where the claim is not present meany within sixty days size the message is filed with the Company for trauminion, and in the case of an intrastate message in Texas the Company will not be liable ory penalties where the claim is not presented in writing to the Company within minipulation of a size of a siz .6 ever, that peither

7. It is agreed that in any action by the Company to receiver the toils for any message or messages the prompt and correct transmission and delivery thereof shall be pre eđ.

3. Special terms governing the transmission of messages according to their classes, as enumerated below, shall apply to messages in each of such respective cits all the foregoing terms. No employee of the Company is authorized to vary the loregoing.
10-42

DOMESTIC SERVICES

#### CLASSES OF SERVICE

#### CABLE SERVICES

FULL RATE TELEGRAMS

A full rate expedited service

#### DAY LETTERS

---at lower than the full rate

### SERIALS

. .

Mennagen in sections during the same day.

NIGHT LETTERS

Accepted up to 2 A.M. for delivery not earlier than the following morning at rates substantially lower than the full rate tolerand or day letter rates.

#### FULL RATE CABLES

The standard fast service at full rates. May be written in any language that can be spressed in Roman letters or in clober. err

de lite d

#### CODE (CDE)

A fast message service consisting of words formed without condition or restriction, counted at 5 characters per word. Minimum charge or 5 words applies.

#### DEFERREDS (LC)

Picin language messages, subject to being deterred in favor of full rate and CDE messares.

#### NIGHT LETTERS (NLT)

Overnight piula-language messages. Minimum charge of 25 words applies.

| This is a full-rate<br>This is a full-rate<br>Telegram or Cable-<br>gram unless its do-<br>ferred character is in- | WESTERN <sup>12</sup>     | 01 SYMBOLS<br>DL - Day Laster<br>NE - Night Letter<br>LC - Deferred Colds |
|--|---------------------------|---|
| dicated by a suitable<br>symbol above or pro-<br>ceding the address,   | W. P. MARSHALL, PRESIDENT | NLT -Cable Night Later<br>Ship Radiogram                                  |

• .

LA45 SSF127

L-HBAC40 PD=HOBBS NMEX 17 1009A=

R R SPURRIER=

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE NMEX=

RE WALTER FAMARISS JR PERMIT HOLDING OIL AWAITING RENEWAL OF PERMIT PLEASE ADVISE BY WIRE WHETHER PERMIT HAS BEEN RENEWED=

NEAL AND GIRAND LAWYERS=

APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE

15



HEN VENTCO OIL CONSERVATION CONTRISSIONE file

CORRECTION DEADED JULY MY CANES 104, 110 AND 19 APPLICATION 1981 CEREMAL DEFENSION ACCULATION TALL CLEATING, PLATTS PROCESSING TAUX DOTTORS AND RECLARING CASTE OIL TAIS COMPANY APPROVAS A DEFENSION TO DEADED DE SER REDAGINE TO ALL LES COULTY OPELATION OF LES DEBLITZ PREDATION D'UNITED OF THE LETTER DE JULY 18 1983

THE ARE THE COLOR DOLLARS AND THE

THE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUCCESSIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE

#### AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico, County of Lea

I, Robert L. Summers

Of the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a daily newspaper published at Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly swear that the clipping attached hereto was published once a week in the regular and entire issue of said paper, and not in a supplement thereof for a

period of .....

One Issue weeks.

beginning with the issue dated ......

July 18, 19 48

and ending with the issue dated ......

Robert L. D Publisher.

Sworn and subscribed to before me

this \_\_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_

July -19 48.fille anes V Notary Public.

My commission expires

January 7, ..., 19 51. (Seal)

This newspaper is duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements within the meaning of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 1937, and payment of fees for said publication has been made.

ì

- -



:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 16, 1040

Mr. J. O. Seth Seth and Montgomery Santa Fo, New Nexico

HE: Consimuance of Case No. 104

Deer Sir:

C

P

Y

1

This is to advise you that the above captioned case in the matter of the application of Malter Ferencies, Jr. for permission to purchase and process waste cil will be heard at 10:00 o'clock a.m., July 29, 1948 in the House of Representatives.

Worn truly yours,

GEORGE A. ORALINI, Attorney

JULGIBLE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 16, 1948

SANTA FE NEW MENICAN Senta Fe, New Merico

> PE: Notice of Publication - Cases 110 and 104

Gontleten:

P

}

Please publish the enclosed notice once, inrediately. Please proof-read the notice ecrebelly and send a copy of the paper carrying such notice.

UPON CONTLATION OF THE INFLICATION, PLEASE SEED FUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT IN DUPLICATE.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied by voucher executed in duplicate. The necessary blanks are enclosed.

Very truly yours,

anosan A. andres, Altorney



### AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico, County of Lea

I, \_\_Robert.... L. Summer s

Fublisher

Of the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a daily newspaper published at Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly swear that the clipping attached hereto was published once a week in the regular and entire issue of said paper, and not in a supplement thereof for a

period of .....

beginning with the issue dated

and ending with the issue dated .....

D' 19 July 1 in Publisher.

Sworn and subscribed to before me

this 1s.t. day of.....

19.47 July fille ones Notary Public. Ú

My commission expires

Jan., 7, 1951 (Seal)

ì

**.** ·

This newspaper is duly qualified to publish legai notices or ad-vertisements within the mean-ing of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 1937, and payment of fees for said publication has been made.

## LEGAL NOTICES

July ЮÌ TIM STAT 110.02

to th to 35 1927 . .

extended for ten years of its permit manchore granted November 27, 1944 respect-ing use of maidne and/or flare gas in the minufacture of carbon black. Given under the weat of the Gil Gonservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mex-ico on June 27, 1947. OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION BY: R. R. Spurrier, Secretary

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 26, 1947

Hobbs Daily News-Sun Hobbs, New Mexico

× 1

RE: Cases No. 104 and 105 - Notice For j Publication.

Gentlemen:

C

1

Please publish the enclosed notice once, immediately. Please proof-read the notice carefully and send a copy of the paper carrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied by voucher executed in duplicate. The necessary blanks are enclosed.

Very truly yours,

CEORCE A. CRAHAM Attorney, Oil Conservation Commission

GAG:bap

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

June 26, 1947

The Roswell Dispatch Hoswell, New Maxico

> RE: Cases Nos. 100 and 104 - Notice For Publication.

Gentlemen

- 44

[lease publish the enclosed notice once, immediately. Please proof-read the notice carefully and send a copy of the paper carrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied by woucher executed in duplicate. The necessary blanks are enclosed.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE A. GRAHAM Attorney, Oil Conservation Commission

GAG:bap

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 26, 1947

The Artesia Advocate Artesia, New Mexico

RE: Cases 103,104,106,107 and 108 - Notice Fer Publication.

Centlemen:

1

C

P

1

Please publish the enclosed notice once, immediately. Please proof-read the notice carefully and send a copy of the paper carrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND FUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied by voucher executed in duplicate. The necessary planks are enclassed.

Very truly yours,

GEORCE A. CRAHAM Attorney, Cil Conservation Coumission

GAGibap

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 25, 1947

Nr. J. O. Seth Attorney At Law 111 San Francisco St., Santa Fe, New Serico

## RE: Cases 100, 101, 102 and 104

Dear Mr. Seth:

C

P

Y

e ser

. .

~ }

This is to advise you that Cases No. 100, 101, 102 in which the American Suployers Insurance Company is the petitioner, and Case 104 wherein Walter Femarics is petitioner, have been set by the Commission beginning at 10:00 O'clock A.M. on the 15th day of July in the Coronado Hoom, La Fonda Hotel, Santa Fe, New Memice.

very truly yours,

CED (C. A. GRAHAM Attorney, Cil Conservation Compission

GAGsbep

### **NEW MEXICO**

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNOR THOMAS J. MASRY CHAIRMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER JOHN E. MILES

E GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER SECRETARY AND DIRECTOR



Santa De, New Mexico

P. 0. Box 871 November 21, 1947

Mr. R. R. Spurrier Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Spurrier:

Mrs. Wistrand called my attention to Colonel Thompson's letter of November 13. Knowing that Mr. Miles expected to be under the doctor's care for a few days, I took the liberty of taking the letter and Texas rules over for a conference.

After reading Colonel Thompson's letter carefully, it was Mr. Miles' thought that this would be an excellent chance for the Commission to observe a Texas proceeding. He noted that the meeting was at Midland on December 10. It occurred to him that you and some of the rest of us, including Messrs. Yarbrough and Macey, might arrange to be there. He thought possibly that nothing officially could be done, but by private conference at least begin a sort of cooperative effort that would eventually be of great benefit, both to our operators and the Commission as well as Texas officials.

We did not go extensively into a comparison of the existing Texas rules and our proposed rules. We can do this at your convenience.

Very truly yours,

Beorge A. Brokom GEORGE A. GRAHAM

RULE 1.

No treating plant, as defined in this Order, shall operate except in conformity with the following rules and regulations:

(A) Every person desiring to operate or cause to be operated a treating plant within the State of New Mexico under the terms of this Order shall, before he begins the construction thereof, apply to the Commission in writing for a permit. Such application shall state in detail the location, type and capacity of the plant contemplated and method of processing proposed to be used. The Commission shall set such application for a hearing in not less than twenty (20) days, and if satisfied that the proposed plant and method of processing will actually and efficiently process, treat and reclaim tank bottom emulsion and waste oil, and that there is a need for such a plant at the proposed location thereof, a permit will be granted authorizing the construction of such plant under the Commission's supervision.

No person or persons shall operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant without having first applied for and obtained an operating permit from the Commission, and such permit will be granted only after the plans of the plant have been approved and applicant has filed and had approved his bond as hereinafter provided and upon a showing satisfactory to the Commission of the necessity thereof.

Such permit, when granted, shall be valid until revoked or abandoned, and shall be revocable at any time after hearing is had on ten (10) day's notice, the Commission finds:

(1) The treating plant under which such permit related is so constructed, equipped or operated as not to reclaim and conserve tank bottom emulsion and waste oil:

(2) The owner or operator of such treating plant in the construction or operations thereof, is violating any law of the State of New Mexico relating to the production, transportation, processing, refining, treating and marketing of crude oil or its products;

(3) The owner or operator of such treating plant is violating any law of the State of New Mexico adopted to conserve the oil and gas resources of the state, or any rule or regulation of this Commission enacted under and in pursuance of sold laws;

(B) The total amount of products scenred from tank bottom equision and waste oil by treating plant processing tank bottom emulsion and waste oil operating in conformity with the provisions of this order shall be entitled to a 0-110.

(C) That before actual operations are begun, the paraitive shall file with this Correlation a surely company bond payable to the Oil Condervation Commission and/or the State of New Actice In the amount of .25,000.00, conditioned upon faithful performance by the pertities of the provisions of this Order or of any further Order in this cause, observance of the applicable have of the state of New Newice and the rules and regulations heretofore or hereafter presulpated by the Commission in any wise applicable.

(3) My creating plant operating under these rules a d regulations shall, on or borors the 15th day of each enterter north. The st his nearest office of the Consission a monthly report on forms to be supplied by this Consission. Each such monthly report shall contain full and accurate information covering the following dotails of the business conducted by such reporting perilters during the precedim period. The report shall cover the perilter of 7:000. s first der of the calendar month reported, and end at 7:00 A.H., ne first day of the calendar month in which the report is filed. The data required in each report shall be:

(1) The number of barrels of tank bottom emulsion, waste oil and treated tank bottom emulsion on hand in the possession, custody or control of such plant, at the beginning and close of each reported period, and the location where all of such tank bottom emulsion, waste oil and treated tank bottom emulsion are held, including the location and identification of each tank or place of deposit.

(2) The number of barrels of tank bottom emulsion, waste oil and treated tank bottom emulsion which came into the possession of such plant during such reported period. Each quantity of tank bottom emulsion so reported shall be identified by the tank number of the operator from whom it was obtained and/or the location where obtained.

(3) The number of barrels of tank bottom emilsion and weste oil treated and/or processed during such reported period and the number of barrels of pipeline oil recovered, and the treating or processing loss during such reported period.

(4) The number of barrels of pipeline oil sold and/or delivered and/or transported during the reported period, to whom delivered and/or transported, together with the approved C-110 on which such delivery was made.

(5) After the report form to be furnished by the Commission has been assigned a sorial number and approved by an authorized agent of the Oil Conservation Commission, it may be used to support a C-110 for the net oil on hand at the end of the reported period.

(6) From and after the date of the adoption of this Order, it shall be a violation of the rules of this Commission for any person to place in commerce and/or transfer tank bettea emulsion or waste oil, requiring treatment before meeting pipeline requirements, to anyone other than a permittee holding a permit from this Commission as a processor.

#### RULE 21

The words defined in this order shall have the following meaning:

(A) "Person" shell ment any natural persons, corporations, essociations, partnerships, receivers, treatees, and iter, executors, administrators or a fiduciary, or representative of any kind.

(3) "Creatin Platt" shull near an plane or assorid, of measurery or equiptions, such as boilers, pipes, leaks, pupe, etc., constructed for the purpose of wholly or partially or being used tholly or partially for reclaiment, but this, proceeding or in any themer classing and satisfy that or boing and satisfy of received.

(3) "Mank botton emilsion" is hereby defined as lively substance containing 2% or proceed which as a substance of the order of the bolow the tank pipeline orbics, and as the order of terms profination tank where the volume success abo pipeline outstand the name may be teached and processed upon special order of the constants outs.

(D) "Prouted Wark Souther Amilsion" (all them are recovered product from the tracting, cocketate, receased or electric of track bottom conditions and tracting the class of the rest of the track bottom conditions and the class of the rest of the tracting of the class of the rest of the tracting of the class of the rest of the res

(E) "Waste Oil" shall include pit oil, line break oil, gasoline plant catchings not up to pipeline requirements, which for the purpose of this Order shall carry the same requirements as to reporting as does tank bottom emulsion as set out above.

### RULE 3:

ł

-7

(1) The foregoing requirement shall have no application as to treating plants operated by the person operating the properties from which the emulsion or waste oils are obtained.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY FIN COMMISSION:

That this Order shall control all rules and regulations with reference to the same subject matter and in conflict herewith, if any.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION:

That this docket be kept open for such other and further orders as may be necessary and appropriate in the premises. October 20, 1947

Honorable Thomas J. Mabry Governor, State of New Mexico Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Governor Mabry:

 $\square$ 

1

Enclosed please find list of names appointed to the advisory committee of the Oil Conservation Commission.

These names have been agreed upon by Governor Wiles and myself as per your instructions.

Respectfully,

R. R. SPURPIER

October 21, 1947

Honorable John E. Miles Commissioner of Public Lands Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Governor Miles:

ì

Enclosed please find list of names appointed

to the advisory committee of the Oil Conservation Commission.

Respectfully,

R. R. SPURRTER

P. O. Box 871 October 20, 1947

Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Co. Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

As directed by the Oil Conservation Commission, you are hereby notified of your appointment to an advisory committee to the Commission in the matter of Cases 104 and 110.

This committee has been appointed as suggested by members of the industry at a Hearing held in Canta Fe on the 15 October. At this time it was suggested that one member from a major company, one member from an independent company, one member from a pipeline, etc., should be appointed. The Commission has endeavored to do exactly as suggested, and if anyone has been inadvertently onitted, the Commission will appareciate very much being advised. The names of the other members of the Committee are hereby furnished to you:

Major - Shell Oil Company, Incorporatedy Midland, Tex. Independent - John M. Kelly, Roswell, M. M. Gasoline Plant - Phillips Petroleum Co., Partlesville Refinery - N. M. Asphalt & Refining, Artesia, N. M. Petitioners - Malter Famariss, Jr. and M. D. Girand, Hobbs Foster Morrell - U.S.F.S., Roswell, M. M. Glenn Staley - Lea County Operators Cormittee, Mobbs

It is suggested that the conmittee select a chairman and meet as soon as possible to exhedite the issuance of rules and regulations in this matter.

Yours yory truly,

· · · PE TAL

P. O. Pox 871 October 20, 1947

Mr. Glenn Staley Lea County Operators Committee Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

1

As directed by the Oil Conservation Commission, you are hereby notified of your appointment to an advisory committee to the Commission in the matter of Cases 104 and 110.

This committee has been appointed as suggested by members of the industry at a Mearing held in Santa Me on the 15 October. At this time it was suggested that one member from a major company, one member from an independent company, one member from a pipeline, etc., should be appointed. The Commission has endeavored to do exactly as suggested, and if anyone has been inadvertently omitted, the Commission will appreciate being advised very much. The names of the other members of the Committee are hereby furnished to you:

Pipeline - Texas-"ew "exicoPipeline Co., "idland "ajor - Shell Oil Company, Incorporated, Midland Independent - John ". Kelly, Poswell, N. ". Gasoline Plant - Phillips Petroleum Co., Partlesville Refinery - ". ". Asplalt & Refining, Artesia, ". ". Petitioners - Walter Famariss, Jr. and M. S. Cirund, "obbs Foster Yorrell @ J.C.C., Doswell, ". ".

It is suggested that the committee select a chairman and neet as soon as nossible to ownedite the issuance of rules and regulations in this matter.

Yours very truly,

. . obecher

D. O. Dox 371 October 20, 1947

W. D. Girand, Attorney Mr. Malter Mamariss, Jr. Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

As directed by the Oil Conservation Commission, you are hereby notified of your appointment to an advisory committee to the Commission in the matter of Cases 104 and 110.

The Committee has been appointed as suggested by members of the industry at a hearing held in fanta Te on the 15 October. At this time it was suggested that one number from a major company, one member from an independent company, one member from a pipeline, etc., should be appointed. The Cormission has endeavored to do exactly as suggested, and if anyone has been inadvertently caltted, the Commission will appreciate being advised very much. The names of the other members of the formittee are hereby furnished to you:

Tt is suggested that the condition of the post of the second terms of the second terms of the second as president of the terms of the second terms in this rater.

Yours your truly,

P. C. Pox 371 October 20, 1947

Mr. Foster Morrell U. S. Geological Survey Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

1

As directed by the Oil Conservation Commission, you are hereby notified of your appointment to an advisory committee to the Commission in the matter of Cases 104 and 110.

The Committee has been appointed as suggested by members of the industry at a hearing held in Canta Fe on the 15 October. At this time it was suggested that one member from a major company, one member from an independent company, one member from a pipeline, etc., should be appointed. The Commission has endeavored to do exactly as suggested, and if anyone has been indvertently omitted, the Commission will appreciate being advised very much. The names of the other members of the Committee are hereby furnished to you:

> Pipeline Co. - Texas-New Verico Pipeline Co., Midland Major - Shell Oil Company, Incorporated, Midland Casoline Plant - Phillips Petroleum Co., Partlesville Independent - John M. Selly, Poswell, M. M. Refinery - M. M. Asphalt & Fefining Co., Ertesia Petitioners - Calter Femariss, Jr., and T. M. Cirand, Hobbs Olenn Staley - Lea County Operators Committee, Mobbs

It is suggested that the correittee select a chairman and meet as soon as possible to expedite the issuance of gules and regulations in this matter.

Yours very truly,

#### · · · · PERIOD

P. O. Box 371 October 20, 1947

Mr. Claude Withers N. M. Asphalt & Refining Co. Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

1

As directed by the Oil Conservation Commission, you are hereby notified of your appointment to an advisory committee to the Commission in the matter of Cases 104 and 110.

The Committee has been appointed as suggested by members of the industry at a Tearing heldin Canta Te on the 15 October. At this time it was suggested that one member from a major company, one member from an independent company, one member from a pipeline, etc., should be appointed. The Commission has endeavored to do exactly as suggested, and if anyone has been inadvertently omitted, the Commission will appreciate being advised very much. The names of the other members of the Committee are hereby furnished to you: Independent - John M. Kelly, Roswell, W. W.

Pipeline Co. - Texas-New Mexice Nipeline Co., Midland Major - Shell Cil Company, Incorporated, Midland Casoline Plant - Phillips Petroleum Co., Partlesville Petitioners - Malter Memarise, Jr. and M. M. Girand, Mobis Mester Morrell - U.F. A.G., Moswell, M. M. Glenn Staley - Lea County Operators Committee, Mobis

It is suggested that the possible select a chalman and most as soon as possible to expedite the issuance of value and regulations in this matter.

#### Tours come toular,

• • • • • • • • •

P. O. Box 871 October 20, 1947

Phillips Petroleum Company Bartlesville, Oklahoma

Gentlemen:

As directed by the Oil Conservation Commission, you are hereby notified of your appointment to an advisory committee to the Commission in the matter of Cases 104 and 110.

The Committee has been appointed as suggested by members of the industry at a Fearing held in Canta Fe on the 15 October. At this time it was suggested that one member from a major company, one member from an independent company, one member from a pipeline, etc., should be appointed. The Commission has endeavored to do exactly as suggested, and if anyone has been inadvertently omitted, the Commission will appreciate being advised very much. The names of the other members of the Committee are hereby furnished to you:

Pipeline Co. - Texas-Mew Mexico Pipeline Co., Midland Major - Shell Oil Company, Incorporated, Midland Gasoline Plant - Phillips Petroleum Co., Bartlesville Refinery - M. M. Asphalt & Refining Co., Artesia Petitioners - Malter Famariss, Jr. and M. F. Mirand, Mobbs Foster Morrell - M. J. J. , Roswell, M. M. Milenn Staley - Jea County Operators Committee, Nobbs

It is suggested that the committee solect a chairman and most as seen as possible to expedite the insuance of rules and regulations in this matter.

Yours very truly,

. . COURTER

P. O. Pox 871 October 20, 1947

Mr. John M. Kelly Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Melly:

ì

As directed by the Oil Conservation Commission, you are hereby notified of your appointment to an advisory committee to the Commission in the matter of Cases 104 and 110.

The Committee has been appointed as suggested by members of the industry ata Hearing held in Santa Fe on the 15 October. At this time it was suggested that one member from a major company, one member from an independent company, one member from a pipeline, etc., should be appointed. The Commission has endeavored to do exactly as suggested, and if anyone has been inadvertently omitted, the Commission will appreciate being advised very much. The names of the other members of the Committee are hereby furnished to you:

Pipeline Co. - Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Co., Midland Major - Shell Oil Company. Incorporated, Midland Gasoline Plant - Phillips Petroleum Co., Partlesville Pefinery - M. M. Asphalt & Refining Co., Ariesia Petitioners - Maltor Famariss, Jr. and C. P. Cirand, Mobbs Poster Morrell & M.C.C., Roswell, M. M. Clenn Staley - Tea Mounty Operators Cormition, Mobbs

It is suggested that the consisted select a chair can and meet as soon as possible to expedite the issuance of rules and regulations in this matter.

Yours yory truly,

P. O. Box 371 October 20, 1947

Shell Oil Company, Incorporated Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

ì

**.** ·

As directed by the Oil Conservation Commission, you are hereby notified of your appointment to an advisory committee to the Commission in the matter of Cases 104 and 110.

This committee has been appointed as suggested by members of the industry at a Tearing held in Santa Fe on the 15 October. At this time it was suggested that one member from a major company, one member from an independent company, one member from a pipeline, etc., should be appointed. The Commission has endeavored to do exactly as suggested, and if anyone has been inadvertently omitted, the Commission will appreciate very much being advised. The names of the other members of the Committee are hereby furnished to you:

Pipeline Co. - Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Co., Midland Independent - John H. Welly, Roswell, M. M. Casoline Plant - Phillips Petroleum Co., Partlesville Refinery - M. M. Asphalth Refining, Artesia, M. M. Petitioners - Salter Papariss, Jr. and L. B. Cirand, Mobbs Noster Morrell - D.S.C., Roswell, M. M. Clean Staley - Dea County Spendtore Consisted, Mobbs

It is suggested that the committee select a chairman and meet as seen as possible to expedite the isruance of rules and regulations in this matter.

Yours very truly,

REPERT OF L . COMPLEX OF RATING STR- OF FIRE V.L. OPTICE 10-6-47 TO TARK A STRENG FOR CONTRACTOR STREET  $\sqrt{726}$ , CASU  $\gtrsim 104$ 

The committee proposes to the operators the following statement to the Conso. In Commission at the Hearing to be hold in Santa De on October 10, 1947. The operators have no objection to the type of order as issued 10 the Case 104, except as under the fact Dinding of "Substantial maste" and "Great Quantities". The following data is offered as evidence that "substantial waste" and "great quantities" of waste does not exist from field rathering tanks, well completions and oil runs to pipe lines by 18 operators representing 85.3 of total production during the first 6 conths of 1947.

Estimated emount of merchantable oil drawn o'f in tank cleaning and git oil averages twelve hundreths of one precent of total oil produced for period.

Next it is desired to point out that a large percentage of these tank cleanings and pit oils are used to maintain lesse roads, tank batters crades, sell yards, etc, which maintenance, if this material wors not available, sould require preater expense to the operators, due to terrain conditions, and that every reasonable offort is being made by the majority of operators to reduce the frequency of tank cleaning and bottom accumulations, by use of anomicals, weather systems, circulating pumps, etc.

As the operators understand the order modeling paralasion to operate an oll reclamation plant in the State of New Texico, this order is encepted as the operators, except as contioned above, and the procedure by which the recursion prombed the order is considered applicable of a disc one of the tria.

2018-9000 - 1200 - 1200-900 - 869-22049, 2019 2019:0 - 2010 - 2000

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 12, 1947

Mr. H. C. Brunner Shell Oil Company P. O. Box 1457 Hoobs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Brunner:

The Commission has received your Committee's recommendation dated November 3d in which you say your committee met on October 3d and promulgated a sample order for the Commission to use in writing general rules and regulations concerning the subject matter of cases 104 and 110.

I wish to take this opportunity to thank you and your committee for your prompt action and the advice which you have forwarded to us. I should like to have been present during your Committee meeting, but it is my experience that a member of the Commission should not be present when a matter such as this is being discussed.

The Industry Advisory Committee, in this instance, is to be highly commended and the Commission takes the opportunity to do so now.

Very truly yours,

RS:psp

cc: (lenn Staley Tos, Mex





HEF OF OIL CONSURVATION COLLISSING THE STATE OF NEW DENNICO

I' THE LATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE & NEW INFLICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 104

ORDER NO. 726

THE APPLICATION OF WALTER FAMARISS, JR., FOR PERHISSION TO PURCHASE AND PROCESS TANK BOTTORS, PIT OIL, GASOLINE PLANT CATCHLICS, AND OTHER PETROLEUM PRODUCTS NOV CLASSIFIED AS WASTE AND TO SELL THE MERCHANTABLE CRUDE OIL DERIVED THEREPROM.

#### ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

#### BY THE CODIISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 10:00 A.M., July 15, 1947, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission."

MW, on this 9th day of September 1947, the Commission having before it for consideration the testimony adduced at the hearing aforesaid:

FINDS:

1. That due public notice having been given, the Commission has jurisdiction of the subject matter hereof.

2. That substantial quantities of tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant ćatchings and otherwise unmerchantable waste petroleum products can be processed, and pipeline oil and other valuable derivatives salvaged therefrom.

3. That continued destruction of great quantities of such substances containing salvageable oil would constitute "surface waste" within the meaning of the conservation laws of New Moxiec and the rules and regulations of the Cormission.

4. That the processing, saving and marketing, of the valuable componets of tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline tank catchings, and the valuable derivatives therefrom, having possible economic use of value, should be encouraged; that any merchantable or pipeline oil and other derivatives so reclaimed and saved, should not be charged against allowable production of any well.

5. That the applicant herein should be allowed to proceed with the installation of his salvage or reclaiming plant or plants in the State of Ibw Herice, but pending such installation and operation, no tank bettoms, waste eil, pit eil, gaseline plant catchings should be removed from the State of Ibw Horice until the sene shall have been processed, and the merchantable eil and other valuable derivatives of the same shall have been salvaged and saved.

6. That the applicant should file with the Commission complete data with reference to the location of any processing plant or plants installed and operated

by him within the State of New Mexico, giving details of sifications, and information as to the cap sty thereof.

7. That a suroty company bond in an emount sufficient to insure compliance with the requirements of the Commission is a reasonable precaution;

In \_\_ PEREFORE ORDERED;

1. That the applicant, Walter Favariss, Jr., be and he is hereby permitted and authorized to acquire tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gaschine plant catchings, and other waste petroleum products by purchasing or acquiring the same by other bona fide means or methods and to roclaim and salvage the merchantable oil or other valuable derivatives therefrom.

2. That he shall file with the Cormission, at its request, complete data regarding process, capacity and the location of any processing plant or plants operated or to be operated by him within the State of New Mexico.

3. That before actual operations are begun, the permittee shall file with the Corrission a surety company bond to the Cil Conservation Commission and/or State of New Mexico in the amount of \$25,000 conditioned upon faithful performance by the permittee of the provisions of this order or of any further order in this cause, observance of the applicable laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and regulations heretofore or hereafter promulgated by the Commission and anywise applicable.

4. That the permittee shall file with the Commission such reports as may be required by the Oil Conservation Commission; such reports to show in detail the date of acquisition and from when, the origin, quantity, and test percentages of such tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, acquired by this permittee; such reports to be executed both by this permittee and by the respective sollers thereof; and provided further that this permittee shall file monthly reports with the Commission showing the day by day recovery of marketable oil and other valuable derivatives reclaimed and saved.

5. That the permittee herein shall, before beginning operations file with the Commission a statement under each that in event he fails or refuses to furnish the Commission with any information required by this order or any further order of the Commission, or violates the laws of New Mexico or the rules and regulations of this office with respect to acquisition, processing or disposition of the Mexico bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, will upon written notice to him by the Commission, pointing out such violation or infraction, to immediately cease all operations until further authorization to resume operations is granted by the Commission.

6. That this permittee shall not transport or attempt to transport by any method, any merchantable oil or any valuable waste petroleum preducts fronchis plant or plants, without authority in the nature of a C-110 duly approved by the Countesion.

7. That any morchantable or pipeline oil or valuable derivatives of waste provide un products so salvaged, reclaimed and brought into the market shall not be charged against the allowable of any well producing into tanks from which any tan't bettens, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings may have been acquired and received by this permittee.

8. That jurisdiction in this case is hereby retained by the Conviscion for the purpose of issuing any further order or orders deemed necessary by the Conmissi OCNE AT Canta Fo, Tew Mexico on the day and year hereinabove designated.

HEA COURT OPERATORS COUNTREE HOULD, EDNIEXICO Southet 19, 1947

ł

OIL CONSERVATION CONTINUES LON

# OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIC

P. 0. Box 871 December 23, 1947

The Commission is still studying this case, and no pormanent ordering yet been issued. Your letter, therefore, will be made part of the record and will be considered in writing a final order.

Very truly yours,

រីមិនីរប់ក្មម

and the second second second
:1.1. DECH

ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA 80X 959

December 16, 1947

"Tank bottom"

Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary

۱ با 🚬

Gentlemen:

. . . . .

ì

This letter has reference to the Commission's Special Order Regulating Tank Cleaning, Plants Processing Tank Bottoms and Reclaiming of Waste Oil, and Transportation of Tank Bottoms and Waste Oil issued by the Commission offective July 15, 1947.

At the time this regulation was promulgated it was our understanding that the amount of products secured from tank bottoms was to be deducted from the amount of allowable production authorized for the well or lease from which the waste oil and tank bottoms originated. It has come to our attention that Rule 2 (b) of said Special Order provides that treating plants processing tank bottoms shall be entitled to a tender authorizing the sale of products secured from such tank bottoms and that no provision is made for deducting the encount of such products from the well or lease allowables. It is our opinion that said sub-paragraph (b) of Rule 2 should be amended by adding at the end thereof a provision to the effect that "but the total amount of products secured from tank bottoms shall be deducted from the regular allowable of the well or lease from which the oil was produced which resulted in the accumulation of said tank bottoms."

We respectfully request the Corrission's consideration of such an enendment.

Yery troly yours,

311270171 CMF CORPONAL2011 -

teo-Prest

7723:021:02

# Famariss Oil and Service Company Box 156 Hobbs, New Mexico

# July 28, 1948

Should the general order regulating tank cleaning and processing plants as suggested by the Lea County Operator's Committee be adopted by the Commission, it is further suggested by Famariss Oil and Service Company that:

Order No. 726, which was issued to Walter Famariss, Jr. September 9, 1947 be amended as follows:

Under "Finding" of the Commission, paragraph 4 amend by adding the following: "... except as provided by Order No.\_\_\_\_\_.

Under Order of the Commission, paragraph 7 amend by adding the following: "... except as provided by Order No.\_\_\_\_\_

By the above manner the provisions not covered by the Lea County Operator's suggested order and provided for in Order No. 726 will remain unchanged.

Walter Famariss, Jr.

Some interesting facts concerning tank bottoms are on the following pages. . . . . . . reading time is less than 3 minutes.

# USES

Unfortunately, the processing of tank bottoms in the past has been associated with the running of "hot oil." The processing of tank bottoms by Famariss Oil and Service Company is primarily for the purpose of recovering microcrystalline waxes and NOT FOR CRUDE OIL. Because of this, it is felt the following facts would be of interest.

In the October 1945 issue of World Petroleum the excerpts below appeared in an article written by R. B. Killingsworth of Socony-Vacuum Oil Company:

"The chief disadvantage of paraffin waxes (low meltng-point crystaline wax) is their brittleness... (when paraffin wax)... is exposed to temperatures of O de. F. the coatings crack and flake off (and at high temperatures, fracture). MICROCRYSTALLINE Waxes do not have this deficiency. In fact, MICROCRYSTALLINE wax films may be flexed at low temperatures without a sign of fracture."

"... Because of tackiness and toughness MICROCRYSTALLINE waxes are excellent laminants and by combining a paperboard for strength, MICROCRYSTALLINE wax for moisture resistance and a greaseproof paper for protection against fats and oils, a superior wrapping for container for food stuffs may be produced."

"... (Uses to which MICROCRYSTALLINE waxes have been put, include) ... shipment of military ordnance parts to all parts of the world ... (protective coating for) U. S. Army Ration Units ... in the electrcal industry for protection of capacitors, cables ... for the manufacture of printing inks, wax polishes and cosmetics."

#### WHERE

#### FOUND

In the June 1948 issue of World Petroleum, Dr. Ernesto Stossel\* states the following:

"For about a decade waxes of very high melting-points have been WORKED UP ON A COMMERCIAL SCALE FROM TANK BOTTOMS. Depending on their origin, these precipitates show different compositions and wax contents and may vary in consistancy from a mushy liquid to a hard solid wax. The waxes with the highest melting points and highest molecular weight are the first to separate from their solution in the crude oil and to SET-TLE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TANKS.

Most of the high melting point petroleum waxes offered to various industries are PRO-DUCED FROM EMULSIONS FORMED IN TANKS where crude oil has been stored, and these TANK BOTTOMS which a few years ago were considered as waste materials" are valued nowadays in certain fields at a HIGHER PRICE THAN CRUDE OIL. Only a very small percentage of paraffins present in crude oil show melting points above 160 de. F., and a LARGE VOLUME OF CRUDE OIL HAS TO PASS THROUGH THE FIELD TANKS before an appreciable quantity of these waxes accumulate in the tanks.

Some Facts About The Operation Of Famariss Oil and Service Company:

- 1. Since April 5, when we processed our first barrel of tank bottoms, we have successfully treated 48,000 bbls of emulsion.
- 2. To our knowledge, our Company has discovered the only method of treating tank bottoms which has proved successful. Until our method was discovered, these bottoms were not successfully treated.
- 3. The treating cost per bbl. of recovered product is \$1.0235.

|     | / of recovered product from tank bottoms we have required has ever been  |
|-----|--|
|     | sold through a pipe line.  |
| Г   | of recovered product has ever been sold as crude oil.                    |
| E   | $\langle$ of emulsion or recovered product has even been burned.         |
| ELI | of emulsion or recovered product has ever been destroyed or discarded.   |
|     | of emulsion we process can be used for roads or grades. It is highly un- |
|     | desirable for this purpose as it has no penetrating character.           |

(\*)—Dr. Stossel is associate manager of Paraphalt Argentina. He is a graduate of University of Vienna where he specialized in oxidation of oils. He has worked in Texas on utilization of oil wastes and residues and has been accorded recognition by the War Preduction Board for his processes for manufacturing strategic chemicals, in-cluding microcrystalline waxes. He was the first to realize the IMPORTANCE OF UTILIZING TANK BOTTOMS and crude oil residues for the synthesis of emulsifiable petroleum waxes by oxidation.

NOT ONE BARRE

# NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

"The Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico pursuant to law, hereby gives notice of the following hearings to be held July 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 A.N., on said day at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

#### "CASE 100

In the matter of the petition of American Employers Insurance Company for an order directed to Charles R. Tarkenton, address unknown, N. R. Childers, Hobbs, New Mexico and Geue R. Burke, Hobbs, New Mexico to show cause why a well located in Chaves County, New Mexico in the SELNEL of Section 33, Township 11 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M., should not be declared abandoned and ordered plugged.

#### "CASE 101

In the matter of the petition of American Employers Insurance Company for an order directed to Frank Griggs, Lubbock, Texas, John Darden, Lubbock, Texas, and John H. Hawkins, Fort Summer, New Mexico to show cause why a well located in DeBaca County, New Mexico, in the NELNEL of Section 11, Township 4 North, Range 26 Bast, should not be declared abandoned and ordered plugged.

#### CASE 102

In the matter of the petition of American Employers Insurance Company for an order directed to San Juan Oil & Gas Co., Inc., 922 North Second Street, Phoenix, Arizona, G. R. Cassady, 922 North Second Street, Phoenix, Arizona, Arthur Wilson, Phoenix, Arizona, L. E. Snavely, 900 East Van Buren, Phoenix, Arizona, A. H. Vaughn, 2314 Oak St., Phoenix, Arizona, J. A. DeWar, 2138 East Yale Street, Phoenix, Arizona, to show cause why a well located in San Juan County, New Mexico, in the  $SE_4^1SE_{47}^2$ Section 19, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, should not be declared abandoned and ordered plugged.

# \*CASE 103

In the matter of the petition of the Leonard Oil Company, a New Mexico Corporation, Roswell, New Mexico for authority to deepen Mexico Oil Company's State Well No. 3, located in Eddy County, New Mexico, 1177 feet north of the south line in 1230 feet wort of the east line of Section 21, Township 17 south, Range 29 east to the oil producing horizon in that vicinity.

#### "CASE 104

In the matter of the application of Walter Famariss Jr., for permission to purchase and process tank bottoms, Pit Oil, Gasoline Plant "Catchings", and other Oil or Waste not otherwise Merchantable, and to sell the merchantable crude derived therefrom.

#### "CASE 105

In the matter of the application of the Panhandle Carbon Company, Inc., for an extension for ten years of its permit heretofore granted November 27, 1944 respecting use of residue and/or flare gas in the manufacture of carbon black.

# "CASE 106

In the matter of application of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, upon its own motion for an order, as recommended by the New Mexico Nomenclature Committee, supplementing Sup-plemental Order No. 6 to Order No. 633, and relating to overlap in defining boundaries of Loco Hills and Grayburg-Jackson pools, Eddy County, New Mexico.

# "CASE 107

In the matter of the application of Barney Cockburn, for an un-orthodox well location in Eddy County, in the NELSWI, Section 29, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, M.M.P.M., on State Lease B-2516 in connection with an application for unit operation.

#### CASE 108

In the matter of the application of Southern Union Gas Company for approval of the Hope Unit Agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico, embracing the following lands:

> Sections 17, 18, 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, 32 and the S/2 and WW/4 of Section 33 in township 18 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P.M; Sections 4, 5 and 6, in township 19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M; Sections 13, 14, 15, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 34, 35 and 36 in township 18 South, Range 23 East, N.M.P.M; Sections 1, 2, and 3 in Township 19 South, Range 23 East, N.M.P.M., containing 17,120 acres, more or less.

Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico on June 27, 1947.

> OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION /s/ R. R. SPURRIER BY: R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary

# SEAL

Said meeting was called at 10:00 o'clock A.M., Tuesday, July 15, 1947, in the Coronado Room of the La Fonda Hotel, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION PRESENT:

Hon. John E. Miles, State Land Commissioner, Member Hon. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary, Oil Conservation Commission, Member Hon. L. J. Frazier, Attorney Hon. George Graham, Attorney

# REGISTER

# NAME

# COMPANY

ADDRESS

Roswell, N. M.

Hobbs, N. M.

Hobbs, N. M.

Roswell, N. M.

Amarillo, Texas Amarillo, Texas

Santa Fe, N. M.

Dallas, Texas

Dallas, Texas

Artesia, N. M.

Artesia, N. M.

Santa Fe, N. M. Artesia, N. M.

U.S. Geological Survey Foster Morrall American Employers Insurance Co. J. O. Seth 011 Conservation Commission W. B. Macey Walter Famariss, Jr. Roy D. Yarbrough John M. Kelly C. E. McKinney Max A. Minnig E. R. Wright Willis L. Lea, Jr. Frank A. Shultz C. L. Withers E. M. Allen

Oil Conservation Commission Independent Panhandle Carbon Company Panhandle Carbon Company Panhandle Carbon Company Southern Union Gas Company Southern Union Production Company New Mexico Asphalt New Mexico Asphalt

# REGISTER (Cont'd.)

COMPANY

# NAME

F. W. Catron Meil B. Watson, Attorney Barney Cookburn, Inc. W. D. Girand, Jr. Joe W. Lackey C. D. Thomas Frank D. Gardner Wm. E. Bates M. P. Paritt H. E. Miller Oliver Seth Emmett D. White H. Allen Weatherby M. G. Lenghorne 0. D. Crites M. T. Smith Glemn Staley B. H. Foster Robert O. Anderson E. J. Gallagher Otis M. Ramsey

At Large Attorney Malco Refineries, Inc. Sinclair Prairie Oil Co. Sinclair Prairie Oil Co. The Texas Company Standard Oil Co., of Texas Standard Oil Co., of Texas Leonard Oil Company Leonard Gil Company Stanolind Oil Purchasing Co. Stanolind Gil Purchasing Co. Shell Oil Company, Inc. Shell Oil Company, Inc. Lea County Operators Phillips Petroleum Company Malco Refineries, Inc. Gulf Oil Corporation Pipe & Supply Company

# ADDRESS

Artesia, N. M. Hobbs, N. M. Roswell, N. M. Tulsa, Okla. Midland, Texas Midland, Texas El Paso, Texas Albuquerque, N. M. Roswell, H. M. Rosmell, N. M. Tulsa, Oklahoma Midland, Texas Houston, Texas Midland, Toxas Hobbs, N. M. Amarillo, Toxas Roswell, N. M. Hobbs, N. M. Monahans, Texas

PROCEEDINGS

Meeting called to order by John E. Miles, Presiding member.

BY JUDGE SETH:

The first three cases all involve plugging of wells and the same witness, I ask that they be consolidated for the purpose of taking the testimony.

TESTIMONY OF MR. WM. D. MACEY:

(After being duly sworn, Mr. Macey testified as follows)

JUDGE SETH:

Please state your name.

MR. MACEY:

William D. Macey.

Q. What is your official position?

A. Petroleum Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission.

Q. Mr. Macey, have you examined the well of Charles R. Tarkenton and others involved in Case No. 100, the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 33, Township 11 South Range 25 East, in Chaves County, New Mexico?

A. I examined the well last Friday (July 11, 1947) morning, talked with Mr. Penter the land owner and examined the well, he informed me the well had been plugged approximately 12 years ago by the Conservancy District - the well being in the Roswell artesian water basin. He said the Conservancy District had complete records on the plugging, he did not know exactly what had been done but the well apparently had been plugged. I went in there and talked to Mr. Minton and he confirmed Mr. Penter's statements. He said he was sure the Conservancy District would conform with the laws of the Commission if they were so requested and would tell exactly what they had done in regard to plugging the well.

Q. Will the Commission get that information ?

#### MR. SPURRIER: Yes, sir.

Q. Then I suppose your office will have to check it and see if it conforms with the regulations of plugging.

Q. There was no evidence of production?

A. No, sir.

# CASE NO. 101

JUDGE SETH:

This has to do with the Griggs well which is located in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 11, Township 4 North, Range 26 East, Did you examine that well?

MR. MACEY:

I have visited that well from time to time over the last six months.

Q. Will you state what the records of the Commission show?

A. According to the records, the well is a total depth of 5580 feet, there is a combination rig on the cite of the hole and about 5 months ago when I was there they were working on the well attempting to recover a drill stem tester they had lost in the hole. They had tried for a long time to recover that tester, they attempted to side track the drill stem tester, don't know whether they were successful or not. The equipment on the well is torn apart - not completely assembled parts all over the place.

Q. Is the rig in such a shape that they could go shead and dig further?

A. I really don't know.

Q. Was there anybody there the last time you were there?

A. No, sir. From the appearances no one had been in there for quite sometime. The pot they had to store the mid was torn down, everything was in a disorderly manner. I believe the rig engine was still there.

Q. Rotary?

A. Combination.

2. Did any of these people answer the notice of the Commission?

MR. SPURRIER: No, not that I know of.

# CASE NO. 102

#### JUDGE SETH:

Case No. 102 has to do with the SE/4 SE/4, Section 19, Township 29 North; Range 11 West, well located in San Juan County. I believe you did not examine that well.

MR. MACEY:

Our Representative, Mr. Green, stated he had examined the well but I don't believe he is here this morning. however, we do have a notice on a Commission form which the Operator submitted on November 21, 1938signed by Mr. Vaughn, Manager and Director of the San Juan Oil and Gas Company which states as follows:

"Having reached the depth of 933 feet with 6" hole, we now find our present equipment inalequate and now intend to install heavier machinery inorder to reach the deeper sands.

"At such time as we are ready to resome operation we will notify the Commission."

Q. That was dated November 21, 1938?

A. That is right.

Q. There have been no other reports in the Commission's file from it at all?

A. No, sir.

MR. GEORGE GRAHAM:

With reference to the producing horizons, how is that hole bottomed?

A. There are - I would say there were about 800 feet above the picture gas sand, which is the producing horizon in the nearby wells. I believe they drilled through the Farmington sand and our records show no production.

JUDGE SETH:

Anybody here representing the American Employers' Insurance Company?

(No response)

I merely what to read in the record - this San Juan bond has not been paid in ten years and we want of course to bring it to a head if we have to plug it ourselves. The bond down here at Roswell has not been paid on since 1944, but that is the one that had been plugged and the Griggs well near Ft. Summer, no premium has been paid on it for three or four years. We would like to get rid of it if we have to plug it ourselves.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

I don't see any excuse for them standing that long without taking any action, and I think we should take immediate action and have something done.

JUDGE SETH:

We want to either get a new bond or permission to plug the wells.

#### CASE NO. 103

BY MR. OLIVER SETH - Attorney

There is a notice in this petition to deepen the existing well which is irregularly spaced.

(After being duly sworn Mr. Emmett While testified as follows)

MR. SETH:

Mr. White, when was the well drilled?

MR. WHITE: In 1932.

Q. That was prior to the Oil Conservation Commission Jaw?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did the Company get permission at that time for the location?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Is the well a producing well?

A. No.

Q. Would you describe the location of the well?

A. Located in SE/4 SE/4 Section 21, Township 17 south, Range 29 East.

Q. You have a plan of the location?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. We would like to introduce this plan into the record as evidence.

Who is the owner of the surrounding acreage?

- A. Leonard Oil Company owns all the land colored in the plat, which is 160 acres.
- Q. The Petitioner owns the adjoining acreage which is all state lands?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. The well is located abcording to the present regulation, too close to which boundary?
  - A. I believe the objection of the Comission is the fact that the well isn't located at the location which was originally given as being the location. This well was drilled quite a few years ago and believed to be in the center of the 160 acres, and we have had a survey made and it is out of center around 87 feet I believe.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Was it ever a producing well?

A. Yes, sir. It was a gas well and produced gas until around 1943 or 1944, and it was shut in and now we want to deepen the well to the oil producing horizon.

MR. SPURRIER:

Approximately how much?

A. About 500 feet.

MR. SETH: That is all.

MR. SFURRIER:

In the event you get a dry hole in the lower zone, what do you intend to do then?

A. In the event we cannot develop any production at all we will plug it.

MR. SPURRIER:

In the event you get production you will produce the deeper zone by itself?

A. Yes, sir.

1

ì

# MR. SPURRIER:

Then the purpose of deepening this hole actually is to save drilling cost on mother hole?

A. Quite true. Drilling cost and pipe situation - we will save about 3,000 feet of pipe by going into this old well.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anybody have any questions they would like to ask?

(No response)

Cese taken under advisement.

--6--

# CASE NO. 104

BY JUDGE SETH:

If the Commission please, the purpose of this is to get authority to purchase crude that is really being wasted - oil that is run into the pits at the time of the completion or acidation of the well and the catchings from the gasoline lines that has some purities in it. Mr. Famariss desires to show that he can purchase that oil at a price which he will discuss. The recleaning the oil and selling it meeds the action of this Commission to make it legal oil. Petroleum in the pit is burned to get rid of it. The tank bottoms are just wasted. We believe a considerable amount of crude can be saved and sold - it is a matter of establishing a safeguard and has to be done pretty carefully, the regulations should be worked out with care and in the case of Mr. Famariss he is willing to post a bond of considerable amount.

(Examination of Mr. Famariss, Jr. - after being duly sworn)

JUDGE SETH:

State your name please.

MR. FAMARISS:

Walter Famariss, Jr.

Q. Where do you live?

A. Hobbs, New Mexico.

Q. What is your business?

A. I am an oil field contractor.

- Q. You filed the petition here to be permitted to purchase and purify and sell certain wasted crudes - is it feasible, take, for instance, first the oil run into the pit, will you describe to the Commission what that amounts to.
  - A. Briefly, the oil which is termed pit oil in the producing field results from the completion or work over of wells in the treatment of wells with hydrochloric acid out of the lime formation through oil which is used or comes from production or is used to acidize in the well, the whole mass or commonly used in emulsification which is not merchantable products. The quantity of this oil varies, no exact amount you could set would come from wells. As an average we believe there is sufficient oil to justify going out there and picking up this oil and transporting it to a reclamation plant, cleaning it up and selling the merchantable crude derived therefrom. This single item probably represents the greatest destruction of hydro-carbons in the oil fields.
- Q. How is it handled?
  - A. Burned principally, another method it is used for oiling roads.
- Q. The cleaning of the tank bottoms will you explain what is involved there?
  - A. In tank bottoms, which might vary from 13 to 64 barrels in production, they are taken below the pipe line connection where there is mass fluid. Normally pipe line companies will stop withdrawing oil from that tank when the pipe line oil is 4" from the connection. That would mean there is 4" of oil in there below that is emulsion of some type, some that is free water. The procedure at the present time - my idea is this is drawn off by tank cleaning outfits. It is disposed of in like manner as I described pits - that is, by burning or disposal under the lease oil fire wall tank grade or road. It is a waste of hydro-carbon.
- Q. What about the gasoline plant catchings?
  - A. Scrubber cil, the greatest volume of that probably results from sticking of float valve and separator, when the well is flowed into the separator instead of the oil going into the stock tank as it should, there by

virtue of a float valve stick, the oil will go down the gasoline plant's gathering oil. They cannot use and don't want this oil, they destroy it or dispose of it in some manner. It is probably a higher quality of fluid than the tank bottoms or pit oil.

· · · · · · · · ·

1999 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -

- Q. Mr. Famariss, in your judgment can these various waste products be transported to a recleaning or reclamation plant and the pipe line crude extracted from it.
  - A. I believe the various methods now available to the industry will permit the reclaiming of the oil which in years gone by was not possible.
- Q. Have you had experience with this reclamation?

A. I have, yes.

Q. Have you the equipment or can you get it?

- A. The equipment has not been purchased, however, it is available and the plant could be in partial operation within 30 days.
- Q. Have you any idea of the amount of pipe line crude that might be reclaimed from these wastes?
  - A. Due to the fact that there is not what is called a tank cleaning plant - cleaning permit in the State of New Mexico, my estimate would be (and it is probably wrong) there is available in Lea County somewhere around 7 to 8 thousand barrels of emulsified fluid per month.
- Q. How much of that would pipe line crude?
  - A. The amount would be recovered pipe line oil would be varied from the source from which it was obtained. In the tank bottom the best I have been able to recover is roughly 50% of the volume of the tank oil. In pit oil that is variable cases; if it rained your percentage would be lower than in hot weather. I would give an estimate of 60% - 40% of it would probably be salt water disposal. Scrubber oil - the gasoline plants - it would improve above those two. A fair estimate would be 75% of the scrubber oil and 25% roughly would be disposal.
- Q. In your view then, 4, 5 or 6 thousand barrels of pipe line crude might be recovered.

A. It is entirely possible.

- Q. The process of reclamation, the crude involves the the heating of the macs.
  - A. It depends upon the type of emulsification you are installing, some require heat, some chemicals, some acidation and some two or three of them.
- Q. The application of heat particularly, would lower the gravity of the crude?

A. It certainly would.

Q. The crude you would reclaim would probably be considerably lower gravity than what was produced through the well into the tank?

A. Absolutely.

Q. Are you in a position, financially, to begin this procedure if the Cormission so desires?

A. I can furnish the Commission with substantial resources, proof of them.

- Q. Are you willing to give bond?
  - A. I am not only willing to give bond, but ask that the Corrission include that when they give permission for any reolamation plant - that they be required to post a bond in the amount of \$50,000 for the handling of this emulsification.

There is another purpose in that there are people who cannot get bonds, those are the people who you don't want in this business.

Q. If the Federal Government would require a separate bond you are willing to comply?

A. Yes, sir. I would do that also.

- Q. Have you any idea of what system should be followed when you purchase pit oil - did you say this purchase should be shown something in the nature of a Bill of Sale on the Commission's form and a copy filed with the Commission?
  - A. My suggestion in regard to that would be that I, as a reclamation plant owner, would be required to furnish the producing company with a carbon copy to the Oil Conservation Commission and a copy for myself, what would in my judgment normally termed a pick-up ticket. It would show the gross barrels of fluid picked up, the exact tank number or the well number in which the pit exists or the gasoline plant name if it is sorubber oil - I would urge a complete identification of the oil.
  - Q. Then when you completed it, what procedure should be followed with respect to your selling the oil?
    - A. I should then be required to send a supporting report to the Commission indicating the gross barrels of fluid taken into my plant within a calendar month, the number of gross barrels would be supported by these pick-up tickets, which would eliminate the suspicion of having obtained oil which did not have identity or exactly as given. I would propose it give the amount of sales to the pipe line company, the number, date and barrels of oil run. This report should also reflect the amount of water or other disposal. I would have gross receipts, net sales and net disposal. In that way it appears to me complete control over the fluid taken into the plant would be accounted for.
  - Q. In other words, you would account at least in your sales of pipe line crude and disposal of refuse, a volume equal to what you have taken in on these run tickets?

A. It would be a great percentage less than taken into the plant.

Q. What you took from the pipe line and what you dispose of should amount to the run tickets?

A. Yes, sire

1

1

Q. Is this wast oil, in your opinion, of some economical value at this time?

A. At this time it is of no economical value.

Q. If you had permission to work on it?

A. Yes, sir, it would be.

- Q. In your opinion should the producing companies be paid for this product?
  - A. It is my opinion that is the only practical method by which a reclamation plant can operate.
- Q. It is your opinion they should be paid so that the royalty owner could get the benefit as well as the producing company?
  - A. That is right. In the missionary work I have done over the past two months with major companies in regard to this, they have expressed their opinion it is a royalty owner's liability when any hydrocarbons are removed from their lease. The royalty owner would be entitled to his percentage of whatever would be paid for the removal of the waste.

- Q. Have you some idea on how these payments should be computed?
  - A. I have a suggestion which can only prove to be correct or incorrect by experience. It seems an amount of 25¢ per barrel could be paid for tank bottom, 40¢ per barrel for pit oil, Scrubber oil would have to be treated as an individual case because of the wide variation of contamination. However, it would be higher than 40¢.
- Q. But your idea is to enter contracts that the price you pay, that it fluctuate with the price of crude?
  - A. I believe it is necessary the price fluctuate with the price of orude oil, in that regard I am suggesting the prices I have quoted be tied to 20 gravity crude as now in my area.
- Q. You would have to make individual contracts with the producers?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. Would you be in a position to work over the pit oil for a producer?
  - A. It is not much difference whether I work it over for the producer or for the reclamation. I can set up a satisfactory price for treating oil for the producing company, which price would include a price comparable to the price I would receive from the reclamation. I would say 15% per barrel.
- Q. You believe this 7 or 8 thousand barrels per month of this waste stuff could result in a large saving of crude that might be disposed of as pipeline crude?

A. I believe it is good conservation.

- Q. As I understand it, the pit oil would be available at a well only once or twice in two years?
  - A. It would be available first on the drilling of the well and might be in case of working over that well it later would - - -
- Q. In other words, no definite schedule in which the oil might be run into the pit?

A. No, sir.

Q. Then you think it should not be included in the allowable?

A. It should be excess to the allowable.

- Q. Not charged to the allowable?
  - A. That is right.
- Q. The tanks fluctuate a lot?
  - A. An average tank cleaning is probably once a year.
- Q. The value in the tank would vary greatly?

A. Yes, sir - it would.

- Q. Any trouble with parrafin?
  - A. Considerable trouble in certain areas. Instead of emulsification you will find a thick parrafin fluid which will not move off from the tank.
- Q. As I understand it, you are willing under any reasonable regulation the Commission would make, and secured by bond to force your complying with the law to undertake this project and try to reclaim this fluid?

A. In summarizing, I do not believe as mentioned in the past, any of these waste products should be charged against the allowable of the unit. I believe anyone in my type of business should be required to pay for the orude or waste products so there would be protection for the royalty owner. I have word from two major companies if they were not purchased they would not participate because of royalty liability. I have contacted and discussed with some 15 or more major companies and have not had reverse reaction. Beyond those two items which I have cited, there - it is my desire that the Commission make their ruling as hard and tough as it can be made. We all realize the danger involved in an industry of this kind - a practical regulation I believe is the thing we need in the regulation, including the making of bond.

Q. That is all.

#### COMMISSIONER MILES:

Any of these products being produced now?

A. Not that I know of, I cannot specifically state.

MR. SPURRIER:

Aren't they being produced in Texas!

A. Yes, sir. A plant in Odessa. At the present time many of the companies are now producing their own oil. It is costing a small percentage of the price they can get from the oil. They consider it good conservation.

MR. W. D. GIRAND:

I would like to ask Mr. Famariss some questions.

You say you are in the oil field construction business at Hobbs?

A. Maintenance and construction.

Q. Do you operate a tank cleaning outfit at this time?

A. I do not.

Q. Is it your proposal you will operate it?

A. I do not propose to operate a tank separating outfit, if I can work
 I will operate with the tank cleaning companies.

 Q. You propose to pay for this oil?

A. I do.

Q. How will you arrive at the recoverable oil in a lease?

A. I do not propose to arrive at it - I am purchasing waste products.

Q. You propose to pay for that wasted?

A. I do.

Q. You will pay for it on the quantity received from a particular lease?

A. Free water excepted.

Q. You are going to buy that from a transport?

- A. I will not buy oil from a transporter, I will only deal with the producing company; securing what I need.
- Q. You are not going to set yourself up as a common purchaser?

A. You will have to clarify that.

Q. You will buy waste oil?

A. From any producing company.

Q. Or individual?

A. No, sir. I will not buy from a transporter.

Q. Individual lease owner?

A. If an individual lease owner is a producer, yes.

Q. Where do you propose to build your plant?

A. At the most gavantageous spot where the fluid is now available.

Q. Do you know where that is now?

A. I do.

Q. Where is it?

A. I don't think that is relevant.

#### COMMISSIONER MILES:

Let me hear the question again.

Q. I asked where he proposed to build this plant.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

You do propose to build it in New Mexico?

A. Yes, sir, in New Merico and Lea County.

MR. SPURRIER:

Have you ever treated any oil?

A. Yes, in Andrews County, Texas.

Q. Are you operating a treating plant there?

A. What is known as a portable steamer.

Q. You use a portable steamer?

A. The Fullerton Oil Company of California,-where considerable acidizing work is done in Andrews, Texas, I proposed to the men they no longer burn their pit oil, but permit me to go out and pick that oil up, scrub it, clean it and transfer it to their stock tanks. They have seen it as a good conservation practice and in such an operation they are charging that against allowable.
Q. That is a rule in Texas it is charged against the allowable of the woll?

A. Yes, but most companies burn it.

- Q. If I understand you correctly, all you as't of this Commission is for them to set down certain general rules and regulations governing the processing of waste oil.
  - A. With the provisions which I have thoroughly stated, and I believe necessary to good operations.

Q. Those provisions being payment of a certain amount - - -

-12-

- A. No charges against allowable, the necessary protection for the oil owners, the posting of a very substantial bond by me with the state and federal government, and to make every other provision that will result in clean operations of a suspicious business.
- Q. If you get your order here authorising you to purchase the waste, you will expect the Commission to give you the dope on pipe line oil?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. You have the right to go out and buy this waste oil now.
  - A. I know of no right by which I can go out and buy hydro-carbons.
- Q. What kind of plant do you propose to construct?

A. Heat, chemical and mechanical.

Q. All those plants uniform in construction?

A. Similar, not uniform.

Q. You have such a plant in operation in Andrews?

A. I did not say I had one in Andrews, I said I had a portable steamer which is serving a producer in cleaning up his own oil.

Q. So far you have never operated a reclamation plant, is that right?

A. No one has ever operated a reclamation plant in New Mexico.

- Q. Have you ever operated one anywhere else?
  - A. I have never operated one in Texas or any other place, but I am completely familiar with emulsification of oil.
- Q. In order to clarify this payment as I understand it you are going to pay on the volume of emulsification you have picked up.

A. Free water excepted.

- Q. How do you propose to gauge that?
  - A. In the same manner the pipe line companies gauge their run tank, the initial procedure will more than likely be to pull off, by method already determined, the free water from the bottom of the tank when the emulsification starts coming it will be put into a pit or my transport.
- Q. Do you a transport at this time?
  - A. They are available on the market. I will not get one until I get an order from the Commission to process oil.
- Q. It is your opinion about 75% of the emulsification you will take to your plant will be pipe line oil?
  - A. I did not ever make that statement.
- Q. What is your opinion?
  - A. In my test experiments I find no more than 50% of an emulsified tank bottom recovery, I have found no more of pit oil that is beyond 60% recovery. I will qualify that by stating every one is an individual case. The first pit might be 80% or 20%, your scrubber oil might be as low as 20%.
- Q. How do you propose to keep the Commission informed as to the amount of recoverable oil from place to place?

- A. There is no manner by which the recoverable oil from place to place can be determined. The thing is to see that I do not have more pipe line oil than I have gross receipts.
- Q. It gives you a lee-way to run 100% of your pick-ups.

A. No.

Q. Your tank can be 80% and - - - -

JUDGE SETH:

Mr. Girand would you state who you are representing?

Me. GIRAND: Hardin-Houston Tank Cleaning Company.

MR. GEORGE GRAHAM:

I understood you expected to charge for this waste oil - if another tank cleaner wanted his oil cleaned could you do it?

A. If a producing company, in lieu of selling me the waste, would engage me to clean his oil.

Q. You wouldn't process for some tank cleaning company?

A. No, sir. Only a producer - producing companies and pipe line companies.

Q. You stated you would'nt purchase from a tank cleaning company.

A. No, sir. Only a producer.

Q. You stated you would serve producing companies only.

- A. Yes, sir. I think in your question you were citing the liability involved in me as a processor and someone else as a tank cleaner.
- Q. I got the idea another tank cleaner might have some waste products, and he could bring them to you for service charges.

A. I frankly will stay completely out of any tank company.

MR. GIRAND:

What will be the capacity of the plant you propose to build?

A. It will be designed to equal the volume of fluid handled.

Q. How much is going to be the capacity of the initial plant?

A. If you had 5 cows you would buy a small separator.

Q. How much have you bought at the time?

A. I have bought none because I have no permission of the Commission.

Q. What will be the capacity of the plant?

A. Equal to the gross fluid.

Q. What will be the gross fluid you will take out of the territory?

A. Your guess is as good as mine.

MR. GRAHAM:

We have no objection so far as the particular application is concerned.

MR. NEIL MATSON (Representing the Artesia Pipe Line Company)

Mr. Famariss, in purchasing this cil from the operator or producer, what evidence what title or ownership will you require?

A. I will have a form, which is satisfactory to the Commission, for tank cleaning with an affidavit attached to the bottom of it. That, in my opinion, should constitute title.

- Q. Is it your idea Mr. Famariss to pay the operator on a 100% basis for the emulsion you purchase.
  - A. There will be no grade of the emulsion purchased except the provision I cannot pay or transport free water.
- Q. Do you intend to pay the producer or operator for all the oil or emulsion purchased and expect him to pay the division of that payment or do you intend to pay individually to each one?
  - A. That question has come up in my contacts with the oil companies. I am prepared to set up whatever is necessary to satisfy the royalty owners. Most of the companies propose to handle their own royalty payment.
- Q. What do you propose to do with this oil after you have treated it?
  - A. It my intention to sell the oil to pipe line companies I do not intend to refine or top or crack.
- Q. In selling to a pipe line company will you expect them to make payment to you on 100% basis?

A. If I sell the 100% pipe line oil, yes.

Q. In that case are you in a position to make some identity bond to protect them on the division of the purchase price?

A. I am.

#### COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anybody any questions?

MR. SETH:

We have no further questions.

MR. GIRAND:

I would like to make a statement.

It is my opinion the Applicant has the authority to do exactly what he is asking to do here with/the benefit of the Commission. The waste is property and property can be transferred without the benefit of the Commission.

The question that is raised by this application is the question of providing for the processing product. That is the recovery oil that the Applicant expects to get from the pits that he is to take into this plant - it strikes me the Commission should enter a general order that would be applicable to all tank cleaners, transporters and all processors of this waste oil. There is, no doubt but what the State of New Mexico should preserve and conserve this product at all recoverable points, but it is my opinion the Commission should set out a rule for tank cleaners requiring reports so that this Commission at all times in the State of New Mexico would be protected against the running of hot oil. If this application is granted the man is to buy emulsion- his next request of this Commission is to run the oil. Where is the Commission's check of this oil - I believe if the Commission should enter a general order to require the tank cleaners and operators to report to this Commission the volume of emulsion removed from any pit tank, particularly removed from any lease, and the disposition of that processing, so that the processor in turn may make a report to the Commission of the amount of emulsion received and by whom - how much oil is recoverable I am not in a position to state - it is certain the State of New Mexico should not run over 100% of the waste.

#### JUDGE SETH:

It is our opinion this should be controlled by the Commission from the time of its purchase - the time it is taken out of the tank clear to the disposition of the oil; that they should be required to balance the volume at all times under the supervision of the Commission and under a heavy bond. We don't want any hot oil run into these tanks, we want careful supervision of the Commission.

By submitting what the man processes and the check on everything that goes through the plant, that is the only way in my judgment the Commission can hold everything under control. It is a matter that has to be safeguarded by the most rigid requirements the Commission can have. Anyone goes out and buys pit oil and has to be handled like any other type of product produced from the lease -

# Mr. L. J. FRAZIER:

You are not in favor of purchase of the waste fluids?

# MR. GIRAND:

Yes, sir. My position is that there is absolutely no way in the world where a producer can allocate or show how much recoverable product is produced from his lease. Through an ordinary tank - a 500 barrel tank will produce about 33 barrels of waste at the time the pipe line turns the tank down. From that you might be able to recover 6 or 7 barrels of fluid - all depends on the particular well and tank. It is economically impractical for a producer to take one tank or tank battery and take them into his processing plant and re-produce that amount of oil.

I believe he says here there would be approximately 7,000 barrels of waste per month - that being true you can run about 500 barrels in a 24 hour period, so you would have an idle plant for a long time during a month on a 500 barrel daily capacity. It is my opinion if this Commission changes its prior regulation and this waste is not waste anymore - when the price of oil goes down the question will come to every producer whether or not he will have to put in a re-cycling plant for each lease and recover the oil that is marketable from it - because we are now establishing a market for this oil - he is supposed to operate his lease and produce it to the best of his ability.

#### MR. FAMARISS:

There seems to be an insinuation that the processing companies will be paid concerned with the amount of reclaimed oil. If you will recall, I have made no commitment to account to the producing companies for the reclaimed oil. I am purchasing an emulsion, how I handle that emulsion will depend upon the ability I have and efficiency as a reclamation plant operator. There is no agreement between the producer and me as to how much reclaimed oil - I am offering to purchase a mass. In case to what will happen in case the price of oil drops - in prices I have proposed these prices be tied to 20 gravity oil at its present marketable price, and that my price fluctuate as does the price of 20 gravity crude.

#### COLLISSIONER MURCH

Anything else to say - I don't know, i am not familiar enough to know, but is it your thought it should be processed or should not be processed.

# MR. GIRAND:

1

It should be processed, but to make it a removable product this Commission does not have the manpower to properly supervise it. I am not making any accusation against the Applicant but think we would be opening the door for fraud. Any shady operator can turn over his waste oil and it may run 100% pipe line oil if so as you make it marketable why not turn your well into the pit. It has been waste heretofore in New Mexico and has not cost the royalty owners a great deal, if any, and it should remain waste. Because of the complications that will arise by making it a salable product.

# MR. FAMARISS:

The attorney has a good question. One of the large oil producing states in this country has faced the same problem - in one field it was found they were cleaning tanks every 18 days. The ruling has been passed where they have been permitted to clean their tanks once a year. Any cleanings beyond that is either done by special permit or the bottom is charged back directly against their allowable which has resulted in very satisfactory control.

# MR. H. N. SWEENEY - Permium Oil Company.

On this last comment of Mr. Famariss' - I happen to be quite familiar with that. There is a hearing this Friday (July 18, 1947) in Austin on the matter of relaxing that particular regulation, for this reason, that is applying only to East Texas District and there has been so much complaint from the operators - some fields the tanks have to be cleaned more often than once a year, in this particular case instead of having their tanks cleaned they would more or less run them surreptitiously and burn their oil, got to be a standard practice and the State had to take cognizance of it. In the Odessa District alone they have three inspectors - Midland, Wink and Crane. The cost has been so excessive over the advantages this hearing Friday is to consider the matter of releasing the regulation. It has been a handicap, encourages the disposing of waste products rather than gaining some sort of recovery from it. It is a realistic viewing of it rather than a theoretical.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anybody else any information regarding this matter?

ىك بەركىر ئىيىر سەتلەتلەت بىكى بىرىكى ، 10.00

MR. SPURRIER:

I think I may have missed a point, but how will you determine who gets the royalty on the gas getting by the gasoline line?

#### MR. FAMARIES:

The fellow - pump production man - on the lease who has allowed that float valve to stick, through his negligence or over-sight, will never admit his act but it shows up at the gasoline line and they have no manner of determining it. There is no satisfactory method by which this can be identified. Gasoline plants have no control over it whatsoever.

MR. SPURRIER:

I wonder if one of you gentlemen can give me the Texas attitude on this percentage business. How do they check on an operator and feel satisfied he is not producing more oil from the tank than it contains.

#### MR. SWEENEY:

On each tank cleaning permit granted to the State the inspector is required to go out and inspect that tank and ascertain the fact that it is emulsion and not crude. Most inspectors through necessity cannot cover all the tanks cleaned. Most of them sign the permit without inspecting the tank. A monthly report is required of the tank cleaning plant showing the origin of the oil and total runs of the pipe line. The percentage will vary in som areas, but I think it comes from thes monthly reports - can fairly well determine what the plant is doing. When it starts over the plant isn't efficient and they know there is something funcy somewhere. I agree if you make it a marketable product it will be a detriment rather than help in disposing of them products - you have a number of plants you won't get but 4 or 5 barrels of oil, and a plant set up to purchase that oil cannot afford to go out and get it, but a tank cleaner can afford to take the product in and treat it. There going to be a lot of tanks the waste won't be removed from it.

#### MR. FAMARISS:

It is my proposal that I treat all producing companies alike. I intend to serve the industry so far as the product is transported from the tank or pit is concerned, that is to be my problem in establishing my plant within a practical transporting distance. I do not intend to make exceptions.

이 같이 있는 것이 같이 많다. 중 문제 문제

# MR. GIRAND:

Mr. Famariss at this time you have neither plant nor transporting equipment, is that right?

A. That is exactly right.

Q. The proposal in which you propose to operate - where did you get your information of the cost?

A. I have not spent 18 years in the oil business with my eyes closed.

Q. If you will explain where you got your information, as to how you would operate your cycling plant -

A. I could do it but that will take hours - I am capable and have the experience.

Q. You tell this Commission you will operate as a common purchaser?

A. That is right.

Q. In that regard you will be a common purchaser - you have had no experience in operating one of these plants.

A. I have had considerable experience in cleaning of emulsified oil.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Let me see if I understand - so long as he proposes to do this or does it will we be concerned with that?

MR. GIRAND: It is my opinion the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico was set up for conserving natural resources of the State of New Mexico - the Commision is granted, through the Act, the authority to regulate and conserve the waste of its natural resources.

JUDGE SETH:

There is no doubt about that and no doubt the <u>oil lewfully</u> recovered can be lawfully sold unless this Commission authorizes this.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

You believe the oil should be processed?

MR. GIRAND:

1

It should be.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

How do you believe - you think it should be given to the tank cleaners then processed, you do not believe in purchasing it?

MR. GIRAND:

I don't believe it ought to be set up as a marketable product, this waste oil.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

After it is processed.

MR. GIRAND:

and a second second second

I don't believe the processor should have a right to run oil. The State of New Mexico oil is not equal to to the emulsion that is processed.

JUDGE SETH:

It is this Commission's duty to protect the royalty on it.

MR. GIRAND:

Mr. Seth, I ask how do you propose to account to the royalty owners on the waste?

JUDGE SETH:

If he pays 50% per barrel on it that is all they get. Let him buy it under contract with the producer and pay for the emulsion.

MR. GIRAND:

Then your shady operator can produce his allowable from his well at the posted pipe line price and the royalty owner is paid on the 50% per barrel and your royalty owner is not protected.

JUDGE SETH:

The Commission can protect that, we are willing to secure a bond for that.

MR. WATSON:

Have you made any investigation to determine whether or not the State of New Mexico and the Federal Government, in case of federal leases, would accept this royalty reserved in the leases on the basis of 25¢ or 40¢ per barrel.

JUDGE SETH:

No sir, I have not.

MR. WATSON:

You do not know then whether the payment of that amount to the producer, whether the lessor would accept payment of its royalty interest on that same basis?

MR. FAMARISS:

They are now not raising any objections to getting nothing for it, if they get something it is more than they are getting.

MR. WATSON:

Have you made any investigation in that?

A. No, sir, I have not. Should the Commission grant me the permission asked I will go into that.

JUDGE SETH:

In the case of the Federal leases, all these contracts have to be submitted to the Federal supervisor and you present them to the State also?

A. Yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Whenever that enulsified product is cleaned would it become the property of the tank cleaners?

#### MR. GIRAND:

It is their obligation to get it out of the tank.

#### COMMISSIONER MILES:

That becomes the property of the man who has the contract for cleaning the tank and he is to dispose of it as he pleases?

MR. GIRAND:

Yes, sir.

### COMMISSIONER MILES:

Then he will produce it and sell it<sup>T</sup>

MR. GIRAND:

That is right.

#### COMMISSIONER MILES:

Then it becomes his property?

#### MR. GIRAND:

It is impossible to treat out any particular tank battery at one time. You will have 99 barrels of emulsion to treat out. The majority of these re-cycling plants set up tanks and clean the oil.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

He would have to take it out too what prevents the same abuse applying to either or both of them?

MR. GIRAND:

It could unless the Commission provides a ruling preventing it. A permit to tank cleaners telling the amount of emulsion and the disposal of the emulsion.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Isn't that what he proposes to do?

MR. GIRAND:

He proposes to deal direct with the operator. As I understand Mr. Famariss he did not intend to engage in the tank cleaning business.

#### COMMISSIONER MILES:

He would be paying on a certain basis?

#### MR. CIRAND:

He will be in the tank cleaning business unless he can get the producer to have the tanks cleaned and instruct the tank cleaners to take the emulsion to him.

# MR. FAMARISS:

I will not restrict the tank cleaners to take the emulsion to sy tank. My suggestion is that the tank cleaners dump that oil in a pit, then my transport picks the oil up from the pit. I intend to avoid that connection as much as possible.

MR. GIRAND:

It appears to me that the applicant here, if granted the authority, is willing to go ahead and establish what he is asking to operate. He has done a lot of investigating but he admits to this Commission a theory of what he will do, he is granted to do it the Commission is asked to go ahead and pass on something before they know whether or not he can take care of the requirements of the New Mexico fields. MR. FAMARISS:

A MARK TO A CONTRACT OF AND A SAME AND AND A

I state I will take care of whatever is available and anytime the Commission wishes I will show my financial resources and ability and availability. I will not take care of what I can handle but what is completely available.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Is this mandatory that the oil wells sell this product?

MR. FAMARISS:

I would say that is not advisable, the oil companies should have the option of selling to me or continuing what they are doing.

MR. GIRAND:

If it is salable it will have to be sold or kept right on the place, the leases. You won't use anymore oil on the lease roads after there is a market established for it.

MR. FRAZIER:

You are not asking for exclusive authority from this Commission?

MR. FAMARISS:

I don't want a monoply - the time, the money and neglecting my business for the past two months and asking for this permit if it is granted it is for everybody, not just my own ability to handle.

MR. FRAZIER:

You would be operating purely on a competitive basis?

A. No doubt they are waiting for it.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anybody else any question or information?

MR. SWEENEY:

May I ask Mr. Famariss, if he gets this general order permit what is necessary on the cleaning tank laws, to satisfy everybody in the fields.

MR. FAMARISS:

I like to qualify that - it is my opinion the purchase of these emulsions is the satisfaction of all involved parties.

MR. GIRAND:

ì

I do not think it is the Commission's prerogative to establish certain conditions under which it must be sold - I think the acquisition of the subject matter which this application deals is a matter between the producer and the owner of the product and this Commission is over-representing itself when it says it must be bought.

MR. FAMARISS:

If someone wants to take it for nothing and I want to pay 25d - - -

(Case taken under advisement)

# CASE NO. 105

MR. L. C. WRIGHT:

If the Commission please; on November 27, 1944 this Commission granted to the Panhandle Carbon Company a permit to use residue and flare gas in the manufacture of Channel Carbon Black. The permit being effective from November 27, 1944 for the duration of the war and six mouths thereafter - the question is when that date really arrives, under the wording of the permit we are applying to have that extended for the use of an estimated 30 million cubic feet of gas per day. It is purchased from the Phillips Company and is only a portion of the gas which is produced. After it has been through their plant what I believe is waste is not all taken out yet - the theory upon which this was granted originally Channel Carbon Black was essential to the war effort in the manufacture of automobile tire casings. We are prepared to show the product is still an essential industry, the market for Channel Carbon Black cannot now be fully supplied from the available channel carbon black, it is still an essential product in the industry, and I was just wondering if anyone here desires to oppose this application. If not we will outline the situation through a witness.

#### MR. FRAZIER:

The Presidential Proclamation merely declared a cessation of hostilities.

#### JUDGE WRIGHT:

Some of the Bureaus say it has ended and others say it has not.

MR. FRAZIER:

Your present commission runs until the termination of the war?

JUDGE TRIGHT :

And six months thereafter. We are asking the time be extended 10 years from the date.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anybody who has any objections?

(No Response)

(After being duly sworn, Mr. C. E. McKinney testified as follows)

JUDGE WRIGHT:

Please state your name.

MR. MCKINNEY:

C. E. McKinney.

Q. Where do you live?

A. Amarillo, Texas.

Q. You are connected with the Panhandle Carbon Company?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. In what capacity?

A. Vice-President in charge of operations.

Q. Heedquarters in Amarillo?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You were connected with this Company in 1944 when it obtained the original permit?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You appeared before this Commission then?

A. Yos, sir.

- Q. In the operation of the plant for manufacture of Channel Carbon Black, will you briefly state to the Commission the method and what the ultimate product is used for?
  - A. The residue gas taken out of the Channel Black plant a group of channels with flames and scragged in the operation and processing. In the various types it requires 90% for casings for trucks, busses, etc., and the rubber processing companies use it.
- Q. Is there any other kind of carbon black?

A. Yes, sir. Furnace type.

Q. Which is preferable for manufacture of tires - casings?

A. Channel Black.

Q. Why?

A. The particles are much smaller and more easily used.

Q. The Channel Black when worked into tire casings - the resistance against road abrasions is greater?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. It is better than furnace blacks?
  - A. Better than the ones produced to date. We are trying to produce suitable furnace black.
- Q. Through what source do you obtain your gas supply?

A. Phillips Petroleum Company.

Q. Where?

A. Bunice, Now Morico.

- Q. Do you contract with them?
- A A. Yes, sir. We do.

Q. Through their plant do they have more gas available than the 30 million Cu. Ft.?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. Some of that gas used for what other purposes?
  - A. El Paso Natural Gas Company takes a portion and what we do not consume is blown into the earth.
- Q. Any of it being used for re-pressuring?

A. I don't believe so.

- Q. You know what the capacity of the Phillips plant is - -
  - A. I would say 80 million cubic fect.

Q. Just dealing with the economic demand or requirements for channel carbon black, briefly what is the present market condition as to the need for channel carbon black.

- A. At the present time, I believe they are purchasing about 500,000 tons per year and I believe if they secure the rubber the industry could use 800,000 tons per year.
- Q. That is used for instance a tire casing of percentage what percentage of that casing is made of carbon black.
  - A. Today I would say the amount would be about 45 parts by weight of the actual rubber, 45 carbon black and 55 rubber.
- Q. That gives the bulk to the tire and makes it more abrasive proof?
  - A. More resisting and preserves the rubber.
- Q. You have a contract with the Phillips people for how long?
  - A. December 31, 1949 when the contract expires.
- Q. Are you familiar with the available supplies in that field as to whether or not it will be available after that date?
  - A. The Company says as long as there will be available gas after the contract expires they will be willing to give it to us.
- Q. You are only asking for an extension of permit to use available gas?
  - A. That is correct.

- Q. Is the plant you are now operating a government plant?
  - A. Correct. The R. F. C. or War Production Board built it and the Panhandle Carbon Company is the Lessee for the duration plus 6 months. I believe the plant comes up for sale September 16th and we propose to bid on that plant and continue to operate it.
- Q. Is it essential to your business, as a potential bidder, that you have the assurance of the Commission this permit will be extended?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. If it could not be extended you would not purchase it?

A. No, sir.

Q. You will individually operate it as soon as the permit is granieu?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. At the present time your plant is handling how much?

A. 30 to 32 million cubic feet.

Q. We have prepared a provisional order which copies have been submitted to Mr. Graham to look over and if it is satisfactory other copies are here for the consideration of the Commission.

MR. FRAZIER:

In the event you do not purchase this plant from the R.F.C., you propose to erect another plant and continue your operations?

A. Yes, there is a possibility we would if the gas supply is available.

JUDGE WRIGHT:

In years gone by prior to the war, in the State of Texas you looked upon the making of carbon black as possibly a waste. The State of Texas now considers it a legitimate industry.

JUDGE WRIGHT (CONT'D.)

We consider this is a legitimate use of the gas and will result in much more on the tax rolls of Lea County. It will be a very substantial addition to the tax valuations in Lea County.

That is all we desire to present.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

We would be glad to look over the order form and take it under consideration.

JUDGE WRIGHT :

We hope the Commission can give us a decision very promptly.

#### CASE NO. 106

MR. SPURRIER:

This case is based on the recommendations of the New Mexico Nomenclature Committee. I am sure every one here interested is familiar with the case - it is being brought before the Commission because the Commission cannot delete any part of any pool except in an open hearing.

If there are any objections to deleting the pool as described in the Nomenclature recommendations, please come forward.

If there are no objections the Commission assumes that the recommendations can be accepted as submitted and that it will be done.

#### CASE NO. 107

#### MR. MEIL WATSON:

I am Neil Watson of Artesia, New Mexico, appearing for the petitioner. At the time the two applications were originally filed the lease was owned by Barney Cockburn; since that time the lease has been assigned to a Corporation -Barney Cockburn, Inc.

I would like to ask leave to amend the application for a unit and for one other well location to make Barney Cockburn, Inc. Mr. Cockburn was unable to be here and the evidence he would present are all matters of record in the State Land Office. That the lease is under single fund and the ownership of the 160 acres is the same and the royalty interests are the same.

I have a report to present in duplicate from Mr. Moreland T. Hartwell, Consulting Geologist, Midland, Texas - if no one has any objection I would like to file the report with the Commission. I believe the Commission understood this is an application before the State Land office for unit operations under Chapter 58 Session Laws of 1943, State Lease B-2516, SE/4 Section 29, Township 175, Range  $33\frac{4}{7}$ . There are 4 wells on the 160 acres, one well in the approximate center of each 40 acre tract. The Petitioner desires to operate the 160 acres as a unit - an additional well in the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 29 as near the center of the 160 acres as possible.

As I stated in the beginning, I believe most of the matters in the petition with reference to ownership and the lease are matters of record in the Land Office.

Are there any questions the Commission may have?

(No Response)

There is no application for an additional allowable for the well to be drilled, but the application asks that the 160 acres be considered as a unit so that the allowable be equal to four times the unit allowable for that 160 acres.

MR. GEORGE GRAHAM:

Cockburn, Inc., will be the unit operator and the Land Office Records will show that the assignment has been approved. MR. SPURRIER:

This lease is all federal land?

MR. WATSON:

No, it is all a state lease.

MR. SPURRIER:

Mr. Cockburn does not intend to ask for an allowable that will exceed that given to any 4-40 acre units?

MR. WATSON:

That is correct.

#### COMMISSIONER MILES:

It will be taken under consideration.

#### CASE NO. 108

MR. WILLIS LEA:

This is a unit agreement, a matter involving about 17,000 acres in Eddy County, New Mexico known as the Hope Unit Agreement. The form of the agreement has been worked cut over a period of time with representatives of the State Government and Federal Government, and is believed to contain the provisions necessary to the protection of all interests including conservation provisions and provisions assuring the proposed allocation of production from the participating area, or areas to those producers having acreage in their area.

I called Mr. Graham this morning and discussed with him the final form of the agreement and he authorized me to say that this was satisfactory, subject of course to whatever might develop at this hearing.

If the Commission please, I would like to call Mr. Frank Shultz.

(After being duly sworn Mr. Shultz testified as follows:)

MR. LEA:

State your full name.

MR. SHULTZ:

Frank August Shultz.

- Q. Your profession?
  - A. Geologist.
- Q. What are your educational qualifications?
  - A. Graduate of the University of Oklahoma, school of Geology, B.S. degree in geology.
- Q. How long have you practiced the profession?

A. Seven years.

Q. Have you made a study of the geology of the State of New Mexico, particularly the geology of Eddy County?

A. I have.

Q. Are you familiar with the report of the Garrett Exploration Company covering Gravity Meter Survey of the Southwest Artesia Prospect in Eddy County, New Mexico? A. Yes, I have examined it in detail.

Q. Please identify this as being a true copy of that report.

A. (After examining) It is.

Q. If the Commission please, we would like to offer this in evidence.

(No Comment)

Q. I hand you photostatic map entitled "Magnetic Survey of ARTESIA AREA Eddy County, New Mexico", prepared by R. H. Andrews Geophysical Service, Dallas, Texas, and ask you if it is a true report - true copy of report by Andrews Company?

A. It is a true copy completed by Mr. Andrews.

Q. Mr. Shults does Exhibit 2 show in red the boundary of the proposed unit area?

A. Yes, it does. It is an outline of the proposed area.

Q. That is 17,000 odd acre block as constituting the unit area?

A. That is correct.

- Q. Please state in your own words the type of anomaly which appears to exist on the basis of these two reports introduced in evidence.
  - A. The gravity anomaly is very pronounced positive areas in Townships 185, Range 23E, 198, 23E, 185, 24E and Township 195, 24E. This anomoly is the type that generally indicates structure in New Mexico. We have also completed the magnetic survey and found a similar type anamoly that exists in the same relationship to the gravity, again from the evidence we have of working known fields it indicates positive structure. I have worked the survey in the areas and found only one outcrop of that survey. The work is not conclusive to showing the evidence of the structure, we are depending on geophysical work entirely.
- Q. Would it be fair to say in your opinion these two types of survey generally correspond in the indicated evidence of the structure favorable to the accumulation of oil-gas?
  - A. I would say we can depend on the geophysical history of other other fields - all the fields we have worked in New Mexico have shown gravity anomaly of the result of structure.
- Q. Is the indicated structure within the boundaries of the proposed unit area?
  - A. Yes, the anomaly as outlined by Mr. Andrews of the Andrews Geophysical Service and Mr. Garrett of the Garrett Exploration Company is embraced in this proposed unit area.
- Q. Do you know of the plans which the Company has with respect to the drilling of a test well in this unit with an order from this Commission?
  - A. Yes, a well is contemplated when all the State and Federal requirements have been satisfied.
- Q. Do you know the depth it is proposed to drill that well?
  - A. 7500 feet unless metemorphic or ingenous rock is encountered at a lesser depth.
- Q. Nould that, in your opinion, be an adequate test of the known beds in this area?

A. Yes.

Q. Are you familiar with the unit agreement?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Would you state whether it would tend to result in the conservation of oil and gas?

A. It does.

Q. Does it contain a provision for protection for royalty owners and other owners?

A. It does.

Q. Would you identify this as being a true copy of the unit agreement as now proposed?

A. (After examination) It is.

MR. IEA; I would like to introduce this as evidence.

(No Comment)

Q. State whether or not the geological or geophysical information represented by Exhibits 1 and 2, have been submitted to the U. S. Geological representatives.

A. They have.

Q. Was that in connection with the Company's application for this area as a unit area?

A. That is right.

Q. These two reports and the evidence here have been submitted to the United States Geological Survey?

A. That is correct.

MR. LEA:

I believe that is all unless the Commissioners have a question.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Any questions?

(No response)

If not the matter will be taken under consideration. MR. SPURRIER:

Some of you are waiting to make your recommendations for the change of allowable in New Mexico, as you were requested to do last Wednesday, July 9, 1947.

At this time if you will please come forward and make the recommendations we can take care of this thing. To date, we have received about three recommendations for advancing the allowable. Unless we can hear from someone here we will have to assume that is all we are going to get except what may be mailed in.

(No recommendations made at this time but some of those present requested the discussion be re-opened and the recommendations that were sent in to the Commission be read.)

Telegram from Mr. E. J. Henry, Jr., of the ATLANTIC REFINING COMPANY: "REFERENCE STATEWIDE HEARING TODAY, WE HAVE DEMAND AND OUTLET FOR ADDITIONAL TWO THOUSAND BARRELS DAILY NEW MEXICO CRUDE OIL. REGRET DELAY GIVING YOU DEMAND FIGURE BUT WE DID NOT RECEIVE NOTICE YOUR HEARING EITHER LAST WEEK OR TODAY."

Telegram from Mr. J. C. Edwards of the TEXAS COMPANY:

"COMPLYING WITH YOUR REQUEST MADE DURING MEETING IN SANTA FE ON JULY TENTH, WE HEREWITH ADVISE THAT AN ANALYSIS OF OUR SUPPLY AND DEMAND OF NEW MEXICO CRUDE INDICATES A SHORTAGE OF 2,000 BARRELS DAILY WHICH ADDITIONAL QUANTITY WE DESIRE TO PURCHASE AND FOR WHICH WE CAN ARRANGE TRANSPORTATION THROUGH FACILITIES THE TEXAS-NEW MEXICO PIPE LINE COMPANY."

Written note from Mr. C. D. Thomas of the SINCLAIR FRAIRIE OIL COMPANY:

Mr. R. R. Spurrier:

"Sinclair Prairie Qil Company requests and recommends an increase in the now marginal top well allowables in Eddy and Lea Counties of a minimum of 5 barrels per well. This Company has adequate pipe line space to handle any such increase as is given and an urgent need for this additional cil."

#### VERBAL RECOMMENDATIONS

1

۲.

#### ATLANTIC REFINING COMPANY

Additional 2,000 barrels daily.

MR. STALEY - Lea County Operators

The 5 barrels per well applicable to all wells or to allowable wells capable of production?

MR, SPURRIER:

I imagine they mean the wells that can make it.

Mr. Staley:

How much would that be.

MR. KELLEY: 9,285 barrels.

#### SHELL OIL COMPANY:

CARD TRANSFER OF

Our position is this - at the time being we are building a pipe line into the State. We have all the oil we can handle with West Texas and New Mexico. We do not protest this increase in allowable, any additional made we would be agreeable to selling to the people providing they could take it.

MR. WATSON:

This is an outgrowth of the meeting held July 10, and further is it one of the purposes of this increased allowable to permit additional oil to go to the New Mexico refineries which now have a shortage - The New Mexico Asphalt and Refining Company at Artesia has a shortage of approximately 35,000 barrels per month, nearly 1,000 barrels a day and they have pipe line facilities to handle that additional oil - we would think in the event an order would be entered increasing the allowable we would like for the New Mexico refineries benefit to the extent they are capable of handling the oil.

MR. SPURRIER:

Mr. Watson, to answer your question this was an outgrowth of the informal meeting held July 10. That meeting was called because the Commission understood there was a possibility that gasoline shortage might become evident in New Mexico, and it is my general understanding that at that meeting when an increase in the allowable was mentioned - if the allowable was increased a substantial amount - the 10 or 13 thousand barrels recommended here today, the 1 or 2 or 3 thousand barrels which the refineries in New Mexico are apparently short would be supplied from that increased allowable. That is my understanding and I think the recommendation as a whole wants to be assured if the allowable is raised it will have an effect to the supply on the refineries in New Mexico.

MR. MATSON:

That answers my question, thank you.

MR. SPURRIER:

Any other questions or recommendations?

(No response)

COMMISSIONER MILES:

If there are no more questions or any other matter to be brought up before the Commission, the meeting is adjourned.

# WHEN CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR OF THE SPACE OF LEX MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE LOCALING CALLED BY THE CIL DOALD TRADEL OCH ISOLON OF AN SLATE OF LET AEXICO FOR THE PUPPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 104

CADER NO. 726

THE APPLICATION OF MALTER PAPARISS, JR., FOR PERMISSION TO PURCHASE AND PROCESS TANK BOTTOMS, PIT OIL, GASCLINE PLANT CATCHINGS, AND OTHER FETROLEUM PRODUCTS NCW CLASSIFIED AS WASTE AND TO SELL THE HERCHANTABLE CRUDE OIL DERIVED THEREFROM.

#### ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

#### BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 10:00 A.M., July 15, 1947, at Santa Fe, New Nexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission".

NCW, on this 9th day of September 1947, the Commission having before it for consideration the testimony adduced at the hearing aforesaid:

FINDS:

1. That due public notice having been given, the Commission has jurisdiction of the subject matter hereof.

2. That substantial quantities of tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings and otherwise unmerchantable waste petroleum products can be processed, and pipeline oil and other valuable derivatives salvaged therefrom.

3. That continued destruction of great quantities of such substances containing salvageable oil would constitute "surface waste" within the meaning of the conservation laws of New Mexico and the rules and regulations of the Commission.

4. That the processing, saving and marketing, of the valuable components of tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oll, gasoline tank catchings, and the valuable derivables therefrom, having possible economic use of value, should be encouraged; that any merchantable or pipeline oil and other derivatives so reclaimed and saved, should not be charged against allowable production of any well.

5. That the applicant herein should be allowed to proceed with the installation of his sulvage or reclausing plants or plants in the State of New Mexico, but pendic, such installation and operation, no task bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, pussling plant eatching of sold be removed from the State of New Mexico until the same shall have been proceeded, and the installe oil and other vaturable decivatives of the same shall have been delvaged and saved.

6. That the applicant should tile with the Consission complete data with reference by the Location of any processing plant or plants installed and operated by him within the State of New Mexico, riving details, specifications, and information as to the capacity thereof.

7. That a constitution in an encode the sublicities of the source of the source of the source of the sources of

# TI IS THEREFORE DEDERED:

1. That the applicant, Malver Jacovis, Jr., so and he is hereby premitted and arthorized to acquire tank solvers, waste oil, pit oil, passtine plant catchings, and other waste petroleum products by purchasing or acquiring the same by other bona fide scans or methods and to reclaim and calvage the constantable oil or other valuable derivatives therefrom.

2 S L

2. That he shall file with the Commission, at its request, complete data regarding process, capacity and the location of any processing plant or plants operated or to be operated by him within the state of New Mexico.

3. That before actual operations are begun, the permittee shall file with the Commission a surety company bond to the Oil Conservation Commission and/or State of New Mexico in the amount of 225,000 conditioned upon faithful performance by the permittee of the provisions of this order or of any further order in this cause, observance of the applicable laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and regulations heretofore or hereafter promalgated by the Commission and anywise applicable.

4. That the permittee shall file with the Commission such reports as may be required by the Oil Conservation Commission; such reports to show in detail the date of acquisition and from whom, the origin, quantity, and test percentages of such tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, acquired by this permittee; such reports to be executed both by this permittee and by the respective sellers thereof; and provided further that this permittee shall file monthly reports with the Commission showing the day by day recovery of marketable oil and other valuable derivatives reclaimed and saved.

5. That the permittee herein shall, before beginning operations file with the Commission a statement under oath that in event he fails or teruses to furnish the Commission with any information required by this order or any further order of the Commission, or violates the laws of New Mexico or the rules and regulations of this office with respect to acquisition, processing or disposition of tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, will upon written notice to him by the Commission, pointing out such violation or infraction, to immediately cease all operations until further authorization to resume operations is granted by the Commission.

6. That this permittee shall not transport or attempt to transport by any method, any merchantable oil or any valuable waste petroleum products from his plant or plants, without authority in the nature of a C-110 duly approved by the Commission.

7. That any merchantable or pipeline oil or valuable derivatives of waste petroleum products so salvaged, reclaimed and brought into the market shall not be charged against the allowable of any well producing into tanks from which any tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings any have been acquired and received by this permittee.

8. That jurisdiction in this case is hereby retained by the Commission for the purpose of issuing any further order or orders deemed necessary by the Commission.

TCh. 1 at Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and year heroidabove destanted.
FRAZIER AND QUANTIUS ATTORNEYS AT LAW BOX 942 123 WEST FOURTH STREET ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

LAKE J. MRAZIRE LELAND M. QUANTIUS D. A. CALDERON

July 19, 1947.

Hon. R. R. Spurrier, Oil Conservation Commission, Box 871, Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sourrier:

In line with our conversation, I send you herewith Original and copy of my ideas for an Order in case No. 104, Walter Famarris, Jr., which you will no doubt hand to Mr. Graham for his consideration.

Mr. Girand has sent me a copy of his proposed Order, but I am very doubtful whether the Commission should undertake to enter a general regulation of that type under the hearing held in this particular case.

It is further very doubtful whether it would be advisable to have treating plants of this kind begin operation without making application to the Commission for authority, since I believe that by requiring individual applications, the number of treating plants can be kept to a minimum, and thus be of less concern to the Commission.

I have also outlined a proposed new form which you and Mr. Graham can consider.

I enclose herewith notation of my expenses for the recent hearings.

I am sending you herewith forms of Crders in cases Nos. 100, 101, and 102, togetherwith the letter from the Pecos Valley Artesian Conservancy District, showing the plugging of the well involved in case No. 100. It appears from such letter that the well is properly plugged, but of course you can withhold the order until one of your inspectors makes a direct report to you.

Sincerely yours, AAKE FRAZIEF

011. C ...

月月 ツッ

LJF..vw Enc.6 SUGGESTIONS FOR ORDER IN CASE 104, Walter Famariss, Jr. FINDINGS OF FACT:

1. That substantial percentages of tank bottom waste, pit oil, gasoline plant "catchings" and other oil and waste not merchantable can be salvaged by proper processing thereof;

- 2. That continued destruction of such substances, which can be so salvaged from what has heretofore been regarded as waste materials, would constitute "surface waste" within the meaning of the laws of New Mexico, and the rules and regulations of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission;
- U ~ 3. That the preservation and marketing of merchantable oil or other derivatives from such substances should be encouraged, and that any merchantable oil so saved should not be charged to the allowable production of any well in view of the uncertainty and variation as to what portion of any such substances can be saved and rendered marketable under existing processes;

4. That the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission has jurisdiction of this proceedings, and that due notice of this cause has been given as provided by law; that this cause should remain open for such further orders as the Commission may from time to time deem proper or necessary;

5. That it is immaterial, so far as the Commission is concerned, whether or not, the above described substances are acquired for salvage by purchase, or by gift from the owner or owners thereof;

6. That the Applicant should be allowed to proceed with development of hic salvage plant or plants in the State of New Mexico, but that no such substances should be removed, or attempted to be removed, from the State of New Mexico until all merchantable oil or derivatives have been salvaged;

7. That the Applicant should file with the Commission Form C-116, properly executed by the producer of all such substances, and by himself, giving all information required by said Form, upon delivery of any such waste substances to Applicant, and also upon completion of processing thereof;

8. That on or before October 1, 1947, the Applicant should file with the Commission complete data regarding the location of any

processing plant or plants to be operated by him in the State of New Mexico, giving detailed information as to the capacity thereof, and, after operations are begun, the Applicant should file with the Commission Form C-116 weekly, showing the salvage during each day of the preceding week;

9. That in the event the Applicant fails or refuses to furnish the information required by the Commission, or violates the laws of New Mexico, or the rules or regulations of the Commission regarding oil or its derivatives, upon written notice by the Commission to Applicant of such failure, refusal or violations, the Applicant should cease all operations until such time as the Applicant may satisfy the Commission that he has complied with all of the provisions of this Order;

10. That the Applicant should file with the Commission a personal bond and a sworn financial statement, showing to the satisfaction of the Commission unencumbered assets totalling at least \$25,000.00, or a surety bond written by a company duly authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico in the penal sum of \$25,000.00, conditioned for faithful compliance with the laws of New Mexico, and the rules and regulations of this Commission, and further providing that the penalties provided by law will be promptly paid to the State of New Mexico for any violation thereof; that, if such surety bond be not furnished, the Applicant shall file with the Commission a statement, under eath, shat he will promptly savise the Commission of any change in his financial status whereby his net worth may be decreesed; IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the Applicant, Walter Famariss, Jr., be, and he is hereby, authorized to acquire tank bottom waste, pit oil, gasoline plant "catchings", and other oil and waste, not merchantable, by purchasing the same, or other bona fide method, and to process the same for the purpose of salvaging all merchantable oil or derivatives therefrom.

ì

2. That said Applicant shall operate his processing plant or plants in the State of New Mexico, and shall not remove, or attempt to remove, any subh substance from the State of New Mexico until all merchantable oil or derivatives have been salvaged therefrom.

3. That he shall, on or before October 1, 1947, file with the Commission complete data regarding the location of any processing plant or plants to be operated by him in this State, giving detailed information as to the capacity thereof.

4. That after operations are begun, he shall file with the Commission weekly Form C-116, showing in detail the amounts of such materials received by hig, and the sources thereof, said Form to be executed by the respective producers of such substances, and by himself; that he shall likewise file weekly with the Commission said Form C-116 showing the amounts of merchantable oil or derivatives saved and salvaged from such substances.

5. That, prior to the time operations are begun, he shall furnish to the Commission a personal bond conditioned as herein required, and a sworn financial statement showing, to the satisfaction of the Commission, assets located in the State of New Mexico, free from all encumbrances, in the sum of at least \$25,000.00, and shall further file with the Commission a statement, under oath, that he will promptly furnish to the Commission full details of any change in his financial status whereby his assets in this State, free and clear of all encumbrances, shall be reduced to less than \$25,000.00 or the Applicant shall, prior to beginning operations, file with the Commission a surety bond conditioned for the faithful compliance by Applicant with the requirements of law, and the rules and regulations of this Commission, regarding oil, or its derivatives.

6. That the Applicant file with the Commission an agreement, under oath, that in the event he fails or refuses to furnish the Commission with the information required by it by this Order, or violates the laws of New Mexico, or the rules and regulations of this Commission, regarding oil or its derivatives, upon written notice by the Commission to him, pointing out such vidation or violations, he will immediately cease all operations until such time as he satisfies the Commission that he has complied with the requirements hereof in every respect.

7. That Applicant shall not transport, or attempt to transport by any method, any merchantable oil or derivatives thereof without proper Certificate of Compliance and Authorization from the Commission.

8. That any merchantable oil or derivates so salvaged shall not be charged to the allowable production of any well from which any such materials may be received by Applicant.

1

Request to Clean Tank Application to Clean Tank Permit to Clean Tank

|   | TANK CLEANING PER  | RMIT                                       |                                  |
|---|--|--|----------------------------------|
| A. PIPE LINE CONNECTED  | TO TANK TO BE CLEANED:   | Date                                       |                                  |
| Name of Operator or Owner of                                    | Tank   |  |                                  |
| Lease   | Survey   | County                                     |                                  |
| Tank No.  | Capacity   | Height                                     |                                  |
| Gross Contents in Barrels                                       | Feet and Inches  | <i>,</i>                                   |                                  |
| Height of Stationary Pipe Line                                  | Connection   | eet and Inches.                            |                                  |
| and no merchantable oil transp                                  | bove described tank contains on<br>ortable by pipe line on this date<br>bottoms before another pipe line | e. This pipe line is                       | requesting that the              |
|   |  | Pi   | pe Line Company.                 |
|   | Ву   |  |                                  |
|   |  |  | Agent or Gauger.                 |
| B. OWNER OR OPERATOR  | OF TANK TO BE CLEANED:   |  |                                  |
| Name of Owner or Operator of                                    | Tank   |  |                                  |
| Lease   |  | County                                     |                                  |
| Tank No.  | Capacity   | Height                                     |                                  |
| Gross Contents in Barrels                                       | Feet and Inches  | •  |                                  |
| This is to certify that on                                      |  |  |                                  |
| Pipe Line Company requested t<br>pipe line run was made from sa | hat the above described tank be<br>id tank and that the tank contain                                     | cleaned of tank bo<br>is only the above co | ttoms before another<br>ontents. |
| Date of last Tank Cleaning                                      | Permit Issued on above Tank  |  | 19                               |
| Tank will be cleaned by   |  |  |                                  |

Owner or Operator of Tank.

Agent.

By

| STATE | OF | TEXAS |  |
|-------|----|-------|--|
|-------|----|-------|--|

1

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed in this instrument, who after being duly sworn on oath states that he is in charge of the above listed tanks and is

employed in the capacity of \_\_\_\_\_\_\_and that the permit contains no misstatement or inaccuracy and that no pertinent matter inquired about in said permit has been omitted from said permit and that said permit is a correct statement of the facts therein recited.

Signature of person making affidavit.

. . . . . . . . . . .

|  | Notary-Public                      | County, Texas.     |
|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|
| THIS SPACE TO BE FILLED IN<br>ABOVE INFORMATION. | BY RAILROAD COMMISSION EMPLO       | YEE CHECKING       |
| Tank No.   | as described above contains        |                    |
| Not Chargeable and                               | Oil Chargable.                     |                    |
| Date   | 19 Disposition of contents of tank | bottom             |
|  | APPROVED:                          |                    |
|  | Railroad Commission<br>(OVER)      | Agent or Employee. |

| THIS | SPACE  | TO I | BE | FILL  | ED    | IN - | ONLY | IF C | ONTE  | NTS  | OF  | TANK | DES  | CRIE | ED  | ON  | FRON | r sid | E OF |
|------|--------|------|----|-------|-------|------|------|------|-------|------|-----|------|------|------|-----|-----|------|-------|------|
|      | PERMIT | ' AR | ЕТ | 'O G( | ) T ( | A C  | TREA | TIN  | G PLA | NT F | FOR | TREA | TING | OR   | REC | LAI | MING | OF 1  | ANK  |

|   |  | Address  | ·····  |
|---|--|--|--|
| This is to certify that on  | ·····  |  |  |
| Tank No.  | Capacity   | Height   |  |
| Owned or Operated by  |  | ·····  | ·····  |
| Located on  | Lease  | Survey   | County   |
| containing  | Feet and Inches of   | Tank Bottoms and oil was   | cleaned of said bot-   |
| toms described on the front sid   | de of this permit.   |  |  |
| The tank bottoms were transpo   | orted to   |  |  |
| Located on  | Lease  | Survey   | County   |
|   |  |  | Treating Plant.  |
| STATE OF TEXAS  | <b>By</b>  |  | Agent.   |
| DIALE OF LEARD  | :  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |
| County of<br>BEFORE ME, The undersit  | gned authority, on this d  | ay personally appeared   |  |
| County of<br>BEFORE ME, The undersig<br>kn<br>who, after being duly sworn,  | gned authority, on this d  | on whose name is subscribe   | d to this instrument,  |
| BEFORE ME, The undersight<br>kn<br>who, after being duly sworn,<br>and is employed in the capaci<br>contains no misstatement or it                          | gned authority, on this d<br>own to me to be the per-<br>states that he is the per-<br>ty of   | son whose name is subscribe<br>son in charge of the treating<br>and ti<br>pertinent matter inquired a                                  | d to this instrument,<br>g plant named above<br>nat the above report<br>about in said report   |
| BEFORE ME, The undersight<br>kn<br>who, after being duly sworn,<br>and is employed in the capaci<br>contains no misstatement or it                          | gned authority, on this d<br>own to me to be the per-<br>states that he is the per-<br>ty of<br>naccuracy, and that no<br>port and that said report                      | son whose name is subscribe<br>son in charge of the treating<br>and ti<br>pertinent matter inquired a                                  | ed to this instrument,<br>g plant named above<br>nat the above report<br>about in said report<br>facts therein related.                    |
| BEFORE ME, The undersight who, after being duly sworn,<br>and is employed in the capaci<br>contains no misstatement or it<br>has been omitted from said rep | gned authority, on this d<br>own to me to be the per-<br>states that he is the per-<br>ty of<br>naccuracy, and that no<br>bort and that said report<br>efore me this the | son whose name is subscribe<br>son in charge of the treating<br>and ti<br>pertinent matter inquired a<br>is a correct statement of the | ed to this instrument,<br>g plant named above<br>nat the above report<br>about in said report<br>facts therein related.<br>king affidavit. |

## **INSTRUCTION:**

)

This report is to be filled out completely in quadruplicate. Field office of Commission to retain one copy; Operator or Owner of Tank to retain one copy; Treating Plant to retain two copies, one of which will be executed by such plant and filed with the field office of the Commission within 48 hours after tank is cleaned, and one copy retained in files.

# AC II SOUTHER SOUTHER DIACTOR INTER DIACTOR INTERNICS

The Cil Conservation Commission of New Nexico pursuant to Law, wereby gives notice of the following bearings to be neld July 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 Ash., on said day at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

<u> 0ase 104</u>

In the matter of the application of Malter Falariss dr., for permission to purchase and process tank bottoms, Fit Oil, Gasoline Flant "Gatchings", and other Oil or Maste not otherwise Merchantable, and to sell the merchantable crude derived therefrom.

Case 105

In the matter of the application of the Fanhandle Carcon Compony, Inc., for an extension for ten years of its permit heretofore granted November 27, 1944 respecting use of residue and/or flare gas in the manufacture of carbon black.

Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of new Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico on June 37 1947.

OIL CONSERVAT ON COMMISSION

RR Aparner 37:

K. R. SFURNIER, Secretary

The Oil Conservation Commission of New Nexico pursuant to law, hereby gives notice of the following hearings to be held July 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 A.M., on said day at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

### Case 103

In the matter of the petition of the Leonard Oil Company, a New Maxieo corporation, Roswell, New Maxico for authority to deepen Leonard Oil Company's State Well No. 8, located in Eddy County, New Munice, 1177 feet north of the south line and 1230 feet west of the east line of Section 21, Township 17 south, Range 29 east to the oil producing horison of that vicinity.

### Gase 104

In the matter of the application of Walter Famariss Jr., for permission to purchase and process tank bottoms, Pit Oil, Casoline Plant "Catchings", and other Oil or Waste not otherwise Merchantable, and to sell the merchantable crude derived therefrom.

### Case 106

In the matter of application of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexice, upon its own motion for an order, as recommended by the New Mexico Nomenalature Committee, supplementing Supplanental Order No. 6 to Order No. 633, and relating to overlap in defining boundaries of Loco Hills and Grayburg-Jackson pools, Eddy County, New Maxico.

### Case 107

In the matter of the application of Barney Gockburn, for an unerinodex well location in Eddy County, in the NERSH, Section 29, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, Multiple, on Chate Lassa B-2516 in connection with an application for unit operation.

### Case 106

In the matter of the application of Southern Union Cas Company for approval of the Hope Unit Agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico, embracing the following lands:

> Sections 17,18,19,20,29,30,31,32 and the Si and NW1 of Section 33, in township 18 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P.M; Sections 4,5 and 6, in township 19 South, Range 23 Mast, N.M.P.M; Sections 13,14,15,22 23,24,25,26,27,34,35 and 36 in township 18 South, Hange 23 East, N.M.P.M; Sections 1,2, and 3 in Township 19 South, Bange 23 East, H.M.P.M., containing 17,120 acres, more or less.

Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Fexico, at Santa Se, New Mexico on June 37 1947.

ON CONSIGNATION CONTENTON 38: M. M. September

### NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Gil Conservation Commission of New Mexico pursuant to law, hereby gives notice of the following hearings to be held July 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 A.M., on said day at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

ाच्या संग्रह द्वाराज्य, पर **स्ट्रिजन्त** अल्प क्राप्त्र

STATES

Case 100

In the satter of the petition of American Employers Insurance Company for an order directed to Charles R. Tarkenton, address unknown, N. R. Childers, Hobbs, New Maxico and Came R. Burks, Hobbs, New Maxico to show cause why a well located in Chaves County, New Mexico in the SELWA of Section 33, Township 11 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M., should not be declared abandemed and ordered plugged.

# Case 104

Ì

In the matter of the application of Walter Famariss Jr., for permission to purchase and process tank bottom, Pit Oil, Casoline Plant "Catchings", and other Oil or Waste not otherwise Merchantable, and to sell the merchantable crude derived therefrom.

Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico on June 27 1947.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PR Apurier BY:

R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary

### NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico pursuant to law, hereby gives notice of the following hearings to be held July 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 A.H., on said day at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

### Case 100

In the matter of the petition of American Employers Insurance Company for an order directed to Charles R. Tarkenton, address unknown, W. R. Childers, Hobbe, New Mexico and Gene R. Burke, Hobbs, New Mexico to show cause why a well located in Chaves County, New Mexico in the SEMNY of Section 33, Township 11 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M., should not be declared abandoned and ordered plugged.

### **Case 101**

In the matter of the petition of American Employers Insurance Company for an order directed to Frank Griggs, Lubbock, Texas, John Darden, Lubbock, Texas and John H. Hawkins, Fort Summer, New Mexico to show cause why a well located in DeBaca County, New Mexico, in the NEWNEL of Section 11, Township 4 North, Range 26 East, should not be declared abandoned and ordered plugged.

### Case 102

In the matter of the petition of American Employers Insurance Company for an order directed to San Juan Oil & Gas Co., Inc., 922 North Second Street, Phoenix, Arizona, G. R. Cassady, 922 North Second Street, Phoenix, Arizona, Arthur Wilson, Phoenix, Arisona, L. E. Snavely, 900 East Van Buren, Phoenix, Arizona, A. H. Vaughn, 2314 Gak St., Phoenix, Arizona, J. A. DeNar, 2138 East Yale Street, Phoenix, Arizona, to show cause why a well located in San Juan County, New Mexico, in the  $SE_4^2SE_4^2$ , Section 19, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, should not be declared abandoned and ordered plugged.

### Case 103

In the matter of the petition of the Leonard Oil Company, a New Mexico corporation, Rosmoll, New Mexico for authority to deepen Leonard Oil Company's State Well No. 8, located in Eddy County, New Mexico, 1177 feet north of the south line and 1230 feet west of the east line of Section 21, Township 17 south, Range 29 east to the oil producing horizon of that vicinity.

### Case 104

In the matter of the application of Walter Mamariss Jr., for permission to purchase and process tank bottoms, Pit Oil, Casoline Plant "Catchings", and other Dil or Waste not otherwise Merchantable, and to sell the merchantable crude derived therefrom.

### Case 105

In the matter of the application of the Panhanile Carbon Company, Inc., for an extension for ten years of its permit heretofore granted Reveneber 27, 1944 respecting use of residue and/or flare (as in the manufacture of carbon black.

# Case 106

In the matter of application of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, upon its own motion for an order, as recommended by the New Mexico Nomenclature Committee, supplementing Supplemental Order No. 6 to Order No. 633, and relating to overlap in defining boundaries of Loco Hills and Grayburg-Jackson pools, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Case 107

In the matter of the application of Sarney Cookburn, for an unorthodex well location in Eddy County, in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$  SW2, Section 29, Township 17 South, Sange 33 East, N.M.P.M., on State Lease B-2516 in connection with an application for unit operation.

### Case 108

In the matter of the application of Southern Union (as Company for approval of the Hope Unit Agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico, embrasing the following lands:

> Sections 17,18,19,20,29,30,31,32 and the Si and HW1 of Section 33, in township 18 South, Hange 24 Bast, NeW.P.N; Sections 4,5 and 6, in township 19 South, Hange 23 Bast, NeW.P.M; Sections 13,14,15,22, 23,24,25,26,27,34,35 and 36 in township 18 South, Hange 23 East, NeW.P.M; Sections 1,2, and 3 in Township 19 South, Hange 23 East, NeW.P.M., containing 17,120 acres, more or less.

Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico on June 27 1947.

OIL C INSTRUCTION COMMENTION

er. R.R. Spurner

R. R. SPURRISK, Secretary

A.K.MONTGOMERY OLIVER SETH

J. O. SETH

SETH AND MONTGOMERY ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW (11 SAN FRANCISCO ST SANTA FE.NEW MEXICO

June 13, 1947

Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

### Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find Petition of Walter Famariss, Jr. for permission to purchase and process waste oil, and dispose of same under regulations to be established by the Commission.

Yours very truly,

JOS:AW Encls.

1

BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION.

In the Matter of the Application of Walter Famariss, Jr., for Permission to Purchase and Process Tank Bottoms, Pit Oil, Gasoline Plant "Catchings", and other Oil or Waste not Merchantable, and to Sell the Merchantable Crude Derived Therefrom.

Case No.\_\_\_\_

### PETITION

Comes now Walter Famariss, Jr., and states:

I.

That he proposes, subject to the approval of the Commission, to purchase tank bottoms, pit oil, gasoline plant "catchings," and other oil or waste which is not merchantable and can not be disposed of to the pipe line companies in the condition and at the location at which said material may be found; and to move this waste material by tank trucks to reclamation plants, situated at various points in Lea, Eddy and Chaves Counties, convenient for the processing of this material, which is now waste. He proposes to process same, and, subject to the approval of the Commission, dispose of the merchantable crude that he is able to derive therefrom, by means of his reclamation plants.

### II.

That under present conditions all of the material above referred to is wasted, and to a large extent is burned.

### III.

This Petitioner further states that he is willing to purchase, gather, process and dispose of same, under such reasonable regulation as the Commission may fix, and subject at all times to the inspection and control of the Commission, and is willing to make such reports and do such other things as the Commission may provide.

IV.

Inasmuch as the production practice now in vogue, and the proration schedules are all fixed on the basis of pipe line oil, it is suggested that the crude which this Petitioner may process and reclaim be not charged back to the allowable of the respective wells involved, but that said production be segregated to each lease insofar as possible, so that the producers may make proper royalty adjustment.

Petitioner prays that this Petition be set down for hearing before the Commission at a convenient date.

WALTER FAMARISS, JR. By\_ Att

His Attorney.

June 11, 1947

Walter Famariss phoned from Hobbs to state an angle of the oil reclamation plan which he failed to discuss or bring up yesterday in his discussion with Mr. Spurrier and myself. The substance of this proposition is that if in the sale of gas to gasoline plants through gas lines, certain oil and sludge invariably gets in these gas lines. It is gathered in the gas line in various drips. That which goes on with the gas to the gasoline plant is what they term "docked out." That's separated from the gas and fluid gasoline and run into pits where it is burned.

This sort of waste oil is desired by Mr. Famariss, but represents a tougher problem than the tank-cleaning proposition because its ownership or allocation to a producer is impossible. There is simply no way to identify this definite waste product. Mr. Famariss estimates that this waste product could not be expected to produce more than 350 barrels of pipe line oil in a month.

Mr. Famariss stated confidentially that he knew of a specific instance where one man was buying this product and taking it across the line into Texas.

What Mr. Famariss wanted was for us to say it was o.k. for him to enter into contracts to tie up this character of oil. This, of course, I could not do.

George Graham

Mr. Spurrier:

}

On the basis of this information, will you, after considering the foregoing, write or call Mr. Famariss collect at Hobbs, probably Friday.

PRODUCTION MAINTENANCE

CONTRACTORS

CONNECTION CREWS

ROUSTABOUT GANGS

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO June 7, 1947

Mr. R. R. Spurrier Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Mr. Spurrier:

The following is a plan being submitted for your consideration which we believe will result in the utilization of waste product in the oil fields.

If permitted by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, Production Maintenance Company proposes to purchase, process and sell the petroleum waste existing in Lea, Bidy and Chaves Counties. Petroleum waste is a substance now destroyed by burning and is a product resulting from production of oil and is now destroyed. Waste accumus lation is an unavoidable product of good production practices.

Waste results from several production operations. Some of the greatest accumulation is in tank bottoms. It is necessary from time to time to clean tanks of this waste. It consists of basic sediment and paraffine. Another waste product is brought about by the necessary treatment of wells with acid. Well-cleanings which consist of acid-sludge, drilling mud and water are run to pits and burned. In collection of gas for gasoline plants, there is an accumulation in the gas lines which is caught in drips and, at the gasoline plants, in pits. This particular accumulation consists of paraffine, basic sediment, water and small amounts of oil and distillate. It is our intention, if permitted, to utilize all of the above sources in our reclamation plants.

If permitted by the State, we propose to move this waste by tank trucks to our variously located reclamation plants situated wherever necessary to prevent destruction. The waste so hauled will be treated by the use of chemicals, heat and mechanical devices necessary to remove the waste and to recover a maximum amount of merchantable oil.

The recovered oil will be stored in stock tanks and run by pipe line in the same manner as oil is run from producing leases.

Several conditions must exist before the above plan can operate. Permission must be granted by the State to operate as proposed above or, revised by the State. The oil companies must be willing to sell this waste and pipe line companies must be willing to buy the recovered oil.

Production maintance or Co. Holila M. Mere hear mitamany Representation of the and former application for extension and of God sector mation fildula in Lea, Eddy a Chances counties the power of will detain; you are greated permission to begin - aniper amoin the following require whenly ' 1. This operation will be during a mater the Islanded of and willingness of theme oil companie aprove when your know 2. Waste shall be difficed as bank biddong fit all gas dime front " catering o" and day aller out our warden with a motion of alle alle on the first find the second second 3. a consideration will be privily on Elle and the share a know allowed

i in CARLEN Same Kanger One 4. Abut myon will of and a main Equalitation of the heart inerico dil Conservation Commission and/or any nules or regulation for issued in the future. 5. I duct your crepter to file at requirad and and all he forts V deerne d'meaning Jug the Communition, Renjelly Curners, producer, Jupo kine companies and Aller interest farties now and are section all in beauty 6. Warte oct so nod ind still not be charged against the producing unit av regular allowable. In cluding with the above upon have our planning to begin needer this. in Sta, de ingune change Coulding It in manufactured. I was prevent the just above to state unit and adapted and any of the a mine existing C.S. www.w. w. o.w.

Several oil companies have been contacted and have expressed their willingness to sell the waste and consider this an excellent conservation measure. The oil companies favor the plan if permission is granted by the State and business is operated in a responsible manner and by responsible parties.

Three pipe line companies have been contacted and will furnish pipe line connection immediately after State approval.

Reference is hade above to "buying" the waste from the oil companies. The reason for this is to assure a method by which the royality owners, oil operators and tax agencies would receive proper revenue. Should the waste be given without consideration complications might arise from interested parties. All such complications will be eliminated by paying consideration for the product.

Our Company recommends that strict accounting methods be enforced. Any and all reports necessary or required will be filed in accordance with instructions issued by the Oil Conservation Commission, oil companies and/or pipe line companies. We would invite inspection of our properties, records and equipment by the above parties or anyone authorised by the State. If required, we are prepared to furnish bond.

Operation of a reclamation program would benefit financially royality owners, oil and pipe line companies and furnish additional tax for the State. At present no one is afforded revenue and a natural resource of the State is being wasted. Operations would result in the establishment of a new industry from waste which would create additional employment and place new money in circulation in the State.

We are prepared to furnish proof of our ability to carry out the above program. References, which we believe to be acceptable, are available and it is our desire to operate within the limits granted us and in the manner dictated by the State. It is our opinion any party or parties asking this same permission should be scrutinized in like manner.

If permission is granted, we are prepared to erect our first plant immediately which would probably be located near Munice where the greatest volume of waste now exists. Other plants would follow as quickly as possible after completion of first plant.

Please consider this as a formal application to begin operations in Lea, Midy and Chaves Counties as outlined above or, as revised by the State.

Very truly yours

PRODUCTION MAINTENANCE COMPANY

Datta Tamains 20 Welter Famariss, Jr.

Executive Partner

W. tj

May 27, 1947

MEMORANDUM TO:

R. R. Spurrier, Secretary Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Reclaiming waste oil

The reclamation of waste oil as suggested in Morris D. Pool's letter, the oil industry considered is not very important in itself and, of course, is a "little man's" proposition. That such a business is possible, strongly indicates the existenance of waste the substantial elimination of which is the joint responsibility of the oil industry and the Commission. If, however, the reclaiming of waste oil had any real economic basis in all probability, the producing companies would do their own reclaiming. Mr. Pool's plan, as he admits, would be feasible only during times of high-priced oil.

As I understand Mr. Pool's plan, he would by some process clean and reclaim B.S., emulsion, or waste oil from the bottoms of tanks and pits which is not taken into the pipe lines nor calculated by the producers in their various reports nor in the proration figures. If this waste oil is not used as Mr. Pool suggests, it will undoubtedly be burned or disposed of otherwise.

In a small way the reclaiming of oil would reduce physical waste measured by the amount of merchantable crude oil recovered, it would permit a "little man" to make a little money at present prices. As to these things, the Commission should certainly have no objection.

Viewed from the prevailing practices of the oil producers and the established requirements of the Oil Commission, and the Land Office in the matter of production reports and proration matters, it is conceivable that such a disposition of such waste oil would be burdensome in a measure far out-weighing benefits to be derived. Page 2.

1

A producer of oil ordinarily disposes of his product on the basis of pipe line "run tickets." He reports and pays royalty on this basis and undoubtedly the proration schedules are calculated on the basis of merchantable oil. It is not clear at this time how "good crude oil" as reclaimed could get into the pipe line unless the well producing the same originally was not meeting its allowable.

Perhaps the production from several different wells contribute to the waste products in the general course of operations. It is conceivable that oil produced from State, private owned and Federal lands contribute to the product. In view of the fact that the Commission heretofore (Rule 16) considers such oil as unavoidable waste, it never has been considered as having an economic existence.

Assuming for the moment that the X Oil Company having met all of its obligation in the matter of reports to the Commission and observed its proration and royalty requirements in every required respect and having reported its production to the State Tax Commission and met its School Tax obligation on the basis of pipe line runs and thereafter disposed of waste products, it is not clear just what royalty or charge would be owing for such a sale. However, if there is any economic value to this waste oil, the State's part would probably be collected through the School Tax Division for Mr. Pool's privilege of engaging in business.

Should Mr. Pool go into the oil reclaiming business he would be, of course, required to take out the \$1.00 sales tax license and remit on a monthly basis to that division 1/2 of 1% of the gross proceeds of sales of his good crude oil which he could not sell until the Oil Conservation Commission authorized the entrance of this oil into a pipe line by some variation of the proration order. The Oil Commission, in addition, probably would require regular filing of Form 113 and probably a report of miscellaneous disposition on Form 110 on the part of the producer.

-

Page 3.

Without the Oil Commission taking cognizance of excessive waste and drawing appropriate rules for the disposition of this reclaimed oil, I do not believe that present royalty, interest, industry or production taxes are collectable excepting the school -- sale privilege tax. If, however, the wast oil situation is of special importance, the Commission has ample powers to set up special requirements.

GEORGE GRAHAM

GAG/min

ì

# NEW MEXICO

### OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNOR THOMAS J. MARRY

LAND COMMISSIONER JOHN E. MILES

STATE GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER SECRETARY AND DIRECTOR



Santa Fe, New Mexico

### Mr. Spurrier:

Possibly you will recall a discussion with Mr. Livingston and me regarding clearance for oil reclaimed from tank bottoms.

I am installing an oil treating plant for this purpose at Wink, Texas, at the present time and plan to instal a similar plant at Eunice as soon as everything can be worked out regarding clearance, etc. As I think you understand, this involves taking tank bottoms from tank cleaning operations, treating them to break down the emulsion, and running the reclaimed crude to the pipe line.

I should have liked to discuss this with you further, and am sorry I missed you this morning. If a hearing will be necessary to adopt the proper procedure, I should like to make a formal application in order to get the wheels moving. If you should want to **disc** discuss it further before we take any positive steps, I shall appreciate a word from you as to when we can get together. At the moment, I am spending practically all of my time at Wink, and a meeting at Hobbs, in the event you are ever down there, would be more convenient than Santa Fe; however, I can arrange to meet you here at your office if you prefer.

H. N. Sweeney
421 Delgado Flace
Santa Fo, N. M.
or
F. C. Box 115
Wink, Texas

# $\underline{\mathbf{T}} \ \underline{\mathbf{R}} \ \underline{\mathbf{U}} \ \underline{\mathbf{E}} \ \underline{\mathbf{C}} \ \underline{\mathbf{O}} \ \underline{\mathbf{P}} \ \underline{\mathbf{Y}}$

609 <sup>4</sup>ast Lea Hobbs, N. M. May 19, 1947

Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Sirs:

)

If possible, we would like to obtain a permit from the State of New Mexico to establish and operate an oil reclamation plant in Lea County.

In the past, the accumulation of low grade oil in the bottom of storage tanks has been cleaned out by contractors using a small amount of this oil for the surfacing of roads but burning the greatest part of the oil as waste oil. As high as the price of crude oil is at the present time, it would be economically feasible for someone to conserve and treat this oil to the point where it would be good crude oil and could be bought by some company that is in the business of buying good crude oil.

If it is possible to obtain a permit to establish a reclamation plant, we would be willing to pay the State royalty on any oil so reclaimed and sold.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Maurice D. Pool

July 13, 1950

lir. Charlos Taylor Gulf Oil Componition P. C. Box (61 Tulsa 2, Oklahora

Dear lir. Taylors

We have your letter of June 26, requesting capp of transcript of Care No.

It is our belief that Mr. Elenn Staley has an entra copy of this transcript in the files at Hobbs. Since up only have one copy in our files, we suggest you contact Mr. Staley. If he is wable to supply you, please let us know and we will have another copy propared and forwarded to you incediately.

Your truly rouse,

RRS: by

rie frie B. State

1 1

- - - .

R. R. Spurior Secontary-Director

JUEGBLE

PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

# **GULF OIL CORPORATION**

P.O. BOX 661 · TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

GYPSY DIVISION

Hobbs, New Mexico June 28, 1950

Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

### Gentlemon:

In the latter part of 1947, a hearing was held to gather information relative to the gathering, treating and sale of crude oil tank bottoms by the Famariss Refinery of Lonument, New Mexico, Case No. 104. In this hearing, I understand that it was established that it was legal and desirable for gasoline plants to place crude oil accumulations which came into the plant through gas gathering lines into channels of trade.

We have checked with the local conservation office and have been unable to obtain copies of the minutes of this hearing. If possible, it would be appreciated if you could furnish copies of the minutes of this hearing or if you are unable to do this furnish any information that you might have relative to handling of crude oil accumulations from gas gathering lines at gasoline plants.

Yours very truly,

Chas. Taylor Soneral Forenan

GP:pjt

1

In reply, please address Box 1657, Hobbs, few ferico

### BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION CONTINUESION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

### CASE NO. 104

ORDER NO. 726

THE APPLICATION OF WALTER FAMARISS, JR., FOR PETMISSION TO PURCHASE AND TROCESS TANK BOTTOMS, PIT OIL, GASOLINE PLANT CATCHINGS, AND OTHER PETROLEUM PRODUCTS NOV CLASSIFIED AS WASTE AND TO SELL THE MERCHANTABLE CRUDE OIL DERIVED THEREFROM.

### ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

### BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 10:00 A. M., July 15, 1947, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, Hereinafter referred to as the "Commission".

NON, on this 9th day of September 1947, the Commission having before it for consideration the testimony adduced at the hearing aforesaid:

FINDS:

1. That due public notice having been given, the Commission has jurisdiction of the subject matter hereof.

2. That substantial quantities of tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings and otherwise unmerchantable waste petroleum products can be processed, and pipeline oil and other valuable derivatives salvaged therefrom.

3. That continued destruction of great quantities of such substances containing salvageable oil would constitute "surface waste" within the meaning of the conservation laws of New Mexico and the rules and regulations of the Commission.

4. That the processing, saving and marketing, of the valuable components of tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline tank catchings, and the valuable derivatives therefrom, having possible economic use of value, should be encouraged; that any merchantable or pipeline oil and other derivatives so reclaimed and saved, should not be charged against allowable production of any well.

5. That the applicant herein should be allowed to proceed with the installation of his salvage or reclaiming plant or plants in the State of New Mexico, but pending such installation and operation, no tank bottoms, waste oil pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, should be removed from the State of New Mexico until the same shall have been processed, and the merchantable oil and other valuable derivatives of the same shall have been salvaged and saved.

6. That the applicant should file with the Commission complete data with reference to the location of any processing plant or plants installed and operated by him within the State of New Nexico, giving details, specifications, and information as to the capacity thereof.

7. That a surety company bond in an amount sufficient to insure compliance with the requirements of the Commission is a reasonable precaution;

### IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the applicant, Walter Sameriss, Jr., be and he is hereby permitted and authorized to acquire tank bottoms waste oil pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, and other waste petroleum products by purchasing or acquiring the same by other bona fide means or methods and to reclaim and salvage the merchantable oil or other valuable derivatives therefrom.

2. That he shall file with the Commission, at its request, complete data regarding process, capacity and the location of any processing plant or plants operated or to be operated by him within the state of New Mexico.

3. That before actual operations are begun the permittee shall file with the Commission a surety company bond to the Oil Conservation Commission and/or State of New Mexico in the amount of \$25,000 conditioned upon faithful performance by the permittee of the provisions of this order or of any further order in this cause, observance of the applicable laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and regulations heretofore or hereafter presulgated by the Commission and anywise applicable.

4. That the permittee shall file with the Commission such reports as may be required by the Oil Conservation Commission; such reports to show in detail the date of acquisition and from whom, the origin, quantity, and test percentages of such tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, acquired by this permittee; such reports to be executed both by this permittee and by the respective sellers thereof; and provided further that this permittee shall file monthly reports with the Commission showing the day by day recovery of marketable oil and other valuable derivatives reclaimed and saved.

5. That the permittee harein shall, before beginning operations, file with the Commission a statement under oath that in event he fails or refuses to furnish the Commission with any information required by this order or any further order of the Commission, or violates the law of New Mexico or the rules and regulations of this office with respect to acquisition, processing or disposition of tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, will upon written notice to him by the Commission, pointing out such violation or infraction, to immediately cease all operations until further authorization to resume operations is granted by the Commission.

6. That this permittee shall not transport or attempt to transport by any method, any merchantable oil or any valuable waste petroleum products from his plant/or plants, without authority in the nature of a C-110 duly approved by the Commission.

7. That any merchantable or pipeline oil or valuable derivatives of waste petroleum products so salvaged, reclaimed and brought into the market shall not be charged against the allowable of any well producing into tanks from which any tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant eatchings may have been acquired and received by this permittee.

8. That jurisdiction in this case is hereby retained by the Commission for the purpose of issuing any further order or orders deemed necessary by the Commission.

DONE at Santa Fo, New Mexico on the day and year heroinabove designated.

GIL COMSERVATION CONMISSION

CHAIREN

/s/ John E. Miles

**ETBER** 

/s/ R. R. Spurrier

SECREPARY

Octobor 1, 1979

No. U. D. Carand Noal and Marand Noal Nuildi g Nalka, Nob Nordoo

Dear Fr. Alreadt

No are in receipt of the qualication for research of persit for faiter Faurise, Jr.

Us will direct our Hobbs representative to rele an inspection of this plant and report his findings to this office, with particular reference to Paragraph 2-a of Order 737. Upon receipt of a satisfactory report from our Hobbs representative, we will includely advise regarding the representative.

Also, us much have approval from the bonding or part that they seesont to be bound, and all rules and regulations much be so which with.

When these conditions involved out outbalactorily, the excit will be issued, without a boundary.

£.

Nory Souly yours,

1995 Ray

1

DEAR OF BEU DE COO DES COU**SENVATI**O - DON COSTOU

N. J. J. markien Jean-War, wilsober

A.;

Roy: Mill you please check bl. Fr axies pleat, particularly with reference to contents of Section 2-A of Order 737. Please supply us with a written report and reconcendations as to whether or not le ariss should be granted above nontioned tensual pointit. For arise rest also contact the bonding company and have then while a consent to be bound.

LUEGBLE

TO ALL OPERATORS:

On September 17, 1947, a hearing was held by the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico at Santa Fe, New Mexico. Attached, hereto, you will find a copy of the Notice of Publication and the number and outline of the cases heard at that meeting.

Case 110: In the matter of the application of Hardin-Houston, a partnership, Hobbs, New Mexico for a general order regulating tank cleaning, plants processing tank bottoms and recleaning of waste oil and transportation of tank bottoms and waste oil, was heard. Oil company representatives and the representative for the Lea County Operators felt that Case No. 110 would to some extent effect every operator in Lea and Eddy County to such an extent that the Commission was requested to recess the hearing of Case No. 110 until October 15, 1947, in order that each company wishing to do so could appear before the Commission and state their views relative to the processing and disposition of B.S. & W. from field tanks in Southeastern New Mexico. This request was granted.

Contained herein in addition to the Notice of Publication of the hearing held Soptember 17, you will find a copy of Order No. 726, Case #104, issued to Walter Famariss, Jr., for permission to purchase and process tank bottoms, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, etc. Also a copy of the petition presented to the Commission by Hardin-Houston under Case #110 together with a proposed order presented by Hardin-Houston pertaining to tank cleaning, plants processing tank bottoms and recleaning of waste oil and transportation of tank bottoms and waste oil.

GLENN STALEY

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COMMITTEE SEPTEMBER 19, 1947

Providence Contraction

### MOTICE OF FUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, pursuant to law, hereby gives public notice of the following hearings to be had at a special meeting of the Commission to be held September 17, 1947, beginning at 10:00  $h_{\bullet}M_{\bullet}$  on said date at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

### STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

### All named parties in the following cases, and notice to the public:

### Case 101

In the matter of the application of American Employers Insurance Company for an order directed to Frank Griggs, Lubbock, Texas, John Darden, Lubbock, Texas, and John H. Hawkins, Fort Summer, New Mexico to show cause why a well located in the  $NE_L^1NE_L^1$  of Section 11, Township 4 North, Range 26 East, DeBaca County, New Mexico should not be declared abandoned and ordered plugged.

### Case No. 109

In the matter of the application of Leonard Oil Co., Roswell, New Mexico for an order approving an unorthodox location for the Leonard State No. 6 well in the NWANW1 of Section 28, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the allocation of production to said described tract and unconditional approval of a C-110 for the well.

### <u>Case 110</u>

In the matter of the application of Hardin-Houston, a partnership, Hobbs, New Mexico for a general order regulating tank cleaning, plants processing tank bottoms and recleaning of waste oil and transportation of tank bottoms and waste oil.

### <u>Case 111</u>

1

In the matter of application of G. B. Suppes to unitize the E/2<sup>-</sup> NE/4 of Section 33, Township 16 South, Bange 31 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico and for approval of two unorthodox locations thereon, (1) 330 Ft. form the East line and 1270 ft. from the <sup>H</sup>orth line of Section 33, (2) Located 990 ft. from the east line and 1370 ft. from the north line of said section 33, in township 16 South, Range 31 East, N.M.P.M.

Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico on August 29, 1947.

OIL CONSERVATION CONTINUES

BY: R.P. SPURITR

R.B. SPURMER, Secretary

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COUNTITEE SEPTEMBER 10, 1947 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

### OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

| IN RE: | CONSERVATION AND FREVENTION  | ) |
|--------|------------------------------|---|
|        | OF MASTE OF CRUDE PUTROLEUM  | ( |
|        | AND NATURAL GAS IN THE STATE | ) |
|        | OF NEW YEXICO                | ( |

COME NOW Hardin-Houston, a partnership composed of J. B. Hardin and Earl Hardin, both of Hobbs, Lea County, New Mexico, and would respectfully show to the Commission:

1. That applicants are engaged in the business of tank cleaning and well servicing in the oilfields of eastern New Mexico; that in the cleaning of tanks and burn pits there is considerable marketable oil that can be recovered from the tanks and burn pits by treating; that of the quantity of emulsion recovered from tank bottoms and burn pits that the merchantable oil salvagable ranges from five to thirty percent of the total quantity.

2. That under the existing rules and regulations of the Commission, there is no provision made for the procuring of tenders authorizing the transportation of this recoverable oil.

3. That the Cil Conservation Commission of New Mexico was created for the express purpose of preventing waste production and marketing of cil and gas in the State of New Mexico.

4. That the matter brought to the attention of the Commission by this application is a matter of general concern to all oil and gas producing areas in the State of New Mexico, and the regulation and control of the salvage cil should be covered by a General Order that would be applicable to all areas within the State of New Mexico.

5. That at the present time in the majority of the oilfields of New Mexico this salvageable oil is being destroyed by burning or dumping upon lease roads and lease properties.

6. That in order to process and save the salvageable oil from tank bottoms and waste oils within the state, it is necessary that treating lants be constructed for the reason that the small amount of emulsion recoverable from any particular'taink battery or lease property is not sufficient to warrant its processing separately. The processor will be required to process in amounts of five hundred barrels or more in order to economically process the oil. This in itself will cause a co-mingling of tank bottoms and waste oil from numerous leases. The amount recoverable from any particular lease will be unascertainable.

7. The Commission should enter an Order which would regulate the tank cleaner and well servicer, the transporter of tank bottoms and waste oil as well as the processor of tank bottoms and waste oil so as to preclude the running of hot oil by alleged processors and unsceupulous producers.

8. The applicants tender along with this application a proposed Order which these applicants believe will regulate the parties coming into contact with waste oil and tank bottoms so that the running of hot oil by alleged processors or by any operators under the guise of processing will be precluded and at the same time will conserve natural resources of the State of New Mexico. MEREFORE, Applicants play that this Commission set a date for a hearing on this application and upon a hearing hereon if proper showing is made to enter its General Order regulating tank cleaning, plants processing, tank bottoms and reclaiming of waste oil and the transportation of tank bottoms and waste oil.

Respectfully submitted,

NEAL & GIRAND

By Attorneys for Hardin-Houston (Hobbs, New Mexico)

ST ATE OF NEW MEXICO )

CCUNTY OF LEA

I, J. B. HARDIN, being first duly sworn upon my oath, state:

I am one of the members of the partnership, Hardin-Houston; I have read and understand the contents of the foregoing application, and the facts therein alleged are true and correct.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this the \_\_\_\_ day of July, A.D., 1947.

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: February 12, 1951

G/1s

OIL C. SERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEX J

IN RE: CONSERVATION AND PREVENTION OF WASTE OF CRUDE PETROLEUM AND MATURAL GAS IN THE STATE OF NEW NEXICO.

> SPECIAL ORDER REGULATING TANK CLEANING, PLANTS PROCESSING TANK BOTTOMS AND RECLAIMING OF WASTE OIL AND TRANSPORTATION OF TANK BOTTOMS AND WAST OIL

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention and for the consideration of the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico of a necessity to provide adequate and sufficient rules and regulations affecting tank cleaning, plants processing tank bottoms and reclaiming waste oil and the transportation of tank bottoms and reclaimed waste oil in the state of New Mexico; and,

WHEREAS, it has been brought to the attention of the Commission that there is contained in tank bottoms salvagable merchantable oil in quantities ranging from 5% to 30% of the total contents of the tank bottoms; and,

WHEREAS, the practice of tank cleaners in the fields of the State of New Mexico has for years been to burn or dispose of waste oil and tank bottoms without attempting to reclaim or process the merchantable oil existing therein, thereby affecting an appreciable waste of natural resources of the State of New Mexico.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NET MEXICO, effective the 15th day of July, A.D., 1947, as follows:

RULE 1. No "Tank bottoms", as hereinafter defined, shall be removed from any tank used for the storage of crude petroleum oil unless same has been tested as follows:

(a) At least two gauges, which check, shall be taken on each tank for which tank cleaning permit is applied, the result of both gauges to be reflected on reports to be filed by the producer and the tank cleaner upon forms to be provided by this Commission.

(b) Application for tank bottom cleaning permit shall be made on forms to be provided by the Cormission, and shall be filled in completely and approved by the Commission's agent before any tank bottom is removed from any tank. It is not the intention of this rule to require a permit when a producer or operator recycles his own tank bottoms in his own lease treating system, and same is not disposed of except to the regular pipeline outlet to which said lease is connected.

(c) All tank bottoms removed from any lease, or leases, by any tank cleaner or transported other than a common purchaser shall be reported to the Continuiton as to volume of actions removed, place of origin, destination of the shipment and each processer, as hereinefter set out, shall retain a copy of this transporter's report.

RULE 2. No treating plant, as defined in this Order, shall operate except in conformity with the following rules and regulations:

(a) E. y person desiring to operate, a cause to be operated, a treating plant under the terms of this Order shall, before he begins the construction thereof, apply to the Commission in writing for a permit. Such application shall state in detail the type of plant contemplated, and method of processing proposed to be used. The Commission shall set such application for a hearing in not less than twenty (20) days and if satisfied that the proposed plant and method of processing will actually and efficiently process, treat and roclaim tank bottoms, a permit will be granted authorizing the construction of such plant under the Commission's supervision. The foregoing requirement as to temporary permits shall have no application to treating plants already in existence and capable of efficiently processing, treating and reclaiming tank bottoms.

No person or persons shall operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant without having first applied for and obtained an operating permit from the Commissión, and such permit will be granted only after the plant has been completed, tested, and approved and upon a showing satisfactory to the Corvission, from such application and the evidence in support thereof.

Such permit, if granted, shall be valid for only one (1) year, and shall be revocable at any time after hearing is had on ten days' notice, if, in the judgment of the Commission, the treating plant to which such permit related is so constructed, equipped or operated as not to reclaim and conserve tank bottom; or if, in the judgment of the Commission, the owner or operator of such treating plant, in the construction or operation thereof, is violating any law of the State of New Mexico relating to the production, transportation, processing, rofining, treating, and marketing of crude cil, or its products, or any law of said state adopted to conserve the cil and gas resources of the State of New Mexico, or any rule or regulation of the Commission enacted under and in pursuance of said laws.

(b) The total amount of products secured from tank bottoms, by treating plant processing tank bottoms, and operating in conformity with the provisions of this Order shall be entitled to a tender.

(c) Any treating plant operating under these rules and regulations shall, on or before the 15th day of each calendar month, file in the nearest office of the Commission a monthly report on forms to be supplied by this Commission. Each such monthly report shall contain full and accurate information covering the following details of the business conducted by such reporting company during the preceding period. The report shall cover the period from 7:00 A.N. the first day of the calendar month reported, and end at 7:00 A.M. the first day of the calendar month in which the report is filed. The date required in each report shall be:

(1) The number of barrels of each kind of tank bottoms and treated tank bottoms on hand in the possession, custody, or control of such plant, at the beginning and close of such reported period, and location, where all of such tank bottoms and treated tank bottoms were held, including the location and identification of each tank or place of deposit.

(2) The number of barrols of each kind of tank bottons and treated tank bottoms which each into the possession of such plant during such reported period. Each quantity of tank bottoms so reported shall be identified by the periot number authorizing its taking.

(3) The number of barrels of tank bottoms treated and/or processed during such reported period and number of barrels of treated tank bottoms recovered, and the treating or processing loss during such reported period.
(4) the number of barrels of treated tank bottoms sold and/or delivered and/or transported during the reported period; to whom delivered and/or transported, together with the approved tender number on which such delivery was made.

(5) After the report form to be prepared by the Commission has been assigned a serial number and approved by an authorized agent of the Gil Conservation Commission, it may be used to support delivery tenders for the net oil on hand at the end of the reported period.

RULE 3. (a) Any person picking up, reclaiming or salvaging any "wash-in" oil, oreek, oil, pit oil, or "pipeline break" oil shall apply to the Commission for a permit to do so before picking up, salvaging or reclaiming the same. All applications or permits to pick up or reclaim wash-in oil shall state the name of the loase, the number of the well or wells in which such oil was used for wash purposes, and the name of the operator so using the same for such purposes, and the date on which it was used. The application shall also show the source of the oil, giving the name of the loase, the name of the operator, the date acquired.

(b) Applications for permit to pick up creek oil shall state the location of the oil sought to be picked up, the name of the creek, if known, and the source of such oil, giving the name of the lease, the number of the well from which the same escaped, together with the name of the operator of such lease and well; such applications shall also state, if known, the date on which such oil escaped from such well, the cause of escape.

(c) Application to pick up, salvage or reclaim pit oil shall describe and identify the location of the pit, or pits, to be drained, and the name of the party in possession, or who has control of the pit oil, or other substance containing crude petroleum and such application shall also describe the well or wells from which such pit oil or othor fluid or substance containing crude petroleum was produced, if ascortainable, and the name of the lease on which such well or wells may be located, if ascortainable.

(d) Applications to reclaim pipeline break oil shall state the location of such oil, the location of the break in the pipeline causing the leakage of such oil, the name of the pipeline carrier, the owner thereof, and the date of the break.

RULE 4. All applications for permits as tank cleaners, tank bottom processors, waste oil processors, pit oil processors as well as the transporters thereof shall be made in writing under each to the Gil Conservation Corrission of the State of New Mexico.

RULE 5. IT IS ORDERED that unless the content otherwise requires, the words defined in this Order shall have the following meaning:

(a) "Person" shall mean any natural persons, corpórations, associátions, partnerships, receivers, trustees, guardians, executors, administrators, or a fiduciary, or representative of any kind.

(b) "Treating Plant" shall mean any plant or accordly of machinery or equipment, such as boilers, pipes, tanks, pumps, et cetera, comstructed for the purpose of wholly or partially, or being used wholly or partially for cleaning tanks, removing tank bottoms from tanks, transporting tank bottoms, or reclaiming, treating, processing, or in any manner cleaning and marking tank bottoms merketable. (c) "Tank Bottoms" is hereby defined as the accumulation of hydrocarbon and other substances which settle naturally below orude oil, and which contain at least two per cent basic sediment and water, and which occupies not more than the space below the pipe line outlet, and in the case of the lease production tank, not more than the lower eighteen (18) inches of said lease production tank to be cleaned.

(d) "Treated Tank Bottoms" shall mean the recovered product from the treating, reclaiming, processing or cleaning of tank bottoms. This tern shall be used by treating plants in the application for tenders.

(e) "Transporters" shall mean any conveyor by tank truck or pipeline of tank bottoms, pit oil, or pipe line break oil or wash-in oil, who transports any of the above enumerated substances from their location as such to any treating plant, common purchaser, or refinery.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that this Order shall control all rules and regulations with reference to the same subject matter and in conflict herewith, if any.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE CONMISSION THAT this docket be kept open for such other and further Orders as may be necessary and appropriate in the premises.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

LAA COUNTY OPPRATONS CONTENTRA HOESS, NEW TULIACO September 10, 1047

.

# BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF

THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

IN THE MATTER OF WALTER FAMARISS, JR.

# CASE NC. 104

APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF FERMIT.

COMES NOW Walter Famariss, Jr., by and through his attorneys of Record, Neal & Girand, of Hobbs, New Mexico, and files this his Application for Renewal of his permit to operate a proceesing plant for the processing of tank bottoms and reclaiming of waste oil and the cleaning of tank bottoms and for cause would show:

1. That heretofore, to-wit: on or about the 15th day of July, 1947 this Commission entered its Order in Case No. 104 authorizing the applicant to operate as a tank cleaner and to reclaim and process tank bottoms and waste oil, and that said applicant has been operating under the Order entered in Case No. 104 at all times since said date subject, however, to the provisions of General Order No.787 entered by the Commission.

2. That the Commission entered its Order No. 787 on September 29, 1948, which among other things required the renewal of permits annually but failed to provide any mode or procedure for the renewing thereof.

3. In this connection applicant would show that he has made all necessary and required reports and has complied with all laws of the State of New Mexico and all rules and regulations relative to the subject matter covered by the permit.

4. Applicant further shows to the Commission that he is able and qualified to perform all the services authorized under the permit and has been so engaged for more than two years and to lose the right to continue operating would result in a financial loss to applicant. WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that the authority granted applicant in Case No. 104 be continued and extended for one year from and after October 15, 1949.

WALTER FAMARISS, JR.

NEAL & GIRAND, BY

BY Attorneys for App/icant (Hobbs, New Mexico\_

G/ls

## BY JUDGE SETH:

If the Commission please, the purpose of this is to get authority to purchase crude that is really being wasted - oil that is run into the pits at the time of the completion or acidation of the well and the catchings from the gasoline lines that has some purities in it. Mr. Famariss desires to show that he can purchase that oil at a price which he will discuss. The recleaning the oil and selling it needs the action of this Commission to make it legal oil. Petroleum in the pit is burned to get rid of it. The tank bottoms are just wasted. We believe a considerable amount of crude can be saved and sold - it is a matter of establishing a safeguard and has to be done protty carefully, the regulations should be worked out with care and in the case of Mr. Famariss he is willing to post a bond of considerable amount.

(Examination of Mr. Famariss, Jr. - after being duly sworn)

### JUDCE SETH:

State your name please.

MR. FAMARISS:

Walter Famariss, Jr.

Q. Where do you live?

A. Hobbs, New Mexico

- Q. What is your business?
  - A. I am an oil field contractor.

Q. You filed the petiton here to be permitted to purchase and purify and sell certain wasted crudes - is it feasible, take, for instance, first the oil run into the pit, will you describe to the Commission what that amounts to.

- A. Briefly, the oil which is termed plt oil in the producing field results from the completion or work over of wells in the treatment of wells with hydrochloric acid out of the lime formation through oil which is used or comes from production or is used to acidize in the well, the whole mass or commonly used in emulsification which is not merchantable products. The quantity of this oil varies, no exact amount you could set would come from wells. As an average we believe there is sufficient oil to justify going out there and picking up this oil and transporting it to a reclamation plant, cleaning it up and selling the merchantable crude derived therefrom. This single item probably represents the greatest destruction of hydro-carbons in the cil fields.
- Q. How is it handled?
  - A. Burned principally, another method it is used for oiling roads
- Q. The cleaning of the tank bottoms will you explain what is involved there?
  - A. In tank bottoms, which might vary from 13 to 64 barrels in production, they are taken below the pipe line connection where there is mass fluid. Normally pipe line companies will stop withdrawing oil from that tank when the pipe line oil is 4" from the connection. That would mean there is 4" of oil in there below that is emulsion of some type, some that is free water. The procedure at the present time - my idea is this is drawn off by tank cleaning outfits. It is disposed of in like manner as I described pits - that is, by burning or disposal under the lease oil fire wall tank grade or road. It is a waste of hydro-carbon.
- Q. What about the gasoline plant catchings?
  - A. Scrubber oil, the greatest volume of that probably results from sticking of float value and separator when the well is flowed into the separator instead of the oil coint into the stock tank as it should, there by

virtue of a float value stick, the of will go down the gasoline pla s gathering oil. They cannot . and don't want this oil, they destroy it or dispose of it in some manner. It is probably a higher quality of fluid than the tank bottoms or pit oil.

- Q. Mr. Famariss, in your judgment can these various waste products be transported to a recleaning or reclamation plant and the pipe line crude extracted from it.
  - A. I believe the various methods now available to the industry will permit the reclaiming of the oil which in years gone by was not possible.
- Q. Have you had experience with this reclamation?

A. I have, yes.

- Q. Have you the equipment or can you get it?
  - A. The equipment has not been purchased, however, it is available and the plant could be in partial operation within 30 days.
- Q. Have you any idea of the amount of pipe line crude that might be reclaimed from these wastes?
  - A. Due to the fact that there is not what is called a tank cleaning plant -cleaning permit in the State of New Mexico, my estimate would be (and it is probably wrong) there is available in Les County somewhere around 7 to 8 thousand barrels of emulsified fluid per month.
- Q. How much of that would pipe line crude?
  - A. The amount would be recovered pipe line oil would be varied from the source from which it was obtained. In the tank bottom the best I have been able to recover is roughly 50% of the volume of the tank oil. In pit oil that is variable cases; if it rained your percentage would be lower than in hot weather. I would give an estimate of 60% - 40% of it would probably be salt water disposal. Scrubber oil - the gasoline plants - it would improve above those two. A fair estimate would be 75% of the scrubber oil and 26% roughly would be disposal.
- Q. In your view then, 4, 5 or 6 thousand barrels of pipe line crude might be recovered.

A. It is entirely possible.

- Q. The process of reclamation, the crude involves the heating of the mass.
  - A. It depends upon the type of emulsification you are installing, some require heat, some chemicals, some acidation and some two or three of them.
- Q. The application of heat particularly, would lower the gravity of the crude?

A. It certainly would.

Q. The crude you would reclaim would probably be considerably lower gravity than what was produced through the well into the tank?

A. Absolutely.

Q. Are you in a position, financially, to begin this procedure if the Commission so desires?

A. I can furnish the Commission with substantial resources, proof of them.

- Q. Are you willing to dive bond?
  - A. I am not only willing to give bond, but ask that the Commission include that when they give permission for any reclamation plant - that they be required to post a bond in the amount of \$30,000 for the handling of this emulsification.

Ther is another purpose in that ther are people who cannot get bonds, those are the people who you don't want in this business.

Q. If the Federal Government would require a separate bond you are willing to comply?

A. Yes, sir. I would do that also.

- Q. Have you any idea of what system should be followed when you purchase pit oil - did you say this purchase should be shown something in the nature of a Bill of Sale on the Commission's form and a copy filed with the Commission?
  - A. My suggestion in regard to that would be that I, as a reclamation plant owner, would be required to furnish the producing company with a carbon copy to the Oil Conservation Commission and a copy for myself, what would in my judgment normally termed a pick-up ticket. It would show the gross barrels of fluid picked up, the exact tank number or the well number in which the pit exists or the gasoline plant name if it is scrubber oil - I would urge a complete identification of the oil.
- Q. Then when you completed it, what procedure should be followed with respect to your selling the oil?
  - A. I should then be required to send a supporting report to the Commission indicating the gross barrels of fluid taken into my plant within a calendar month, the number of gross barrels would be supported by these pick-up tickets, which would eliminate the suspicion of having obtained oil which did not have identity or exactly as given. I would propose it give the amount of sales to the pipe line company, the number, date and barrels of oil run. This report should also reflect the amount of water or other disposal. I would have gross receipts, net sales and net disposal. In that way it appears to me complete control over the fluid taken into the plant would be accounted for.
- Q. In other words, you would account at least in your sales of pipe line crude and disposal of refuse, a volume equal to what you have taken in on these run tickets?

A. It would be a great percentage less than taken into the plant.

Q. What you took from the pipe line and what you dispose of should amount to the run tickets?

A. Yes, sir.

· .

Q. Is this waste oil, in your opinion, of some economical value at this time?

A. At this time it is of no economical value.

Q. If you had permission to work on it?

A. Yes, sir, it would be.

- Q. In your opinion should the producing companies be paid for this product?
  - A. It is my opinion that is the only practical method by which a reclamation plant can operate.
- Q. It is your opinion they should be paid so that the royalty owner could get the benefit as well as the producing company?
  - A. That is right. In the missionary work I have done over the past two months with major companies in regard to this, they have expressed their opinion it is a royalty owner's liability when any hydrocarbons are removed from their lease. The royalty owner would be entitled to his percentage of whatever would be paid for the removal of the waste.

- Q. Have you see idea on how these payments she i be computed?
  - A. I have a suggestion which can only prove to be correct or incorrect by experience. It seems an amount of 25¢ per barrel could be paid for tank bottom, 40¢ per barrel for pit oil, Scrubber oil would have to be treated as an individual case because of the wide variation of contamination. However, it would be higher than 40¢.
- Q. But your idea is to enter contracts that the price you pay, that it fluctuate with the price of crude?
  - A. I believe it is necessary the price fluctuate with the price of crude oil, in that regard I am suggesting the prices I have quoted be tied to 20 gravity crude as now in my area.
- Q. You would have to make individual contracts with the producers?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. Would you be in a position to work over the pit oil for a producer?
  - A. It is not much difference whether I work it over for the producer or for the reclamation. I can set up a satisfactory price for treating oil for the producing company, which price would include a price comparable to the price I would receive from the reclamation. I would say 15¢ per barrel.
- Q. You believe this 7 or 8 thousand barrels per month of this waste stuff could result in a large saving of crude that might be disposed of as pipeline crude?
  - A. I believe it is good conservation.
- Q. As I understand it, the pit oil would be available at a well only once or twice in two years?
  - A. It would be available first on the drilling of the well and might be in case of working over that well it later would----
- Q. In other words, no definite schedule in which the oil might be run into the pit?
  - A. No, sir.
- Q. Then you think it should not be included in the allowable?
  - A. It should be excess to the allowable.
- Q. Not charged to the alloweble?

A. That is right.

Q. The tanks fluctuate a lot?

A. An average tank cleaning is probably once a year.

- Q. The value in the tank would vary greatly?
  - A. Yes, sir it would.
- Q. Any trouble with parrafin?
  - A. Considerable trouble in certain areas. Instead of emulsification you will find a thick parrafin fluid which will not move off from the tank.
- Q. As I understand it, you are willing under any reasonable regulation the Commission would make, and secured by bond to force your complying with the law to undertake this project and try to reclaim this fluid?

A. i summarizing, I do not believe mentioned in the past, any of these waste products should be charged against the allowable of the unit. I believe anyone in my type of business should be required to pay for the crude or waste products so there would be protection for the royalty owner. I have word from two major companies if they were not purchased they would not participate because of royalty liability. I have contacted and discussed with some 15 or more major companies and have not had reverse reaction. Beyond those two items which I have cited, there - it is my desire that the Commission make their ruling as hard and tough as it can be made. We all realise the danger involved in an industry of this kind - a practical regulation I believe is the thing we need in the regulation, including the making of bond.

Q. That is all.

# COMMISSIONER MILES:

Any of these products being produced now?

A. Not that I know of, I cannot specifically state.

# MR SPURRIER:

#### Aren't they being produced in Texas?

A. Yes, sir. A plant in Odessa. At the present time many of the companies are now producing their own oil. It is costing a small percentage of the price they can get from the oil. They consider it good conservation.

MR. W. D. GIRAND:

I would like to ask Mr. Famariss some questions.

You say you are in the oil field construction business at Hobbs?

A. Maintenance and construction.

Q. Do you operate a tank cleaning outfit at this time?

A. I do not.

- Q. Is it your proposal you will operate it?
  - A. I do not propose to operate a tank separating outfit, if I can work I will operate with the tank cleaning companies.
- Q. You propose to pay for this oil?
  - A. I do.

Q. How will you arrive at the recoverable oil in a lease?

A. I do not propose to arrive at it - I am purchasing waste products.

Q. You propose to pay for that waste?

A. I de.

Q. You will pay for it on the quantity received from a particular lease?

A. Free water excepted.

- Q. You are going to buy that from a transport?
  - A. I will not buy oil from a transporter, I will only deal with the producing company; securing what I need.

Q. You are not going to set yourself up as a common purchaser?

A. You will have to clarity that.

- Q. You will buy waste oil?
  - A. From any producing company.
- Q. Or individual?
  - A. No, sir. I will not buy from a transporter.
- Q. Individual lease owner?
  - A. If an individual lease owner is a producer, yes.

- Q. Where do you propose to build your plant?
  - A. At the most advantageous spot where the fluid is now available.
- Q. Do you know where that is now?
  - A. I do.
- Q. Where is it?
  - A. I don't think that is relevant.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Let me hear the question again.

Q. I asked where he proposed to build this plant.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

You do propose to build it in New Mexico?

A. Yes, sir, in New Mexico and Lea County.

MR. SPURRIER:

Have you ever treated any oil?

- A. Yes, in Andrews County, Texas.
- Q. Are you operating a treating plant there?
  - A. What is known as a portable steamer.
- Q. You use a portable steamer?

1

A. The Fullerton 011 Company of California, where considerable acidizing

work is done in Andrews, Texas, I proposed to the men they no longer burn their pit oil, but permit me to go out and pick that oil up, scrub it, clean it and transfer it to their stock tanks. They have seen it as a good conservation practice and in such an operation they are charging that against allowable.

- Q. That is a rule in Texas it is charged against the allowable of the well?
  - A. Yes, but most companies burn it.
- Q. If i understand you correctly, all you ask of this Commission is for them to set down certain general rules and regulations governing the processing of waste oil.
  - A. With the provisions which I have thoroughly stated, and I believe necessary to good operations.
- Q. Those provisions being payment of a certain amount - -

- A. charges against allowable, the scessary protection for the oil owners, the posting of a very substantial bond by me with the state and federal government, and to make every other provision that will result in clean operations of a suspicious business.
- Q. If you get your order here authorizing you to purchase the waste, you will expect the Commission to give you the dope on pipe line oil?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You have the right to go out and buy this waste oil now.

A. I know of no right by which I can go out and buy hydro-carbons.

Q. What kind of plant do you propose to construct?

A. Heat, chemical and mechanical.

Q. Al those plants uniform in construction?

A. Similar, not uniform.

- Q. You have such a plant in operation in Andrews?
  - A. I did not say I had one in Andrews, I said I had a portable steamer which is serving a producer in cleaning up his own oil.
- Q. So far you have never operated a reclamation plant, is that right?
  - A. No one has ever operated a reclamation plant in New Mexico.
- Q. Have you ever operated one anywhere else?
  - A. I have never operated one in Texas or any other place, but I am completely familiar with emulsification of oil.
- Q. In order to clarify this payment as I understand it you are going to pay on the volume of emulsification you have picked up.

A. Free water excepted.

- Q. How do you propose to gauge that?
  - A. In the same manner the pipe line companies gauge their run tank, the initial procedure will more than likely be to pull off, by method already determined, the free water from the bottom of the tank when the emulsification starts coming it will be put into a pit or my transport.
- Q. Do you transport at this time?
  - A. They are available on the market. I will not get one until I get an order from the Commission to process oil.
- Q. It is your opinion about 75% of the emulsification you will take to your plant will be pipe line oil?

A. I did not ever make that statement.

- Q. What is your opinion?
  - A. In my test experiments I find no more than 50% of an emulsified tank bottom recovery, I have found no more of pit oil that is beyond 60% recovery. I will qualify that by stating every one is an individual case. The first pit might be 80% or 20%, your scrubber oil might be as low as 20%.
- Q. How do you propose to keep the Commission informed as to the amount of recoverable oil from place to place?

A. \_...ere is no manner by which the issoverable oil from place to place can be determined. The thing is to see that I do not have more pipe line oil than I have gross receipts.

and statements a balance the statement of the

Q. It gives you a lee-way to run 100% of your pick-ups.

A THE REPORT OF A CONTRACT OF A THE ACTION OF A

A. No.

Q. Your tank can be 80% and - - - -

JUDCE SETH:

Mr. Girand would you state who you are representing?

MR. GIRAND: Hardin-Houston Tank Cleaning Company.

MR. GEORGE GRAHAM:

I understood you expected to charge for this waste oil - if another tank cleaner wanted his oil cleaned could you do it?

A. If a producing company, in lieu of selling me the waste, would engage me to clean his oil.

Jou wouldn't process for some tank cleaning company?

A. No. sir. Only a producer - producing companies and pipe line companies.

Q. You stated you wouldn't purchase from a tank cleaning company.

A. No, sir. Only a producer.

Q. You stated you would serve producing companies only.

- A. Yes, sir. I think in your question you were citing the liability involved in me as a processor and someone else as a tank cleaner.
- Q. I got the idea another tank cleaner might have some waste products, and he could bring them to you for service charges.
  - A. I frankly will stay completely out of any tank company.
- MR. GIRAND:

What will be the capacity of the plant you propose to build?

A. It will be designed to equal the volume of fluid handled.

Q. How much is going to be the capacity of the initial plant?

A. If you had 5 cows you would buy a small separator.

Q. How much have you bought at the time?

A. I have bought none because I have no permission of the Commission.

Q. What will be the capacity of the plant?

A. Equal to the gross fluid.

Q. What will be the gross fluid you will take out of the territory?

A. Your guess is as good as mine.

MR. CRAHAM:

Ĭ

We have no objection so far as the particular application is concerned.

MR. NEIL WATSON (Representing the Artesia Pipe Line Company)

Kr. Famariss, in purchasing this oil from the operator or producer, what evidence what title or ownership will you require?

- A. . will have a form, which is satisfactory to the Commission, for tank cleaning with an affidavit attached to the bottom of it. That, in my opinion, should constitute title.
- Q. Is it your idea Mr. Famariss to pay the operator on a 100% basis for the emulsion you purchase.
  - A. There will be no grade of the emulsion purchased except the provision I cannot pay or transport free water.
- Q. Do you intend to pay the producer or operator for all the oil or emulsion purchased and expect him to pay the division of that payment or do you intend to pay individually to each one?
  - A. That question has come up in my contacts with the oil companies, I am prepared to set up whatever is necessary to satisfy the royalty owners. Most of the companies propose to handle their own royalty payment.
- Q. What do you propose to do with this oil after you have treated it?
  - A. It is my intention to sell the oil to pipe line companies I do not intend to refine or top or crack.
- Q. In selling to a pipe line company will you expect them to make payment to you on 100% basis?
  - A. If I sell the 100% pipe line oil, yes.
- Q. In that case are you in a position to make some identity bond to protect them on the division of the purchase price?

A. Iam.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anybody any questions?

MR. SETH:

We have no further questions.

MR. GIRAND:

I would like to make a statement.

It is my opinion the Applicant has the authority to do exactly what he is asking to do here without the benefit of the Commission. The waste is property and property can be transferred without the benefit of the Commission.

The question that is raised by this application is the question of providing for the processing product. That is the recovery oil that the applicant expects to get from the pits that he is to take into this plant - it strikes me the Commission should enter a general order that would be applicable to all tank cleaners, transporters and all processors of this washe oil. There is no doubt but what the State of New Mexico should preserve and conserve this product at all recoverable points, but it is my opinion the Commission should set out a rule for tank cleaners requiring reports so that this Commission at all times in the State of New Mexico would be protected against the running of hot oil. If this application is granted the man is to buy emulsion - his next request of this Commission is to run the oil. Where is the "ommission's check of this oil-I believe if the Commission should enter a general order to require the tank cleaners and operators to report to this Commission the volume of emulsion removed from any pit tank, particularly removed from any lease, and the disposition of that processing, so that the processor in turn may make a report to the Commission of the amount of emulsion received and by whom - how much oil is recoverable I am not in a position to state - it is certain the State of New Mexico should not run over 1003 of the wasts.

#### JUDGE SETH:

and the state of the

It is our opinion this should be controlled by the Commission from the time of its purchase - the time it is taken out of the tank clear to the disposition of the oil; that they should be required to balance the volume at all times under the supervision of the Commission and under a heavy bond. We don't want any hot oil run into these tanks, we want careful supervision of the Commission.

By submitting what the man processes and the check on everything that goes through the plant, that is the only way in my judgment the Commission can hold everything under control. It is a matter that has to be safeguarded by the most rigid requirements the Commission can have. Anyone goes out and buys pit oil and has to be handled like any other type of product produced from the lease -

# Mr. L. J. FRAZIER:

You are not in favor of purchase of the waste fluids?

#### MR GIRAND:

Yes, sir. My position is that there is absolutely no way in the world where a producer can allocate or show how much recoverable product is produced from his lease. Through an ordinary tank - a 500 barrel tank will produce about 33 barrels of waste at the time the pipe line turns the tank down. From that you might be able to recover 6 or 7 barrels of fluid - all depends on the particular well and tank. It is economically impractical for a producer to take one tank or tank battery and take them into his processing plant and re-produce that amount of oil.

I believe he says here there would be approximately 7,000 barrels of waste per month - that being true you can run about 500 barrels in a 24 hour period, so you would have an idle plant for a long time during a month on a 500 barrel daily capacity. It is my opinion if this Commission changes its prior regulation and this waste is not waste anymore - when the price of oil goes down the question will come to every producer whether or not he will have to put in a recycling plant for each lease and recover the oil that is marketable from it because we are now establishing a market for this oil - he is supposed to operate his lease and produce it to the best of his ability.

## MR. FAMARISS:

There seems to be an insinuation that the processing companies will be paid concerned with the amount of reclaimed oil. If you will recall, I have made no commitment to account to the producing companies for the reclaimed oil. I am purchasing an emulsion, how I handle that emulsion will depend upon the ability I have and efficiency as a reclamation plant operator. There is no agreement between the producer and me as to how much reclaimed oil - I am offering to purchase a mass. In case to what will happen in case the price of oil drops - in prices I have proposed these prices be tied to 20 gravity oil at its present marketable price, and that my price fluctuate as does the price of 20 gravity crude.

# COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anything else to say - I don't know, I am not ramiliar enough to know, but is it your thought it should be processed or should not be processed.

#### MR. GIRAND:

It should be processed, but to make it a removable product this Commission does not have the manpower to properly supervise it. I am not making any accusation against the Applicant but think we would be opening the door for fraud. Any shady operator can turn over his waste oil and it may run 100% pipe line oil if so as you make it marketable why not turn your well into the pit. It has been waste heretofore in New Mexico and has not cost the royalty owners a great deal, if any, and it should remain waste. Because of the complications that will arise by making it a salable product.

### MR. FAMARISS:

The attorney has a good question. One of the large oil producing states in this country has faced the same problem - in one field it was found they were cleaning tanks every 18 days. The ruling has been passed where they have been permitted to clean their tanks once a year. Any cleanings beyond that is either done by special permit or the bottom is charged back directly against their allowable which has resulted in very satisfactory control.

# MR. H. N. SWEENEY - Permium Oil Company.

On this last comment of Mr. Famariss: - I happen to be quite familiar with that. There is a hearing this Friday (July 18, 1947) in Austin on the matter of relaxing that particular regulation, for this reason, that is applying only to East Texas District and there has been so much complaint from the operators - some fields the tanks have to be cleaned more often than once a year, in this particular case instead of having their tanks cleaned they would more or less run them surrept:tiously and burn their oil, got to be a standard practice and the State had to take cognisance of it. In the Odessa District alone they have three inspectors - Midland, Wink and Grane. The cost has been so excessive over the advantages this hearing Friday is to consider the matter of releasing the regulation. It has been a handicap, encourages the disposing of waste products rather than gaining some sort of recovery from it. It is a realistice viewing of it rather than a theoretical.

#### COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anybody else any information regarding this matter?

MR. SPURRIER:

I think I may have missed a point, but how will you determine who gets the royalty on the gas getting by the gasoline line?

## MR. FAMARISS:

The fellow - pump production man - on the lease who has allowed that float value to stick, through his negligence or over-sight, will never admit his act but it shows up at the gasoline line and they have no manner of determining it. There is no satisfactory method by which this can be identified. (masoline plants have no control over it whatsoever.

#### MR. SPURRIER:

I wonder if one of you gentlemen can give me the Texas attitute on this percentage business. How do they check on an operator and feel satisfied he is not producing more oil from the tank than it contains.

#### MR. SWEENEY:

On each tank cleaning permit granted to the State the inspector is required to go out and inspect that tank and ascertain the fact that it is emulsion and not crude. Most inspectors through necessity cannot cover all the tanks cleaned. Most of them sign the permit without inspecting the tank. A monthly report is required of the tank cleaning plant showing the origin of the oil and total runs of the pipe line. The percentage will very in some areas, but I think it comes from those monthly reports - can fairly well determine what the plant is doing. Mhen it starts over the plant isn't efficient and they know there is something funny somewhere. I agree if you make it a marketable product it will be a detriment rather than help in disposing of these products - you have a number of plants you won't get but 4 or 5 barrels of oil, and a plant set up to purchase that oil cannot afford to go out and get it, but a tank cleaner can afford to take the product in and treat it. There going to be a lot of tanks the waste won't be removed from it. MR. FAMARILUS

It is my proposal that I treat all producing companies alike. I intend to serve the industry so far as the product is transported from the tank or pit is concerned, that is to be my problem in establishing my plant within a practical transporting distance. I do not intend to make exceptions.

MR. GIRAND:

Mr. Famariss at this time you have neither plant nor transporting equipment, is that right?

A. That is exactly right.

Q. The proposal in which you propose to operate - where did you get your information of the cost?

A. I have not spent 18 years in the oil business with my eyes closed.

- Q. If you will explain where you got your information, as to how you would operate your cycling plant -
  - A. I could do it but that will take hours I am capable and have the experience.
- Q. You tell this Commission you will operate as a common purchaser?

A. That is right.

Q. In that regard you will be a common purchaser - you have had no experience in operating one of these plants.

A. I have had considerable experience in cleaning of emulsified oil.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Let me see if I understand - so long as he proposes to do this or does it will we be concerned with that?

MR. GIRAND: It is my opinion the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico was set up for conserving natural resources of the State of New Mexico - the Commision is granted, through the Act, the authority to regulate and conserve the waste of its natural resources.

JUDGE SETH:

There is no doubt about that and no doubt the <u>cil lawfully</u> recovered can be lawfully sold unless this Commission authorizes this.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

You believe the bil should be processed?

MR. GIRAND:

ì

It should be.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Now do you believe - you think it should be given to the tank cleaners then processed, you do not believe in purchasing it?

MR. GIRAND:

I don't believe it ought to be set up as a marketable product, this waste oil.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

After it is processed.

MR. GIRAND:

I don't believe the processor should have a right to run oil. The State of New Mexico oil is not equal to the emulsion that is processed.

JUDGE SETH:

It is this Commission's duty to protect the royalty on it.

MR. GIRAND:

Mr. Seth, I ask how do you propose to account to the royalty owners on the waste?

JUDGE SETH:

If he pays 50¢ per barrel on it that is all they get. Let him buy it under contract with the producer and pay for the emulsion.

MR. GIRAND:

Then your shady operator can produce his allowable from his well at the posted pipe line price and the royalty owner is paid on the 50¢ per barrel and your royalty owner is not protected.

JUDGE SETH:

The Counission can protect that, we are willing to secure a bond for that.

MR. WATSON:

Have you made any investigation to determine whether or not the State of New Mexico and the Federal Government, in case of federal leases, would accept this royalty reserved in the leases on the basis of 25¢ or 40¢ per barrel.

JUDCE SETH:

No sir, I have not.

MR. WATSON:

You do not know then whether the payment of that amount to the producer, whether the lessor would accept payment of its royalty interest on that same basis?

MR. FAMARISS:

They are now not raising any objections to getting nothing for it, if they get something it is more than they are getting.

MR. WATSON:

Have you made any investigation in that?

A. No, sir, I have not. Should the Commission grant me the permission asked I will go into that.

JUDGE SETH:

In the case of the Federal leases, all these contracts have to be submitted to the Federal supervisor and you present them to the State also?

A. Yes, sir.

CONMISSIONER MILES:

Nhenever that emulsified product is cleaned would it become the property of the tank cleaners?

MR. GIRAND:

It is their obligation to get it out of the tank.

COMMISSIC' 7 MILES:

That becomes the property of the man who has the contract for cleaning the

MR. GIRAND:

Yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Then he will produce it and sell it?

MR. GIRAND:

That is right.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Then it becomes his property?

MR. GIRAND:

It is impossible to treat out any particular tank battery at one time. You will have 99 barrels of emulsion to treat out. The majority of these re-cycling plants set up tanks and clean the oil.

### COMMISSIONER MILES:

He would have to take it out too what prevents the same abuse applying to either or both of them?

MR. GIRAND:

It could unless the Commission provides a ruling preventing it. A permit to tank cleaners telling the amount of emulsion and the disposal of the emulsion.

#### COMMISSIONER MILES:

Isn't that what he proposes to do?

MR. GIRAND:

He proposes to deal direct with the operator. As I understand Mr. Falariss he did not intend to engage in the tank cleaning business.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

He would be paying on a certain basis?

## MR. GIRAND:

7

He will be in the tank cleaning business unless he can get the producer to have the tanks cleaned and instruct the tank cleaners to take the emulsion to him.

MR. FAMARISS:

I will not restrict the tank cleaners to take the emulsion to my tank. My suggestion is that the tank cleaners dump that oil in a pit, then my transport picks the oil up from the pit. I intend to avoid that connection as much as possible.

## MR. GIRAND:

It appears to me that the applicant here, if granted the authority, is willing to go ahead and establish what he is asking to operate. He has done a lot of investigating but he admits to this Commission a theory of what he will do, he is granted to do it the Commission is asked to go ahead and pass on something before they know whether or not he can take care of the requirements of the New Mexico fields. MR. FAMARIS.

I state I will take care of whatever is available and anytime the Commission wishes I will show my financial resources and ability and availability I will not take care of what I can handle but what is completely available.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Is this mandatory that the oil wells sell this product?

## . MR. FAMARISS:

I would say that is not advisable, the oil companies should have the option of selling to me or continuing what they are doing.

MR. GIRAND:

If it is salabel it will have to be sold or kept right on the place, the leases. You won't use anymore oil on the lease roads after there is a market established for it.

MR. FPAZTER:

You are not asking for exclusive authority from this Commission?

MR. FAMARISS:

I don't want a monoply - the time, the money and neglecting my business for the past two months and asking for this permit if it is granted it is for everybody, not just my own ability to handle.

MR. FRAZIER:

You would be operating purely on a competitive basis?

A. No doubt they are waiting for it.

٠

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anybody else any question or information?

## MR. SWEENEY:

May I ask Mr. Famariss, if he gets this general order permit what is necessary on the cleaning tank laws, to satisfy everybody in the fields.

MR. FAMARISS:

I like to qualify that - it is my opinion the purchase of these emulsions is the satisfaction of all involved parties.

## MEL CIRAND:

I do not think it is the Commission's prerogative to establish certain conditions under which it must be sold - I think the acquisition of the subject matter which this application deals is a matter between the producer and the owner of the product and this Commission is over-representing itself when it says it must be bought.

MR. FAMARISS:

If someone wants to take it for nothing and I want to pay 25p - - -

(Case taken under advisement)

|      | 8                        |                    |                  |
|------|--------------------------|--------------------|------------------|
|      | TION<br>ENCE CONTRACTORS | CONNECTION CREWS   | ROUSTABOUT GANES |
| Port |                          |                    | DIL CONSTANTA    |
|      | HOBBS, NEW MEXICO        | September 25, 1947 |                  |

Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico Santa Fe New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In compliance with Order No. 726, Paragraph 5 you will find stached an affidavit. If this is not specifically as required, please advise and your instructions will be followed.

The bond provision under Paragraph 3 is in the process of clearing. It may be a matter of some 3 weeks before the mechanics can be completed but posting will be made at the earliest date possible.

Yours very truly

to lance Walter Famariss, Jr.

::47

 $\neg u V$ 

WF/tj Reg. Mail

1

# BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 104

THE APPLICATION OF WALTER FAMARISS, JR., FOR PERMISSION TO PURCHASE AND PROCESS TANK BOTTOMS, PIT OIL, GASOLINE PLANT CATCHINGS, AND OTHER PETROLEUM PRODUCTS NOW CLASSIFIED AS WASTE AND TO SELL THE MERCHANTABLE CRUDE OIL DERIVED THEREFROM.

# AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SS

Ï

Walter Famariss, Jr., of Hobbs, New Mexico, applicant in the above styled case, and permittee under Order No. 726 of the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico, having been first duly sworn on oath states:

That in connection with his operations conducted under authority of said order, in the event he fails or refuses to furnish the said Commission with anyinformation required by said order or any further order of the Commission, or violates the law of the State of New Mexico or the rules and regulations of the Commission with respect to acquisition, processing or disposition of tank bottoms, waste oil, pit oil, gasoline plant catchings, he will upon receipt of written notice to him by the Commission, pointing out such violation or infraction, immediately cease all operations conducted under suthority of anid order until further authorization to resume such operations to quarted by the Commission.

- Walter Tamairalfr.

SUBSCRIBED AND SHORT to before me this the  $\frac{2}{2}$  day of September, 1947.

n () L) processed Note Notary Public

My commission expires: 15.48.

Tank Cleaning Permit Form C-117

PROPOSED FORM OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Santa Fe, New Mexico

| OWNER OR O PERATOR OF TANK   | TO BE CLEANED                          | );                                    | Date                                  | , 19:          |
|--|--|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------|
| Name of operator or owner  | •                                      |                                       |                                       | •              |
| Name of operator or owner<br>Lease Fi                                      | eld                                    | Location                              | County                                |                |
| l'ank No. Ca   | LDAC1 TV                               | Height                                |                                       |                |
| Gross Contents in Barrels<br>Height of Stationary Pipe                     | 3                                      | Feet and Inche                        | 98                                    |                |
| Height of Stationary Pipe  | Line Connecti                          | lon                                   |                                       |                |
| Date Tank was last cleane  | ×d                                     |                                       |                                       |                |
| Tank Noas de   | escribed above                         | contains                              | barrels free oil                      | , percent oil  |
| in remainder of bottom   |  |                                       |                                       |                |
| Date, 19   | , Disposition t                        | o be made of co                       | intents of tank b                     | ottom          |
|  | ······································ |                                       |                                       |                |
|  |  |                                       |                                       | M              |
|  |  |                                       | er or Operator of                     | Jank           |
| at the set Name Mandala  |  | By                                    | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |                |
| State of New Mexico<br>County of   |  |                                       | Agent                                 |                |
| Before me, the under   | rsigned authori                        |                                       |                                       | ared           |
|  |  |                                       | hose name is sub                      |                |
| instrument, who after bei  | ing duly sworn                         | on oath states                        | that he is in ch                      | arge of the    |
| above listed tank and is   | employed in th                         | ne capacity of                        | an                                    | d that the     |
| permit contains no missta  | atement or inac                        | curacy and that                       | , no pertinent ma                     | tter inquired  |
| about in said permit has   | been omitted f                         | from said permit                      |                                       |                |
| correct statement of the   | facts therein                          | recited.                              |                                       |                |
| •  |  |                                       | 2                                     |                |
|  |  |                                       |                                       |                |
|  |  | Signatur                              | e of person maki                      | ng affidavit   |
|  |  |                                       |                                       |                |
| Sworn to and subscri   | bed before me,                         | , this theda                          | y of                                  | ; <b>19</b> 48 |
|  |  |                                       |                                       |                |
|  |  |                                       |                                       |                |
|  |  | Notary Publi                          | c in and for                          | County; N.M.   |
|  |  | My Commissio                          | on expires                            | , 19           |
| TANK OF PANER BORADING DI  |  | 0.000                                 |                                       |                |
| TANK CLEANER, TREATING PI  | LANI OF IRANSPO                        | ar i Err                              |                                       |                |
| Name   |  | Address                               |                                       |                |
| This is to certify that of   | on                                     | , 19                                  |                                       |                |
| Tank NoCa  | apacity                                | Height                                |                                       |                |
| Owned or Operated by   |  |                                       |                                       | ·              |
| Located on   | Lease                                  | S.T.R.                                |                                       | County         |
|  | eet and Inches                         | of Tank Bottoms                       | s and oil was cle                     | aned of said   |
| hottoms described on this  | s permit. Tani                         | k No. as de                           | escribed above co.                    | ntaining       |
| bottoms described on this<br>barrels free oil, percent<br>, total oil chan | toil in remain                         | nder of bottom_                       | , parreis o                           | il in remainde |
| made of contents of tank   | rgeable                                | . Date                                | , 19, Dispo                           | sition to be   |
| The tank bottoms were tra  |  |                                       |                                       |                |
|  | -                                      | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |                                       |                |
| This is to certify t   |  |                                       |                                       |                |
| substituted for the tank   |  |                                       |                                       |                |
| lation of the Oil Conserv  |  |                                       |                                       | or the tank    |
| transportation of content  | ts or treating                         | of said content                       | ts of said tank.                      |                |
|  |  |                                       |                                       |                |
| State of New Mexico 👌  |  | Bý                                    | ,                                     |                |
| County of  |  |                                       | Agent                                 |                |
| · Before me, the under   | rsigned authori                        | ity, on this day                      | personally appe                       | ared           |
| known to me to be the per  | son whose name                         | e is subscribed                       | to this instrume                      | nt, who, after |
| being duly sworn, states   | that he is the                         | e person in char                      | ge of the concern                     | n removing tan |
| bottoms described above a  | and is employed                        | i in the capacit                      | y of                                  | an             |
| that the above report cor  | ntains no misst                        | tatement or inac                      | curacy, and that                      | no pertinent   |
| matter inquired about in   |  |                                       |                                       | and that said  |
| report is a correct state  | ement of the fa                        | icts therein rel                      | lated.                                |                |
|  |  | 0 \$ 414 × 4                          | of nomen and                          |                |
| Subconited and and   | to hofor                               |                                       | of person makin                       |                |
| Subscribed and swom<br>DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI                           | .UN<br>1 en netolg We'                 | , units une                           | uay or                                | , 1y           |
| NTR CORDERANTION COM 1221  |  |                                       |                                       |                |
|  |  | Notary Publi                          | c in and for                          | County N M     |
|  |  | Hy commissio                          | on expires                            | . 19           |
|  |  |                                       | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |                |
| inte:  |  | APPEOVED                              |                                       |                |

PARTIT NO.

for OIL CONSERVATICI: COMMISSION

# INSTRUCTIONS

The original and four copies of this form shall be filed with an agent of the Oil Conservation Commission before any "Tank Bottom or pit oil", as defined by orders of the Commission, shall be removed from a lease. After approval a copy of the form completed and executed by the person removing such tank bottom shall be filed with the Commission. Form C-118

## PROPOSED FORM OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Santa Fe, New Mexico

## MONTHLY REPORT AND OPERATIONS STATEMENT FOR RECLAIMING AND TREATING PLANTS

For the period from to \_\_\_\_\_,19

| OperatorAddress           |   |            |                   |                      |            | ،<br>مربعہ میں |
|---------------------------|---|------------|-------------------|----------------------|------------|--|
| K IND                     | Stock on<br>Hand beginning<br>of Period | Receipts   | Amount<br>Treated | Net Oil<br>Recovered | Deliveries | Stock on Hand<br>End of Period                     |
| Pipeli<br>B.S. &<br>Total | ine Oil<br>W.                           |            |                   |                      |            |  |
|                           |   | CIPTS FROM | TANKS OF LI       | ESS THAN 33 1        | BARRELS    |  |
| FROM                      | WHOM RECEIVED                           | Field L    | ease              | Tocat                | ion        | Peceipts   |

|                    | RFC EIPTS BY | PERM IT |           |         |
|--------------------|--------------|---------|-----------|---------|
|                    | Permit       | Total   |           |         |
| FROM WHOM RECEIVED | Number       | Amount  | B.S. & W. | Net Oil |

| DELLVERIES        |         |        |          |          |  |
|-------------------|---------|--------|----------|----------|--|
|                   | Date of |        | Actual   | Other    |  |
| TO WHOM DELIVERED | C-110   | Amount | Delivery | Products |  |

Signed:

\_\_\_\_\_

STATE OF NEW MEXICO COUNTY OF Бу:\_\_\_\_\_

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared\_

known to me to be the \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ of the plant filing the above report who upon his oath says that the above and foregoing report including attached papers is complete and each statement therein contained is true and correct, and that no oil or the products thereof was received, delivered, processed, reclaimed, blended, treated or on hand at the beginning or end of the reported period, in addition to that shown during the above reported period; and that said reporting firm is entitled to C-ll0 for shipment of the tenderable stock at the end of the period covered and as shown by this report.

SUBSCRIBED AND STORN TO BEFORE ME, THIS \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 19

Notary Public in and for County, N.M.

APTROVED\_

for OIL CONSERVATION CONSISSION

· Tank Cleaning Permit Form C-117

PROPOSED FORM OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Santa Fe. New Mexico

| OWNER OR OPERATO  | OR OF TANK TO BE CLE  | ANED.   | Date , 19  |
|---|---|---|--|
|   |   | נעבו אא :   | Jave; 17   |
| Name of operator  |   | Location  | County   |
| Tank No   | FieldCapacity   | Location  | Country  |
| Gross Contents i  | in Barrels  | Foot and Inches   |  |
| Height of Static  | onary Pipe Line Conn  | ection  |  |
| Date Tank was la  |   |   |  |
|   |   | ove contains b  | arrels free oil, percent oil   |
|   |   |   | , total oil chargeable   |
| Date  | . 19 . Dispositio   | on to be made of con  | tents of tank bottom   |
|   |   |   |  |
|   |   |   |  |
|   |   | Owner   | or Operator of Tank  |
|   |   | By  |  |
| State of New Mex<br>County of   |   |   | Agent  |
| instrument, who<br>above listed tar<br>permit contains<br>about in said pe                                      | known to me<br>after being duly sw<br>nk and is employed in<br>no misstatement or i             | to be the person wh<br>orn on oath states t<br>n the capacity of<br>inaccuracy and that<br>ed from said permit      | personally appeared<br>nose name is subscribed in thi<br>hat he is in charge of the<br>and that the<br>no pertinent matter inquired<br>and that said permit is a |
|   |   | Signature   | e of person making affidavit   |
| <b>_</b> .  |   | . –   |  |
| Sworn to an   | nd subscribed before  | me, this theday   | of; 1948   |
|   |   | Notone Dublis   | de end for fourter MM  |
|   |   | NUCARY Public   | in and forCounty; N.M.   |
|   |   | My Commission   | n expires, 19  |
| TANK CLEANER TH   | REATING PLANT or TRAN   | NSPORTER  |  |
| initiation of the second se |   |   |  |
| Name  |   | Address   |  |
| This is to cert   | ify that on   | , 19  | County<br>and cil was cleaned of cald  |
| Tank No.  | Capacity  | Height  | -  |
| Owned or Operate  | ed by   |   | -<br>• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •   |
| Located on  | Lease   | <u>, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,</u>  | Gennty   |
| Containing  | Feet and Inc.   | hes of Tank Bottoms   | and cil was cleaned of said  |
| cottoms describe  | ed on this permit.  | Tank No. as dos   | cribed above containing  |
| barreis free of   | L, percent oil in re  | mainder of bottom   | %, barrels oil in remainde<br>, 19 Disposition to be   |
| made of contents  | s of tank bottom  | Date  | -, <sup>19</sup> , Disposition to be   |
|   | s were transported t  | Δ   |  |
|   | -   |   |  |
| substituted for<br>lation of the Oi   | the tank contents a   | s described on this<br>ission was violated<br>ing of said contents  |  |
| State of New Mer  | kico  | Бу  | Agent<br>personally appeared   |
| County of   |   | warmen i samen and fraktionar such that   | Agent  |
| known to me to b<br>being duly sworn<br>bottoms describe<br>that the above r<br>matter inquired                 | be the person whose n<br>n, states that he is<br>ed above and is emplo<br>report contains no mi | name is subscribed t<br>the person in charg<br>oyed in the capacity<br>isstatement or inacc<br>t has been omitted f | o this instrument, who, after<br>e of the concern removing tan<br>of and<br>uracy, and that no pertiment<br>rom said report and that said                        |
| LOPOLD IS A COLL  | ero statemento or on  | v racho miereru refa  | veu.   |
| Subscribed<br>DIL CONSERVATION  | and sworn to before<br>  CO2211SSION  | Signature<br>me, this the   | of person making affidavit<br>day of, 19   |
|   | _ 2 = 2   |   |  |
|   |   | Notary Public   | in and for County, M.1   |
|   |   | My commission   | expires, 19  |
| Destro.   |   | toppopen  | •  |

PERCIT NO.

----

- 1

APPEOVED for OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Form C-118

• \_-

# PROPOSED FORM OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Santa Fe, New Mexico

## M. WTHLY REPORT AND OPERATIONS STATEMENT FOR RECLAIMING AND TREATING PLANTS

For the period from to ,19

| ور میرود استور بارد. بروانده میرو<br>استار و برور این استان برور میرود استان |                            |                                    |  |  |  |
|--|----------------------------|------------------------------------|--|--|--|
| eginning   | Receipts                   | Amount<br>Treated                  | Net Oil<br>Recover <i>e</i> d                          | Deliveries   | Stock on Hand<br>End of Period   |
| •<br>•   |                            | <b></b>                            |  |  |  |
|  |                            |                                    |  |  | Receipts   |
| 1  | beginning<br>riod<br>RECEI | beginning<br>riod<br>RECEIPTS FROM | beginning Treated<br>riod<br>RECEIPTS FROM TANKS OF LE | beginning Treated Recovered<br>riod<br>RECEIPTS FROM TANKS OF LESS THAN 33 I | beginning Treated Recovered<br>riod<br>RECEIPTS FROM TANKS OF LESS THAN 33 BARRELS |

|                    |            |          |           | *       |
|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|---------|
|                    | RECEIPTS E | Y PERMIT |           |         |
|                    | Permit     | Total    |           |         |
| FROM WHOM RECEIVED | Number     | Amount   | B.S. & W. | Net Oil |

|          |           | DE      | LIVERIES | ······································ |          |
|----------|-----------|---------|----------|--|----------|
|          |           | Date of |          | Actual                                 | Other    |
| TO VIHOM | DELIVERED | C-110   | Amount   | Delivery                               | Products |

and a second second

Signed:

Бу:\_\_\_\_\_

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared\_

known to me to be the \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ of the plant filing the above report who upon his oath says that the above and foregoing report including attached papers is complete and each statement therein contained is true and correct, and that no oil or the products thereof was received, delivered, processed, reclaimed, blended, treated or on hand at the beginning or end of the reported period, in addition to that shown during the above reported period; and that said reporting firm is entitled to C-110 for shipment of the tenderable stock at the end of the period covered and as shown by this report.

SUBSCRIBED AND STORN TO BEFORE ME, THIS \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Notary Public in and for \_\_\_\_\_ County, N.M.

APTROVED.

for OIL CONSERVATION COMPLESSION

May 27, 1947

MEMORANDUM TO :

R. R. Spurrier, Secretary Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Reclaiming waste oil

The reclamation of waste oil as suggested in Morrie D. Pool's letter, the oil industry considered is not very important in itself and, of course, is a "little man's" proposition. That such a business is possible, strongly indicates the existenance of waste the substantial elimination of which is the joint responsibility of the oil industry and the Commission. If, however, the reclaiming of waste cil had any real economic basis in all probability, the producing companies would do their own roclaiming. Mr. Pool's plan, as he admits, would be feasible only during times of high-priced oil.

As I understand Mr. Pool's plan, he would by some process clean and reclaim B.S., emulsion, or waste oil from the bottoms of tanks and pits which is not taken into the pipe lines nor calculated by the producers in their various reports nor in the proration figures. If this waste oil is not used as Mr. Pool suggests, it will undoubtedly be burned or disposed of otherwise.

In a small way the reclaiming of oil would reduce physical waste measured by the scount of merchantable crude oil recovered, it would parmit a "little man" to make a little money at present prices. As to those things, the Commission should certainly have no objection.

Viewed from the prevailing practices of the oil producers and the established requirements of the Oil Commission, and the Land Office in the matter of production reports and proration matters, it is conceivable that such a disposition of such waste oil would be burdensome in a measure far out-weighing benefits to be derived. Page 2.

 $\mathbb{N}_{i}$ 

A producer of oil ordinarily disposes of his product on the basis of pipe line "run tickets." He reports and pays royalty on this basis and undoubtedly the proration schedules are calculated on the basis of merchantable oil. It is not clear at this time how "good crude oil" as reclaimed could get into the pipe line unless the well producing the same originally was not meeting its allowable.

Perhaps the production from several different wells contribute to the waste products in the general course of operations. It is conceivable that oil produced from State, private owned and Federal lands contribute to the product. In view of the fact that the Commission heretofore (Fule 16) considers such oil as unavoidable waste, it never has been considered as having an economic existence.

Assuming for the moment that the X Oll Company having met all of its obligation in the matter of reports to the Commission and observed its promation and royalty requirements in every required respect and having reported its production to the State Tax Commission and met its School Tax obligation on the basis of pipe line runs and thereafter disposed of waste products, it is not clear just what royalty or charge would be dwing for such a sale. However, if there is any economic value to this waste oil, the State's part would probably be collected through the School Tax Division for Mr. Pool's privilege of engaging in business.

Should Mr. Pool go into the oil reclaiming business he would be, of course, required to take out the \$1.00 sales tax lisense and remit on a monthly basis to that division 1/2 of 1% of the gross proceeds of sales of his good crude oil which he could not sell until the Oil Conservation Commission authorized the entrance of this oil into a pipe line by some variation of the proration order. The Oil Commission, in addition, probably would require regular filing of Form 121 and provide a term of the provide disposition on Form 121 and part of the productor. Page 3.

Without the Oil Commission taking cognisance of excessive waste and drawing appropriate rules for the disposition of this reclaimed oil, I do not believe that present royalty; interest, industry or production taxes are collectable excepting the school -- sale privilege tax. If, however, the wasteoil situation is of special importance, the Commission has ample powers to set up special requirements.

GEORGE GRAHAM

GAG/min

LAPORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMIL ION

PROPUSED

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

IN THE MATTER OF A GENERAL ORDER REGULATING TANK CLEANING, PLANTS PROCESSING TANK BOTTOMS, AND RECLAIMING OF WASTE OIL

CASES NO. 104, 110 & 138 ORDER NO.

# ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, after publishing of notice for the time and in the manner required by law, the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico held a hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on July 15, 1947, and subsequently, for the purpose of receiving testimony and evidence concerning the necessity for promulgating rules and regulations for the cleaning of tanks used in connection with the production and storage of crude oil in the State of New Mexico, and the processing and reclaiming of tank bottoms, gasoline plant scrubber oil, waste oil, wast-in oil, creek oil, pit oil, pipe line break oil, and similar types and kinds of oil; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the evidence presented at said hearing and independent investigations of the Commission, the Commission is of the opinion and finds that rules and regulations should be adopted.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, effective , the following rules and regular tions are hereby adopted to govern, regulate and control the cleaning of all tanks used in the handling, production, and/or measuring, and storing of crude oil in the State of New Mexico, the processing of tank bottoms, the construction and operation of treating plants, and the bicking up/reclaiming, and/or salvaging of tank bottoms, waste oil, wash-in oil, creek oil, pit oil; to-wit:

RULE 1. No "tank bottoms," as hereinafter defined, shall be removed from () any tank used for the storage of crude petroleum oil, except as hereinafter provided, unless and until application for tank cleaning permit shall have been made on the Commission's Form C-117, and approved by agent of the Commission. Provided further that approval shall not be given until tank for which permit is requested shall be tested as follows:

(a) An accurate gauge shall be taken on each tank for which tank cleaning permit is applied, and the result entered on Form C-117.

(b) A representative sample of the tank bottoms of each tank shall be taken, and the amount Americantable oil determined according to the standard centrifugal test as prescribed by the American Petroleum Institute's sude for Measuring, sampling, and testing srude oil, Number 25, Section 5, and such amount of oil shall be entered on Form C-117 by the owner or operator of the tank to be cleaned.

(c) The merchantable oil contained in any tank bottom or pit shall be measured and charged against the allowable of the unit or units producing into any tank or pit where such merchantable oil accumulates. This amount shall be shown as a separate item on Form C-115.

(d) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to tank bottoms used on the lease from which the tank bottoms accumulated on to the treating of tank bottoms on the lease by the producer or operator where the merchantable oil recovered therefrom is disposed of through a duly authorized transporter as shown on form C-110 filed with the Commission. (e) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to the transfer of tank bottoms from one tank to another tank located in the same tank battery provided there is no change in the custody or control of the tank bottom.

(f) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to reclaiming of pipe line break oil or the treating of tank bottoms at a pipe line station, crude oil storage terminal or refinery or to the treating by a gasoline plant operator of oil and other catchings collected in traps and drips in the gas gathering lines connected to gasoline plants and in scrubbers at such plants.

RULE 2. No treating plant, as defined in this Order, shall operate except in conformity with the following provisions.

(a) Every person desiring to operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant within the State of New Mexico under the terms of this Order, shall, before he begins the construction thereof, apply to the Commission in writing for a permit. Such application shall state in detail the location, type, and capacity of the plant contemplated and method of processing proposed. The Commission shall set such application for a hearing in not less than twenty (20) days, and if satisfied that the proposed plant and method of processing will actually and efficiently process, treat and reclaim tank bottom emulsion and other waste oils, and there is a need for such a plant at the proposed location thereof, a permit shall be granted authorizing the constuction of such plant under the Commission's supervision.

No person shall operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant without first having applied for and obtained an operating permit from the Commission, Surely and such permit will be granted only after the plans of the plant have been approved and applicant has filed and received approval of Voond as hereinafter provided and upon a showing satisfactory to the Commission after hearing and investigation.

The foregoing requirements shall have no application as to treating plants  $\mathcal{P}$  constructed and operating at the date of this Order under previous Order of the Commission provided that the future operations of such plants shall be in accordance of all other provisions of this Order.

Such permit, if granted, shall be valid for one(1) year, and shall be **x** Normal revocable at any time after hearing is had on 10 days' notice, if, in the judgement of the Commission, the treating plant to which such permit is related is so constructed, equipped, or operated as not to reclaim and conserve tank bottoms and/or other waste oils; or if, in the judgment of the Commission, the owner or operator of such treating plant, in the construction or operation thereof, is violating any law of the State of New Mexico relating to the production, transportation, processing, refining, treating and marketing of crude oil, or its products, or any law of said state adopted to conserve the oil and gas resources of the State of New Mexico, or any rule or regulation of the Commission enacted under and in pursuance of said laws.

(b) The treating plant operator shall be entitled to an approved Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil (Form C-110) for the total amount of products secured from tank bottoms and other waste bils processed in conformity with the provisions of this Order.

(c) Before actual operations are begin, the permittee shall file with the Commission a surety bend satisfactory to the Commission and payable to the Oil Conservation Commission and/or the State of New Mexico in the amount of 325,000.00, conditioned upon faithful performance by the permittee of the provisions of this Order or of any further Order in this cause, observance of the applicable laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and regulations heretofore or hereafter

## promulgated by the Commission in any wise applicable.

(d) Any treating plant operating under these rules and regulations shall, on or before the 15th day of each calendar month, file at the nearest office of the Commission a monthly report on Form C-118, which report when fully completed and approved by an authorized agent of the Commission, may be used to support a C-110 for the net oil on hand at the end of the reported period.

(e) Report Forms C-118 may be filed and C-110's issued at intervals more frequent than once monthly, but in no event may C-110's be issued for moving the products of a treating plant without a Form C-118 fully completed and approved.

#### RULE 3.

(a) The provisions of this order shall not apply in connection with the recovery of wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil where such oil is picked up and returned to the lease on which produced or where such oil is disposed of to the transporter authorized by C-110's.

(b) Except as provided in paragraph (a) above any person desiring to pick up, reclaim, or salvage any wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall obtain in writing, a permit from the owner or operator of the lease, and a permit from a duly authorized agent of the Commission before picking up, reclaiming, or salvaging the same.

(c) All applications for permits to pick up, reclaim, or salvage wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall state the name and location of the lease, the number of the well or wells from which the oil was produced, or the source of such oil and the name of the owner, operator or manager.

RULE 4. The following definitions shall be applicable to the terms used in this Order.

(a) "Person" shall mean any natural persons, corporations, associations, partnehips, receivers, trustées, guardians, executors, administrators or a fiduciary, or representative of any kind.

(b) "Treating plant" shall mean any plant constructed for the purpose of ..... wholly or partially or being used wholly or partially for reclaiming, treating. processing, or in any manner making tank bottoms or any other waste oils marketable.

(c) "Tank bottoms" shall mean that accumulation of hydrocarbon material and other substances which settle naturally below crude oil in tanks and receptacles that are used in the hendling and storing of crude oil, and which accumulation contains in excess of two (22) percent of basic sediment and water; provided, however, that with respect to lease production and for lease storage tanks, a tank bottom shall be limited to that volume of the tank in which it is contained that lies below the bottom of the pipe line outlet thereto.

(d) "Wash-in oil" shall mean oil used in the drilling of, or reworking of, a well, which has been run from another tank or tanks and recaptured by the operator.

(e) "Creek oil" shall mean/accumulating in creeks due to lease line break, lease tank overflow, or any other cause.

(f) "Pit oil" shall mean the oil or emulsion accumulating in the pits where tank bottoms and escape oil from wells are accumulated.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that this Order shall control all rules and regulations with reference to the same subject matter and in conflict herewith, if any.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that this docket be kept open for such other and further Grders as may be necessary and appropriate in the premises.

> OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION NEW MEXICO

BY\_\_\_\_

Chairman

Commissioner .

Commissioner

Date

Ę,

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO JULY 13, 1948

#### BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

### OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

IN THE MATTER OF A GENERAL ORDER REGULATING TANK CLEANING, PLANTS PROCESSING TANK BOTTOMS, AND RECLAIMING OF WASTE OIL

CASES NO. 104, 110 & 138 ORDER NO.

### ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, after publishing of notice for the time and in the manner required by law, the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico held a hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on July 15, 1947, and subsequently, for the purpose of receiving testimony and evidence concerning the necessity for promulgating rules and regulations for the cleaning of tanks used in connection with the production and storage of crude oil in the State of New Mexico, and the processing and reclaiming of tank bottoms, gasoline plant scrubber oil, waste oil, wast-in oil, oreek oil, pit oil, pipe line break oil, and similar types and kinds of oil; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the evidence presented at said hearing and independent investigations of the Commission, the Commission is of the opinion and finds that rules and regulations should be adopted.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, effective , the following rules and regular tions are hereby adopted to govern, regulate and control the cleaning of all tanks used in the handling, production, and/or measuring, and storing of crude oil in the State of New Mexico, the processing of tank bottoms, the construction and aperation of treating plants, and the picking up, reclaiming, and/or salvaging of tank bottoms, waste oil, wash-in oil, creek oil, pit oil; to-wit:

RULE 1. No "tank bottoms," as hereinafter defined, shall be removed from any tank used for the storage of crude petroleum oil, except as hereinafter provided, unless and until application for tank cleaning permit shall have been made on the Commission's Form C-117, and approved by agent of the Commission. Provided further that approval shall not be given until tank for which permit is requested shall be iested as follows:

(a) An accurate gauge shall be taken on each tank for which tank cleaning permit is applied, and the recalt entered on Form C-117.

(b) A representative sample of the tank bottoms of each tank shall be taken, and the amount merchantable oil determined according to the standard centrifugal test as prescribed by the American Petroleum Institute's code for measuring, sampling, and testing drude oil, Number 25, Section 5, and such amount of oil shall be entered on Form C-117 by the owner or operator of the tank to be cleaned.

(c) The merchantable oil contained in any tank bottom or pit shall be measured and charged against the allowable of the unit or units producing into any tank or pit where such merchantable oil accumulates. This amount shall be shown as a separate item on Form C-115.

(d) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to tank bottoms used on the lease from which the tank bottoms accumulated or to the treating of tank bottoms on the lease by the producer or operator where the merchantable oil recovered therefrom is disposed of through a duly authorized transporter as shown on form C-110 filed with the Commission.

PROPOSED

(e) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to the transfer of tank bottoms from one tank to another tank located in the same tank battery provided there is no change in the custody or control of the tank bottom.

(f) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to reclaiming of pipe line break oil or the treating of tank bottoms at a pipe line station, crude oil storage terminal or refinery or to the treating by a gasoline plant operator of oil and other catchings collected in traps and drips in the gas gathering lines connected to gasoline plants and in scrubbers at such plants.

RULE 2. No treating plant, as defined in this Order, shall operate except in conformity with the following provisions.

(a) Every person desiring to operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant within the State of New Mexico under the terms of this Order, shall, before he begins the construction thereof, apply to the Commission in writing for a permit. Such application shall state in detail the location, type, and capacity of the plant contemplated and method of processing proposed. The Commission shall set such application for a hearing in not less than twenty (20) days, and if satisfied that the proposed plant and method of processing will actually and efficiently process, treat and reclaim tank bottom: emulsion and other waste oils, and there is a need for such a plant at the proposed location thereof, a permit shall be granted authorizing the constuction of such plant under the Commission's supervision.

No person shall operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant without first having applied for and obtained an operating permit from the Commission, and such permit will be granted only after the plans of the plant have been approved and applicant has filed and received approval of bond as hereinafter provided and upon a showing satisfactory to the Commission after hearing and investigation.

The foregoing requirements shall have no application as to treating plants constructed and operating at the date of this Order under previous Order of the Commission provided that the future operations of such plants shall be in accordance of all other provisions of this Order.

Such permit, if granted, shall be valid for one(1) year, and shall be revocable at any time after hearing is had on 10 days' notice, if, in the judgement of the Commission, the treating plant to which such permit is related is so constructed, equipped, or operated as not to reclaim and conserve tank bottoms and/or other waste oils; or if, in the judgment of the Commission, the owner or operator of such treating plant, in the construction or operation thereof, is violating any law of the State of New Mexico relating to the production, transportation, processing, refining, treating and marketing of crude oil, or its products, or any law of said state adopted to conserve the oil and gas resources of the State of New Mexico, or any rule or regulation of the Commission enacted under and in pursuance of said laws.

(b) The treating plant operator shall be entitled to an approved Cortificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil (Form C-110) for the total amount of products secured from tank bottoms and other waste oils processed in conformity with the provisions of this Order.

(c) Before actual operations are begin, the permittee shall file with the Commission a surety bend satisfactory to the Commission and payable to the Oil Conservation Commission and/or the State of New Mexico in the amount of 325,000.00, conditioned upon faithful performance by the permittee of the provisions of this Order or of any further Order in this cause, observance of the applicable laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and regulations heretofore or bereafter promulgated by the Com. \_sion in any wise applicable.

(d) Any treating plant operating under these rules and regulations shall, on or before the 15th day of each calendar month, file at the nearest office of the Commission a monthly report on Form C-118, which report when fully completed and approved by an authorized agent of the Commission, may be used to support a C-110 for the net oil on hand at the end of the reported period.

(e) Report Forms C-118 may be filed and C-110's issued at intervals more frequent than once monthly, but in no event may C-110's be issued for moving the products of a treating plant without a Form C-118 fully completed and approved.

RULE 3.

(a) The provisions of this order shall not apply in connection with the recovery of wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil where such oil is picked up and returned to the lease on which produced or where such oil is disposed of to the transporter authorized by C-110's.

(b) Except as provided in paragraph (a) above any person desiring to pick up, reclaim, or salvage any wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall obtain in writing, a permit from the owner or operator of the lease, and a permit from a duly authorized agent of the Commission before picking up, reclaiming, or salvaging the same.

(c) All applications for permits to pick up, reclaim, or satvage wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall state the name and location of the lease, the number of the well or wells from which the oil was produced, or the source of such oil and the name of the owner, operator or manager.

RULE 4. The following definitions shall be applicable to the terms used in this Order.

(a) "Person" shall mean any natural persons, corporations, associations, partnehips, receivers, trustées, guardians, executors, administrators or a fiduciary, or representative of any kind.

(b) "Treating plant" shall mean any plant constructed for the purpose of ..... wholly or partially or being used wholly or partially for reclaiming, treating, processing, or in any manner making tank bottoms or any other waste oils marketable.

(c) "Tank bottoms" shall mean that accumulation of hydrocarbon material and other substances which sottle naturally below crude oil in tanks and receptacles that are used in the hendling and storing of crude oil, and which accumulation contains in excess of two (25) percent of basic sediment and water; provided, however, that with respect to lease production and for lease storage tanks, a tank bottom shall be limited to that volume of the tank in which it is contained that lies below the bottom of the pipe line outlet thereto.

(d) "Wash-in oil" shall mean oil used in the drilling of, or reworking of, a well, which has been run from another tank or tanks and recaptured by the operator.

(e) "Creek oil" shall mean/accumulating in creeks due to lease line break, lease tank overflow, or any other cause.

(f) "Pit oil" shall mean the oil or emulsion accumulating in the pits where tank bottoms and escape oil from wells are accumulated.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that this Order shall control all rules and regulations with reference to the same subject matter and in conflict herewith, if any.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that this docket be kept open for such other and further Orders as may be necessary and appropriate in the premises.

BY\_

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION NEW MEXICO

-----

Chairman

Commissioner

Commissioner

Date

1

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO JULY 13, 1948 PROPUSED

L. ORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

#### OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

IN THE MATTER OF A GENERAL ORDER REGULATING TANK CLEANING, PLANTS PROCESSING TANK BOTTOMS, AND RECLAIMING OF WASTE OIL

CASES NO. 104, 110 & 138 ORDER NO.

#### ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, after publishing of notice for the time and in the manner required by law, the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico held a hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on July 15, 1947, and subsequently, for the purpose of receiving testimony and evidence concerning the necessity for promulgating rules and regulations for the cleaning of tanks used in connection with the production and storage of crude oil in the State of New Mexico, and the processing and reclaiming of tank bottoms, gasoline plant scrubber oil, waste oil, wast-in oil, creek oil, pit oil, pipe line break oil, and similar types and kinds of oil; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the evidence presented at said hearing and independent investigations of the Commission, the Commission is of the opinion and finds that rules and regulations should be adopted.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, effective , the following rules and regular tions are hereby adopted to govern, regulate and control the cleaning of all tanks used in the handling, production, and/or measuring, and storing of crude oil in the State of New Mexico, the processing of tank bottoms, the construction and operation of treating plants, and the bicking up, reclaiming, and/or salvaging of tank bottoms, waste oil, wash-in oil, creek oil, pit oil; to-wit:

RULE 1. No "tank bottoms," as hereinafter defined, shall be removed from any tank used for the storage of crude petroleum oil, except as hereinafter provided, unless and until application for tank cleaning permit shall have been made on the Commission's Form C-117, and approved by agent of the Commission. Provided further that approval shall not be given until tank for which permit is requested shall be tested as follows:

(a) An accurate gauge shall be taken on each tank for which tank cleaning permit is applied, and the result entered on Form 0-117.

(b) A representative sample of the tank bottoms of each tank shall be taken, and the amount merchantable oil determined according to the standard centrifugal test as prescribed by the American Petroleum Institute's code for measuring, sampling, and testing drude oil, Number 25, Section 5, and such amount of oil shall be entered on Form C-117 by the owner or operator of the tank to be cleaned.

(c) The merchantable oil contained in any tank bottom or pit shall be measured and charged against the allowable of the unit or units producing into any tank or pit where such merchantable oil accumulates. This amount shall be shown as a separate item on Form C-115.

(d) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to tank bottoms used on the lease from which the tank bottoms accumulated or to the treating of tank bottoms on the lease by the producer or operator where the merchantable oil recovered therefrom is disposed of through a duly authorized transporter as shown on form C-110 filed with the Commission.

(e) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to the transfer of tank bottoms from one tank to another tank located in the same tank battery provided there is no change in the custody or control of the tank bottom.

(f) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to reclaiming of pipe line break oil or the treating of tank bottoms at a pipe line station, crude oil storage terminal or refinery or to the treating by a gasoline plant operator of oil and other catchings collected in traps and drips in the gas gathering lines connected to gasoline plants and in scrubbers at such plants.

RULE 2. No treating plant, as defined in this Order, shall operate except in conformity with the following provisions.

(a) Every person desiring to operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant within the State of New Mexico under the terms of this Order, shall, before he begins the construction thereof, apply to the Commission in writing for a permit. Such application shall state in detail the location, type, and capacity of the plant contemplated and method of processing proposed. The Commission shall set such application for a hearing in not less than twenty (20) days, and if satisfied that the proposed plant and method of processing will actually and efficiently process, treat and reclaim tank bottom: emulsion and other waste oils, and there is a need for such a plant at the proposed location thereof, a permit shall be granted authorizing the constuction of such plant under the Commission's supervision.

No person shall operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant without first having applied for and obtained an operating permit from the Commission, and such permit will be granted only after the plans of the plant have been approved and applicant has filed and received approval of bond as hereinafter provided and upon a showing satisfactory to the Commission after hearing and investigation.

The foregoing requirements shall have no application as to treating plants constructed and operating at the date of this Order under previous Order of the Commission provided that the future operations of such plants shall be in accordance of all other provisions of this Order.

Such permit, if granted, shall be valid for one(1) year, and shall be revocable at any time after hearing is had on 10 days' notice, if, in the judgement of the Commission, the treating plant to which such permit is related is so constructed, equipped, or operated as not to reclaim and conserve tank bottoms and/or other waste oils; or if, in the judgment of the Commission, the owner or operator of such treating plant, in the construction or operation thereof, is violating any law of the State of New Mexico relating to the production, transportation, processing, refining, treating and marketing of crude oil, or its products, or any law of said state adopted to conserve the oil and gas resources of the State of New Mexico, or any rule or regulation of the Commission enacted under and in pursuance of said laws.

(b) The treating plant operator shall be entitled to an approved Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil (Form C-110) for the total amount of products secured from tank bottoms and other waste oils processed in conformity with the provisions of this Order.

(c) Before actual operations are begin, the permittee shall file with the Commission a surety bend satisfactory to the Commission and payable to the Oil Conservation Commission and/or the State of New Mexico in the amount of \$25,000.00, conditioned upon faithful performance by the permittee of the provisions of this Order or of any further Order in this cause, observance of the applicable laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and regulations heretofore or hereafter

# promulgated by the Com.\_ssion in any wise applicable.

(d) Any treating plant operating under these rules and regulations shall, on or before the 15th day of each calendar month, file at the nearest office of the Commission a monthly report on Form S-118, which report when fully completed and approved by an authorized agent of the Commission, may be used to support a C-110 for the net oil on hand at the end of the reported period.

(e) Report Forms C-118 may be filed and C-110's issued at intervals more frequent than once monthly, but in no event may C-110's be issued for moving the products of a treating plant without a Form C-118 fully completed and approved.

### RULE 3.

(a) The provisions of this order shall not apply in connection with the recovery of wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil where such oil is picked up and returned to the lease on which produced or where such oil is disposed of to the transporter authorized by C-110's.

(b) Except as provided in paragraph (a) above any person desiring to pick up, reclaim, or salvage any wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall obtain in writing, a permit from the owner or operator of the lease, and a permit from a duly authorized agent of the Commission before picking up, reclaiming, or salvaging the same.

(c) All applications for permits to pick up, reclaim, or salwage wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall state the name and location of the lease, the number of the well or wells from which the oil was produced, or the source of such oil and the name of the owner, operator or manager.

RULE 4. The following definitions shall be applicable to the terms used in this  $Order_{\bullet}$ 

(a) "Person" shall mean any natural persons, corporations, associations, partnehips, receivers, trustées, guardians, executors, administrators or a fiduciary, or representative of any kind.

(b) "Treating plant" shall mean any plant constructed for the purpose of ..... wholly or partially or being used wholly or partially for reclaiming, treating. processing, or in any manner making tank bottoms or any other waste oils marketable.

(c) "Tank bottoms" shall mean that accumulation of hydrocarbon material and other substances which settle naturally below crude oil in tanks and receptacles that are used in the hendling and storing of crude oil, and which accumulation contains in excess of two (23) percent of basic sediment and water; provided, however, that with respect to lease production and for lease storage tanks, a tank bottom shall be limited to that volume of the tank in which it is contained that lies below the bottom of the pipe line outlet thereto.

(d) "Wash-in oil" shall mean oil used in the drilling of, or reworking of, a well, which has been run from another tank or tanks and recaptured by the operator.

(e) "Creek oil" shall mean/accumulating in creeks due to lease line break, lease tank overflow, or any other cause.

(f) "Pit oil" shall mean the oil or emulsion accumulating in the pits where tank bottoms and escape oil from wells are accumulated.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that this Order shall control all rules and regulations with reference to the same subject matter and in conflict herewith, if any.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that this docket be kept open for such other and further Orders as may be necessary and appropriate in the premises.

> OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION NEW MEXICO

BY\_\_\_\_

Chairman

Commissioner

Commissioner

Date

٦ آ

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO JULY 13, 1948 "FORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMITTION

PROPOSED

1

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

IN THE MATTER OF A GENERAL ORDER REGULATING TANK CLEANING, PLANTS PROCESSING TANK BOTTOMS, AND RECLAIMING OF WASTE OIL

# CASES NO. 104, 110 & 138 ORDER NO. 7 8 7

# ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, after publishing of notice for the time and in the manner required by law, the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico held a hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on July 15, 1947, and subsequently, for the purpose of receiving testimony and evidence concerning the necessity for promulgating rules and regulations for the cleaning of tanks used in connection with the production and storage of crude oil in the State of New Mexico, and the processing and reclaiming of tank bottoms, gasoline plant scrubber oil, waste oil, wast-in oil, creek oil, pit oil, pipe line break oil, and similar types and kinds of oil; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the evidence presented at said hearing and independent investigations of the Commission, the Commission is of the opinion and finds that rules and regulations should be adopted.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, effective (2 + 1), (4 + 1),

RULE 1. No "tank bottoms," as hereinafter defined, shall be removed from any tank used for the storage of crude petroleum oil, except as hereinafter provided, unless and until application for tank cleaning permit shall have been made on the Commission's Form C-117, and approved by agent of the Commission. Provided further that approval shall not be given until tank for which permit is requested shall be tested as follows:

(a) An accurate gauge shall be taken on each tank for which tank cleaning permit is applied, and the regult entered on Form C-117.

(b) A representative sample of the tank bottoms of each tank shall be taken, and the amount merchantable oil determined according to the standard centrifugal test as prescribed by the American Petroleum Institute's code for measuring, sampling, and testing drude oil, Number 25, Section 5, and such amount of oil shall be entered on Form C-117 by the owner or operator of the tank to be cleaned.

(c) The merchantable oil contained in any tank bottom or pit shall be measured and charged against the allowable of the unit or units producing into any tank or pit where such merchantable oil accumulates. This amount shall be shown as a separate item on Form C-115.

(d) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to tank bottoms used on the lease from which the tank bottoms accumulated or to the treating of tank bottoms on the lease by the producer or operator where the merchantable oil recovered therefrom is disposed of through a duly authorized transporter as shown on form G-110 filed with the Commission.

 $v_{\rm c}$  (e) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to the transfer of tank bottoms from one tank to another tank located in the same tank battery provided there is no change in the custody or control of the tank bottom.

(f) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to reclaiming of pipe line break oil or the treating of tank bottoms at a pipe line station, crude oil storage terminal or refinery or to the treating by a gasoline plant operator of oil and other catchings collected in traps and drips in the gas gathering lines connected to gasoline plants and in scrubbers at such plants.

RULE 2. No treating plant, as defined in this Order, shall operate except in conformity with the following provisions.

(a) Every person desiring to operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant within the State of New Mexico under the terms of this Order, shall, before he begins the construction thereof, apply to the Commission in writing for a permit. Such application shall state in detail the location, type, and capacity of the plant contemplated and method of processing proposed. The Commission shall set such application for a hearing in not less than twenty (20) days, and if satisfied that the proposed plant and method of processing will actually and efficiently process, treat and reclaim tank bottom; emulsion and other waste oils, and there is a need for such a plant at the proposed location thereof, a permit shall be granted authorizing the constuction of such plant under the Commission's supervision.

No person shall operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant without first having applied for and obtained an operating permit from the Commission, and such permit will be granted only after the plans of the plant have been approved and applicant has filed and received approval of bond as hereinafter provided and upon a showing satisfactory to the Commission after hearing and investigation.

The foregoing requirements shall have no application as to treating plants constructed and operating at the date of this Order under previous Order of the Commission provided that the future operations of such plants shall be in accordance of all other provisions of this Order.

Such permit, if granted, shall be valid for one(1) year, and shall be revocable at any time after hearing is had on 10 days' notice, if, in the judgement of the Commission, the treating plant to which such permit is related is so constructed, equipped, or operated as not to reclaim and conserve tank bottoms and/or other waste oils; or if, in the judgment of the Commission, the owner or operator of such treating plant, in the construction or operation thereof, is violating any law of the State of New Mexico relating to the production, transportation, processing, refining, treating and marketing of crude oil, or its products, or any law of said state adopted to conserve the oil and gas resources of the State of New Mexico, or any rule or regulation of the Commission enacted under and in pursuance of said laws.

(b) The treating plant operator shall be entitled to an approved Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil (Form C-110) for the total amount of products secured from tank bottoms and other waste oils processed in conformity with the provisions of this Order.

(c) Before actual operations are begin, the permittee shall file with the Commission a surety bond satisfactory to the Commission and payable to the Oil Conservation Commission and/or the State of New Mexico in the amount of \$25,000.00, conditioned upon faithful performance by the permittee of the provisions of this Order or of any further Order in this cruss, observance of the applicable laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and regulations heretofore or hereafter promulgated by the Commission in any wise applicable.

(d) Any treating plant operating under these rules and regulations shall, on or before the 15th day of each calendar month, file at the nearest office of the Commission a monthly report on Form S-118, which report when fully completed and approved by an authorized agent of the Commission, may be used to support a C-110 for the net oil on hand at the end of the reported period.

(e) Report Forms C-118 may be filed and C-110's issued at intervale more frequent than once monthly, but in no event may C-110's be issued for moving the production of a treating plant without a Form C-118 fully completed and approved.

RULE 3.

(a) The provisions of this order shall not apply in connection with the recovery of wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil where such oil is picked up and returned to the lease on which produced or where such oil is disposed of to the transporter authorized by C-110's.

(b) Except as provided in paragraph (a) above any person desiring to pick up, reclaim, or salvage any wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall obtain in writing, a permit from the owner or operator of the lease, and a permit from a duly authorized agent of the Commission before picking up, reclaiming, or salvaging the same.

(c) All applications for permits to pick up, reclaim, or salvage wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall state the name and location of the lease, the number of the well or wells from which the oil was produced, or the source of such oil and the name of the owner, operator or manager.

RULE 4. The following definitions shall be applicable to the terms used in this Order.

"Person" shall mean any natural persons, corporations, associations, (a) partnships, receivers, trustées, guardians, executors, administrators or a fiduciary, or representative of any kind.

(b) "Treating plant" shall mean any plant constructed for the purpose of ..... wholly or partially or being used wholly or partially for reclaiming, treating. processing, or in any manner making tank bottoms or any other waste oils marketable.

(c) "Tank bottoms" shall mean that accumulation of hydrocarbon material and other substances which settle naturally below crude oil in tanks and receptacles that are used in the hendling and storing of crude oil, and which accumulation contains in excess of two (2%) percent of basic sediment and water; provided, however, that with respect to lease production and for lease storage tanks, a tank bottom shall be limited to that volume of the tank in which it is contained that lies below the bottom of the pipe line outlet thereto.

(d) "Wash-in oil" shall mean oil used in the drilling of, or reworking of, a well, which has been run from another tank or tanks and recaptured by the operator.

(e) "Creek oil" shall mean/accumulating in creeks due to lease line break, lease tank overflow, or any other cause.

(f) "Pit oil" shall mean the oil or emulsion accumulating in the pits where tank bottoms and escape oil from wells are accumulated.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that this Order shall control all rules and regulations with reference to the same subject matter and in conflict herewith, if any.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COMMISSION that this docket be kept open for such other and further Orders as may be necessary and appropriate in the premises.

> OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION NEW MEXICO

BY\_\_\_\_

Chairman

Commissioner

Commissioner

Date

ľ

(

)

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO JULY 13, 1948 REPORT C EA COUNTY OPERATORS SUB-COMMITING APPOINTED 10-6-47 TO MAKE A STUDY OF COMMISSION ORDER #726, CASE #104

The committee proposes to the operators the following statement to the Conservation Commission at the Hearing to be held in Santa Fe on October 15, 1947. The operators have no objection to the type of order as issued in the Case #104, excopt as under the fact finding of "substantial waste" and "great quantities". The following data is offered as evidence that "substantial waste" and "great quantities" of waste does not exist from field gathering tanks, well completions and oil runs to pipe lines by 16 operators representing 85.3% of total production during the first 6 months of 1947.

Estimated amount of merchantable oil drawn off in tank cleaning and pit oil averages twelve hundreths of one percent of total oil produced for period.

Next it is desired to point out that a large percentage of these tank oleanings and pit oils are used to maintain lease roads, tank battery grades, well yards, etc, which maintenance, if this material were not available, would require greater expense to the operators, due to terrain conditions, and that every reasonable effort is being made by the majority of operators to reduce the frequency of tank cleaning and bottom accumulations, by use of chemicals, treating systems, circulating pumps, etc.

As the operators understand the Order granting permission to operate an oil reclamation plant in the State of New Mexico, this Order is acceptable to the operators, except as rentioned above, and the procedure by which the Commission granted the Order is considered applicable to similar cases at this time.

Respectfully submitted

M. C. BRUNNER, Chairman

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COMMITTEE OCTOENR 10, 1947 Hobbs, Now Mexico BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTICE OF A CENERAL CREDER REGULATING TANK CLEANING, PLANTS PROCESSING TANK BOFTOMS, AND RE-CLAIMING OF WASTE OIL.

# CASES NO. 104, 110 & 138 ORDER NO. 787

#### ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, after publishing of notice for the time and in the manner required by law, the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico held a hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on July 15, 1947, and subsequently, for the purpose of receiving testimony and evidence concerning the necessity for promulgating rules and regulations for the cleaning of tanks used in connection with the production and storage of crude oil in the State of New Mexico, and the processing and reclaiming of tank bottoms, gasoline plant scrubber oil, wash-in oil, creek oil, pit oil, pipe line break oil, and similar types and kinds of oil; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the evidence presented at said hearing and independent investigations of the Commission, the Commission is of the opinion and finds that rules and regulations should be adopted.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION CONMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, effective October 15, 1948, the following rules and regulations are hereby adopted to govern, regulate and control the cleaning of all tanks used in the handling, production, and/or measuring, and storing of crude oil in the State of New Mexico, the processing of tank bottoms, the construction and operation of treating plants, and the picking up, reclaiming, and/or salvaging of tank bottoms, waste oil, wash-in oil, creek oil, pit oil; to-wit:

RULE 1. No "tank bottoms," as hereinafter defined, shall be removed from any tank used for the storage of crude petroleum oil, except as hereinafter provided, unless and until application for tank cleaning permit shall have been made on the Commission's Form C-117, and approved by agent of the Commission. Provided further that approval shall not be given until tank for which permit is requested shall be tested as follows:

(a) An accurate gauge shall be taken on each tank for which tank cleaning permit is applied, and the result entered on Form C-117.

(b) A representative sample of the tank bottoms of each tank shall be taken, and the amount of merchantable oil determined according to the standard centrifugal test as prescribed by the American Potroleum Institute's code for measuring, sampling, and testing crude oil, Number 25, Section 5, and such amount of oil shall be entered on Form C-117 by the owner or operator of the tank to be cleaned.

(c) The merchantable oil contained in any tank bottom or pit shall be measured and charged against the allowable of the unit or units producing into any tank or pit where such merchantable oil accumulates. This amount shall be shown as a separate item on form C-115.

(d) Nothing contained in this order shall apply to tank bottoms used on the lease from which the tank bottoms accumulated or to the treating of tank bottoms on the lease by the producer or operator where the merchantable oil recovered therefrom is disposed of through a duly authorized transporter as shown on form C-110 filed with the Commission.

(c) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to the transfer of tank bottoms from one tank to another tank located in the same tank battery provided there is no change in the custody or control of the tank bottom.

(f) Nothing contained in this Order shall apply to reclaiming of pipe line break oil or the treating of tank bottoms at a pipe line station, crude oil storage terminal or refinery or to the treating by a gasoline plant operator of oil and other catchings collected in traps and drips in the gas gathering lines connected to gasoline plants and in scrubbers at such plants.

RULE 2 No treating plant, as defined in this Order, shall operate except in conformity with the following provisions.

(a) Every person desiring to operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant within the State of New Mexico under the terms of this Order, shall, before he begins the construction thereof, apply to the Commission in writing for a permit. Such application shall state in detail the location, type, and capacity of the plant contemplated and method of processing proposed. The Commission shall set such application for a hearing in not less than twenty (20) days, and if satisfied that the proposed plant and method of processing will actually and efficiently process, treat and reclaim tank bottom emulsion and other waste oils, and there is a need for such a plant at the proposed location thereof, a permit shall be granted authorizing the construction of such plant under the Commission's supervision.

No person shall operate, or cause to be operated, a treating plant without first having applied for and obtained an operating permit from the Commission, and such permit will be granted only after the plans of the plant have been approved and applicant has filed and received approval of bond as hereinafter provided and upon a showing satisfactory to the Commission after hearing and investigation.

The foregoing requirements shall have no application as to treating plants constructed and operating at the date of this Order under previous Order of the Commission provided that the future operations of such plants shall be in accordance of all other provisions of this Order.

Such permit, if granted, shall be valid for one (1) year, and shall be revocable at any time after hearing is had on 10 days! notice, if, in the judgement of the Commission, the treating plant to which such permit is related is so constructed, equipped, or operated as not to reclaim and conserve tank bottoms and/or other waste oils; or if, in the judgment of the Commission, the owner or operator of such treating plant, in the construction or operation thereof, is violating any law of the State of New Mexico relating to the production, transportation, processing, refining, treating and marketing of crude oil, or its products, or any law of said state adopted to conserve the oil and gas resources of the State of New Mexico, or any rules or regulation of the Commission enacted under and in pursuance of said laws.

(b) The treating plant operator shall be entitled to an approved Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil (Form C-110) for the total amount of products secured from tank bottoms and other waste oils processed in conformity with the provisions of this Order.

(c) Before actual operations are begon, the persittee shall file with the Commission a surety bond satisfactory to the Commission and payable to the Oil Conservation Commission and/or the State of New Maxico in the amount of \$25,000.00, conditioned upon faithful performance by the persittee of the provisions of this Order or of any further Order in this cause, observance of the applicable have of the State of New Maxico and regulations heretofere or hereafter providented by the Condission in any wise applicable.

(d) Any treating plant greating unles these rules and vegetations shall, on or before the 15th day of each calendur worth, file at the nearest office of the Corrission a monthly report in Your D-110, which report when fully completed and approved by an authorized agent of the Consission, may be used to support a C-110 for the net oil on hand at the end of the reported period.

(e) Report Points 3-118 may be filed and 3-110 busied at intervals more frequent than once wonthly, but in no event may 3-110's be issued for moving the products of a trantine plant without a your 3-118 fully completed and approved.

RULE 3

(a) The provisions of this order shall not apply in connection with the recovery of wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil where such oil is picked up and returned to the lease on which produced or where such oil is disposed of to the transporter authorized by C-110's.

(b) Except as provided in paragraph (a) above any person desiring to pick up, reclaim, or salvage any wash-in oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall cotain in writing, a permit from the owner or operator of the lease, and a permit from a duly authorized agent of the Commission before picking up, reclaiming, or salvaging the same.

(c) All applications for permits to pick up, reclaim, or salvage washin oil, creek oil, or pit oil shall state the name and location of the lease, the number of the well or wells from which the oil was produced, or the source of such oil and the name of the owner, operator or manager.

RULE 4. The following definitions shall be applicable to the terms used in this Order.

(a) "Person" shall mean any natural persons, corporations, associations, partnerships. receivers, trustees, guardians, executors, administrators or a fiduciary, or representative of any kind.

(b) "Treating plant" shall mean any plant constructed for the purpose of wholly or partially or being used wholly or partially for reclaiming, treating, processing, or in any manner making tank bottoms or any other waste oils marketable.

(c) "Tank bottoms" shall mean that accumulation of hydrocarbon material and other substances which settle naturally below crude oil in tanks and receptacles that are used in the handling and storing of crude oil, and which accumulation contains in excess of two (25) percent of basic sediment and water; provided, however, that with respect to lease production and for lease storage tanks, a tank bottom shall be limited to that volume of the tank in which it is contained that lies below the bottom of the pipe line outlet thereto.

(d) "Mash-in oil" shall mean oil used in the drilling of, or reworking of, a well, which has been run from another tank or tanks and recaptured by the operator.

(e) "Creek oil" shall mean oil accumulating in creeks due to lease line break, lease tank overflow, or any other cause.

(f) "Pit oil" shall mean the oil or emulsion accumulating in the pits where tank bottoms and escape oil from wells are accumulated.

IT IS FURTHER CREETED BY THE COMMISSION that this Order shall control all rules and regulations with reference to the same subject matter and in conflict herewith, if any.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COLLESION that this docket be kept open for such other and further Orders as may be necessary and appropriate in the presizes.

> STARE OF NOT RETOOL OBLIGTSKEMATION DUIT SERVEL

John E Mikes

29 Sept. 19118

# BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF WALTER FAMARISS, JR.)

CASE NO. 104

### PERMIT FOR RENEWAL

Having received a favorable report of inspection of processing plant for the processing of tank bottoms and reclaiming of waste oil and the cleaning of tank bottoms operated by Walter Famariss, Jr., made by Roy Yarbrough in compliance with the rules of the Commission, and having been advised that bonding company consents to be bound for future operations of Walter Famariss, Jr., under authority of the Commission, permit for one year's operation is hereby granted subject to all conditions heretofore imposed under the rules of the Commission.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this the 15 day of October 1949.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ちち THOMAS J. MABRY. CHA IRMAN

GUY SHEPARD, MEMBER

.) us

R. R. SPURRISS,

### AGENDA FOR HEARING OF JULY 29, 1948

# CASE NO. 153

In the matter of the application of Repollo Oil Company for bonus discovery allowable under Commission Order No. 573, for well No. 5, Phillips "A" lease, located in the SW/4 SW/4 section 31, T.19 S, R.37E, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

#### CASE NO. 152

In the matter of the application of Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico and Western Production Company, Inc, for an order granting permission to drill twentyeight unorthodox locations on leases within the boundaries of the Grayburg Cooperative and Unit Area in T.17 S, R.29 and 30 E, N.M.P.M., in the Grayburg-Jackson pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

# CASE NO. 154

In the matter of the application of Magnolia Petroleum Company, a corporation of Dallas, Texas, for approval of the Foster Unit Area and Agreement, covering and including the following described lands: Lots 1 and 2,  $S_2^{1}SE_4^{1}$  section 33; Lots 1,2,3,4, and 5,  $S_2^{1}SE_4^{1}$ ,  $SE_4^{1}SW_4^{1}$  section 34; Lots 1,2,3,4, and 5,  $S_2^{1}SE_4^{1}$ ,  $SE_4^{1}SW_4^{1}$ , section 35; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $S_2^{1}S_2^{1}S_2^{1}$  section 36, T. 20 $_2^{1}$  S, R. 22 E;  $S_2^{1}$  section 13,  $S_2^{1}$  section 14; all sections 22,23,24,25,26,27,28,33,34,35 and 36, T. 20 S, R. 23E; Lots 1,2,3,4, and 5,  $S_2^{1}SE_4^{1}$ ,  $SE_4^{1}SW_4^{1}$  section 31; Lot 4,  $SW_4^{1}SW_4^{1}$  section 32, T. 20 $_2^{1}$  S, R. 23E; Lots 3 and 4,  $E_2^{1}SW_4^{1}$  section 18; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 19; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 30; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 30; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 30; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 19; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 30; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 30; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 19; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 30; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 30; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 19; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 30; Lots 1,2,3, and 4,  $E_2^{1}W_2^{1}$  section 30; New Mexico.

# CASE NO. 155

In the matter of the application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, at the request of the Lea County Operators Committee for an order clarifying and amending Commission Order No. 52, dated February 1, 1937, and relating to rules and regulations for Lea County pools.

#### CASE NO. 156

In the matter of the application of the New Mexico Gil Conservation Commission, at the request of the Lea County Operators Committee for an order amending Commission Order No. 712 of August 4, 1947, and known as the Lea-Eddy-Chaves Counties New Mexico Gas-Oil Ratio Order.

Case No. 110 (continued); Case No. 104 in which Commission retained jurisdiction and upon further motion of the Oil Conservation Commission; Hardin-Houston, Hobbs, New Mexico; Malter Famariss, Hobbs, New Mexico; Lea County Operators Committee:

> In the matter of an order or orders of general application regulating tank cleaning, plants processing tank bottoms, and the reclaiming of waste oil.

> > STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

# SUGGESTED AMENDMENT TO COMMISSION ORDER #712

"Any unit containing a well or wells producing from a reservoir which contains both oil and gas shall be permitted to produce only that volume of gas equivalent to the applicable limiting gas-oil ratio multiplied by the top unit oil allowable (deep pool adaptation) currently assigned to the pool, to be effective in all pools in New Mexico where the gas-oil ratio is limited by Commission Order. This will place all producing wells, whether oil or gas, in these pools on the proration schedule."

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COMMITTEE HOBBS, NEW MEXICO July 13, 1948 (PROPOSED) BEFORETWOIL CONSERVATION COUNTSSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COUNTSSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 146

ORDER NO.

THE APPLICATION OF THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, UPON ITS OWN MOTION, TO PROMULGATE AND ADOPT AN ORDER WHICH WILL amend and CLAR FY PRESENT EXISTING REGULATIONS, AS PERTAINING TO THE TRANSPORTATION OF CRUDE PETROLEUM WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, AND TO FACILITATE THE PURCHASING TRANSPORTATION, AND HANDLING OF CRUDE PETROLEUM BY THE VARIOUS PIPE LINE COMPANIES AND TRANSPORTERS WITH IN THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

### ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on hearing at 10:00 o'clock A.M., at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission."

NON, on the day of , 1948, the Commission having before it for consideration the testimony adduced at the hearing of said case, and being fully advised in the premises;

#### IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will meet monthly, as soon as practicable after the announcement of the Burcau of Mines of the market demand for New Mexico, and at such meeting will consider the announcement of the Bureau of Mines and other evidence of market domand, and will determine the amount of oil to be produced from all pools in the State of New Mexico during the following calendar month. The amount so determined will be allocated emong the various pools in the State in accordance with existing regulations and among the various units in each pool, in accordance with the regulations governing each pool. Effective the first day of each month, the commission or its duly authorized agent will issue a monthly proration schedule. This monthly proration schedule will authorize the production, purchase and transportation of oil from the various units in strict accordance with the schedule. Allowables for wells completed after the first day of the month will become effective from the date of well completion. For provation purposes, a well is completed on the day the first oil is delivered into the lease stock tank or tanks. A suplementary order will be issued by the cormission or its duly authorized agent to the operator of the newly completed well, and to the purchaser or transporter of the oil from the completed well, establishing the effective date of completion, the encount of production permitted during the month, and the authority to purchase and transport same from said well.

allevente 2. That any common purchaser is authorized to purchase 100 percent of the production from all units classified as merginal wits on the monthly provation order. A marginal unit is a unit that is incapable of producing the state top

#### FROPOSED ORDER CONTID

unit allowable for that particular month. Any amount of erudo petroleum, up to and including top unit allowable for that particular month, may be purchased from a marginal unit, provided that a supplemental order is issued authorizing such production.

3. That no purchase in excess of the production set forth the monthly proration order is authorized for any month from a unit having gas-oil ratio adjustmonts.

4. That current shortages may be made up the month following the month in which such shortages occurred, and if overage occurs, which is unavoidable and lawful, then such overage should be compensated the month following the month in which such overages occurred. All legal and authorized back allowable available for purchase will be published in the monthly proration order. No back allowable will be placed in the monthly proration order unless request is made by producer and proof is shown that shortage is legal and should be considered as back allowable. There are only three justifications for back allowable, namely; (1) failure of purchaser or transporter to run assigned allowable as adjusted for temperature corrections made by transporter, and (2) mechanical failures affecting the producing well during the proration period, and (3) gathering engineering data.

5. That when and if it becomes necessary for any common purchaser to purchase crude petroleum at a ratable take (less than amount assigned on monthly proration schedule), that any common purchaser is authorized and directed to make 100 percent purchases from units of settled production producing ten barrels or less daily of crude petroleum within its purchasing area and ordinarily served by it in lieu of ratable purchases or takings, in order to preclude premature abandonment.

Provided, however, where such purchaser's takings are curtailed below ten barrels per unit of crude petroleum daily, then said purchaser is authorized and directed to purchase equally from all such units within said area and ordinarily served by it regardless of their producing ability insofar as they are capable of producing.

6. That Commission Orders No. 235 and No. 539 shall be supersoded by this Order.

7. That this order shall become effective on the first day of the provation month next succeeding the month in which said order is adopted.

DONE at Senta Fo, New Mexico, on the day and year horeinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

THOMAS J. MADRY, Chairman

JOHN E. MALES, Momber

R. R. SHURRIER, Sucretary

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COMMITTEE HOBBS, NEW MEXICO July 13, 1948

1

# PROPOSED AMENDER NT TO REPLACE THE FOLLOWING PORTION OF ORDER #52

### Title: METHOD OF PRODUCING WELLS

"The avner or operator of any producing units shall not produce from any unit during any calendar month any more oil than the allocable production for such unit as shown by the promation schedule, provided, however, that such owners or operators shall be permitted to balance the production for each unit during the calendar month, provided, further, that the amount of oil which such owner or operator shall be permitted to produce from any unit on any one day in order to balance the production within the calendar month as herein provided, shall not exceed the allowable production for such unit for each day by more than 25 percent of such allovable. In no event shall any unit be produced in any manner or in such amount as to result in the production in any one day from any unit of an amount in excess of 125 percent of the daily allowable."

### THE ABOVE PROPOSED ALENDMENT IS TO REPLACE THE FOLLOWING:

# Portion of Order #52, Effective February 1, 1937

#### METHOD OF PRODUCING FLOWING WELLS

Naturally flowing wells shall be produced at a centinuous uniform rate as far as is practicable, in keeping with the current allowable, unless the Commission specifically permits stop-cocking to reduce the gas-oil ratio.

# PRODUCTION FROM UNITS

The production of crude oil from each 40-acre unit shall be the amount allocated by the Commission. An accurate record of the oil production from each unit or well shall be obtained and reported to the Commission according to its requirements.

LEA COUNTY (PERATORS COMMITTEE HOBES, NEW MIXICO JULY 23, 1948

# BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COLMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION FOR THE FURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 98

ORDER NO. 712

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION UPON ITS OWN MOTION FOR AN ORDER GOVERNING GAS OIL RATIOS FOR LEA, EDDY AND CHAVES COUNTIES.

# ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 10:00 A.M. on April 15, 1947 at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico hereinafter referred to as the "Commission".

NOW, on this 4th. day of August 1947, the Commission having before it for consideration the testimony adduced at the hearing of said case and being fully advised in the premises;

FINDS:

1

1. That the Commission has jurisdiction in the matter.

2. That the order herein is reasonable and necessary in the material curtailment of avoidable underground and surface forms of waste affording the owner of each property in a pool in the respective counties, the opportunity to produce his just and equitable share of the oil and gas by using his just and equitable share of the reservoir energy of the pool within the meaning of the gas and oil conservation law in Chapter 72, Laws of New Mexico, 1935, taking into consideration all pertinent factors applicable to the various fields; such as age, state of depletion, character of producing formations, water and gas drive, application of gas to beneficial use, and the returning of gas to the formations for storage, repressuring and pressure maintenance projects.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the Order herein shall be applicable to the pools in Lea, Eddy and Chaves Counties, New Mexico and shall be known as the:

# LEA-EDDY-CHAVES COUNTIES NEW MEXICO GAS-OIL RATIO ORDER

1. (a) The protation unit shall be the unit of protation as defined by the State-wide Protation Order (with deep-pool adaptation).

(b) A marginal unit is; for pools having no special proration plan, a proration unit that will not produce the top unit allowable as in the State-wide Proration Order (with deep-pool adaptation); and for pools having such plans, a proration unit that will not produce the acreage factor allowable thereunder-both during the Gas-Oil Ratio Test. (c) A non-marginal unit is; for pools having no special promation plans, a promation unit that will produce the top unit allowable as in the State-Wide Promation Order (with deep-pool adaptation); and for pools having such plans, a promation unit that will produce the acreage factor allowable - both during the Gas-Oil Ratio Test.

(d) The top unit allowable shall be as in the State-wide Proration Order (with deep pool adaptation).

(e) The gas-oil ratio of a promation unit shall be the total net formation gas produced with the oil from such unit divided by the total net berrels of oil so produced during the Gas-Oil Ratio Test.

(f) The limiting gas-oil ratios for the various pools shall be as in Section 2 hereinbelow.

(g) A high gas-oil ratio unit shall be a proration unit that exceeds the limiting gas-oil ratio prescribed for the pool in which such unit is located.

(h) A law gas-oil ratio unit shall be a promation unit that does not exceed the limiting gas-oil ratio prescribed for the pool in which it is located.

(i) The gas-oil ratio adjustment shall be as in Section 3 hereintelow.

(j) The unadjusted allowable shall be the allowable a proration unit would receive before the gas-oil ratio adjustment is applied.

(k) The adjusted allowable shall be the allowable a proration unit receives after the gas-oil ratio adjustment is applied.

(1) The Official Gas-Oil Ratio Test applicable shall be such Test designated by the Commission, made by such method and means, in such manner, and at such periods as the Commission in its discretion may prescribe from time to time. That a definite schedule be worked out by the Commission for conducting and submitting such tests of wells in each pool within the counties aforesaid and the making and the filing with the Commission the report of such official gasoil ratio tests shall be construed a part of such tests. The Commission will drop from the proration schedule any prevation unit for failure to make such test as horeinabove described until such time as a satisfactory test has been mede or full or proper explanation given.

2. (a) The limiting gas-oil ratios in cubic feet per barrel for the following poels shall be to wit:

| PCCL      | GAS OIL RATIO LIMIT | CONMIX             |
|-----------|---------------------|--------------------|
| Anderson  | 2000                | Eddy               |
| Arrowhead | 3500                | Lc a               |
| Artesia   | 2000                | Eddy               |
| Atoka     | 2000                | Eddy               |
| Barber    | 2000                | Eddy               |
| Benson    | 2000                | Eddy               |
| Blinebry  | 2000                | $\mathbf{L}_{C}$ a |
| Brunson   | 2000 •              | Loa                |
| Eurton    | <b>20</b> 00        | Eddy               |
| Caprock   | 2000                | Chaves & Loa       |
| Cass      | 2000                | Loa                |
| Conanche  | 2000                | Cheves             |
| Corbin    | 2000                | Lea                |
| Culwin    | 2000                | Eddy               |

**-2.** 

| PCOL                     | GAS OIL RATIO LEIM | COUNCY     |
|--------------------------|--------------------|------------|
| Daugherty                | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Dayton                   | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Dayton, East             | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Drinkard                 | 2000               | Lea        |
| Dublin                   | 2000               | Loa        |
| Eaves                    | 2000               | Les.       |
| Eighty -four Draw        | 2000               | Lea        |
| Empiro                   | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Eunice-Monument;         |                    |            |
| Eunice portion           | 6000               | Loa        |
| Monument portion         | 3000               | Lea        |
| Eunice, West             | 2000               | Lea        |
| Fenton                   | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Forrest                  | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Fron                     | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Getty                    | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Grayburg-Jackson         | 4000               | Eddy       |
| Halfway                  | 2000               | Loa        |
| Marrison                 | 2000               | Lea        |
| Henshav                  | 2000               | Eddy       |
| High-Lone some           | 2000               | Eddy       |
| High-Lonesome South      | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Hobbs                    | 3500               | Lea        |
| Jore s                   | 2000               | Lea        |
| Lea                      | 2000               | Loa        |
| Leo                      | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Loco Hills               | 3000               | Eddy       |
| Lovington                | 2000               | Lea        |
| Lovington, West          | 2000               | Lea        |
| Lusk, East               | 2000               | Lea        |
| Lusk                     | 2000               | Eddy & Loa |
| Lusk, West               | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Lynch                    | 2000               | Lea        |
| Lynch, North             | 2000               | Lea        |
| Maljamar                 | 3000               | Eddy & Lea |
| Haljamar, North          | 2000               | Lea        |
| Maljemar, South          | 2000               | Lea        |
| Hellillan                | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Paddock                  | 2000               | Lea        |
| PCA                      | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Pearsall                 | 2000               | Lea        |
| Frenier                  | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Red Lake                 | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Roberts                  | 2000               | Loa        |
| Roberts, Nest            | 2000               | Lea        |
| Robinson                 | 2000               | Eddy & Loa |
| Pussell                  | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Salt Lake                | 2000               | Loa        |
| San Simon                | 2000               | Loa        |
| Shugart                  | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Slugart, North           | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Sleeges                  | 2000               | Loa        |
| Square Loke              | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Torico                   | 2000               | Loa        |
| Turkoy Track             | 2000               | Eddy       |
| Young                    | 2000               | Loc.       |
| Vaouma                   | 2500               | Lea        |
| Watkins                  | 2000               | Loa        |
| Weir                     | 2000               |            |
| lby & undesignated pools |                    |            |
|                          |                    |            |

1

**.** ·

٦)

-2-

(b) We limiting gas-oil ratio shall be applied in Hardy, Perrose-Shelly, Langlie-Mattix, Rhodes Oil Pool, Cooper-Jal, and South Eunice poels in Lea County, (see order 633) and Scanlon in Eddy County, new primarily gas reserveirs. Frevided that the oil produced with the gas shall not be in encoses of the current top unit allowable; and provided further that the gas produced from said poels shall be put to beneficial use so as not to constitute wasts, except as to provation units in said poels for which there are not facilities for the marketing or application to beneficial use of the gas produced therefrom. As to such preration units the limiting gas-oil ratio in effect immediately prior to the effective date of the order herein shall apply. As to said poels, gas-oil ratio tests shall be required only when the Commission within its discretion may from time to time indicato.

3. The system of gas-oil ratio control shall be that of volumetric control, whereby the current oil allowable for a proration unit, under the provisions of the State-wide Proration Order (with deep-pool adaptation), is adjusted by reason of exceeding the corresponding limiting ratio hereinabove described, in accordance with the following formula:

(a) Any promation unit which, on the basis on the latest official gas oil ratio test has a gas oil ratio in access of the limiting gas oil ratio for the pool in which it is located shall be permitted to produce daily that number of barrols of oil which shall be determined by multiplying the current top unit allowable by a fraction, the numerator of which fraction shall be the limiting gas oil ratio for the pool and the denominator of which fraction shall be the gas oil ratio of said promation unit as determined by the latest official gas oil ratio test.

(b) A marginal unit shall be permitted to produce the same total volume of gas which it would be permitted to produce if it were a non-marginal unit.

(c) From the pool allocation shall be deducted the amount of oil allocated to marginal units and high gas-oil ratio units, then the remaining oil shall be distributed to the low gas-eil ratio units, within the same pool in accordance with the pool provation plan.

(d) All gas produced with the current oil allowable determined in accordance with this order shall be deexed to have been lawfully produced.

4. No promation units within a repressuring or pressure maintenance project erea, where 65% available residue of the total gas withdrawal is returned to the formation chall be affected by the limiting ratios of this order. Such areas shall be those sot out by the Commission by Order upon hearing as provided by law.

5. All promution units to which gas-oil ratio adjustments are optied shall be so indicated in the Prometion Schedule with adjusted allowables stated.

6. The order herein supersedes Orders 237, 250, 545 and 650. This order shall become effective on the first day of the promotion month next succeeding the month in which said Order is adopted.

7. That jurisdiction of this case is hereby retained by the Commission to approve schedules of time and menner of taking and reporting gas cil ratios for wells in the separate pools of Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties and for other purposes connected therewith.

DOLE at Santa Fo, Now Moxico, on the day and year horeinabove designated.

INA COURTY OPERATORS COUNTIEE AUGUSE 19, 1947

OT, CONSERVATION CONSISTON Thomas J. Mabry, Chairman John H. Milos, Mombor R. R. Spurrier, Secretary